
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 
 

Committee Administrator:     Louise Hancock  (01609 767015) 
 

Monday, 25 August 2014 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
Meeting CABINET 

 
Date Tuesday, 2 September 2014 

 
Time 9.30 am 

 
Venue Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Stone Cross, Northallerton 

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

P. Morton. 
 
Phillip Morton 
Chief Executive 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Councillors Councillors 

M S Robson (Chairman) 
P R Wilkinson (Vice-Chairman) 
Mrs B S Fortune 
 

N A Knapton 
B Phillips 
 

 
Other Members of the Council for information  

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 
 
  Page No 

 

1.  MINUTES 
 

 

 To confirm the decisions of the meeting held on 15 July 2014 (CA.12 - CA.21), 
previously circulated. 
 

 

2.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

Resources Management   
 

3.  COUNCIL PERFORMANCE 2014/15 (QUARTER 1) 
 

1 - 16 

 This reports provides an update in relation to the Council Performance 2014/15 
(Quarter 1). 
  
In accepting the recommendation, the progress made against the Council Plan 
as detailed within Annex A will be endorsed and all future performance reports 
will be submitted to Scrutiny Committee for consideration. 
 

 

 Relevant Ward(s): All Wards 
 

 

4.  2014/15 Q1 CAPITAL MONITORING AND TREASURY MANAGEMENT REPORT 
 

17 - 38 

 This report provides the Quarter 1 update at 30 June 2014 on the progress of 
the Capital Programme 2014/15 and the Treasury Management position.  A full 
schedule of the Capital Programme 2014/15 schemes is attached at Annex A 
to the report, together with the relevant update on progress of each scheme. 
  
In accepting the recommendations, Cabinet will approve and recommend to 
Council that it approves the net increase of £150,354 in the Capital Programme 
to  £2,802,190 as detailed at Annex B and in the Capital Programme attached 
at Annex A; the increase of capital expenditure of £100,354, funded from 
capital reserves; the increase of capital expenditure of £50,000, funded from 
external Section 106 funding; agree the funding allocation to the Capital 
Programme as detailed in paragraph 3.1 of the report and agree the Treasury 
Management and Prudential indicators at Annex E of the report. 
 

 

 Relevant Ward(s): All Wards 
 

 

5.  2014/15 QUARTER 1 REVENUE MONITOROING REPORT 
 

39 - 46 

 This report provides an update on the revenue budget position of the Council 
and the reserve funds at the end of June 2014. 
  
In accepting the recommendations, Cabinet will approve and recommend to 
Council that it approves the budget decrease at paragraph 3.2 of the report by 
£227,821 to £7,241,329 and approves the allocation from the One-Off Fund at 
paragraph 6.6 of the report of £302,129. 
 

 

 Relevant Ward(s): All Wards 
 
 
 
 
 

 



6.  NORTHALLERTON PRISON 
 

47 - 50 

 This report seeks authority to negotiate with the Ministry of Justice on the value 
and potential Council purchase of Northallerton Prison.  The report also seeks 
agreement of how the potential purchase should be handled and what further 
reports are required. 
  
In accepting the recommendations, authority will be given to the Chief 
Executive to negotiate for the purchase of the Northallerton Prison Site; a 
valuer will be appointed to act as the Council’s agent and £25,000 will be 
budgeted for this from the Economic Development Fund and there will be 
further reports to Cabinet for decisions on the gross value and net value of the 
site. 
 

 

 Relevant Ward(s): Northallerton Broomfield; All Wards 
 

 

7.  FREE PARKING AT THE APPLEGARTH SHORT STAY CAR PARK 
 

51 - 52 

 This report provides information on the introduction of a revised pay and 
display tariff to apply in the Applegarth Short Stay Car Park in Northallerton. 
  
In accepting the recommendation, the 1 hour free parking at the Applegarth 
Short Stay Car Park will be approved and the loss of income for 2014/15 of 
£94,640 will be funded from the Economic Development Fund. 
 

 

 Relevant Ward(s): All Wards 
 

 

Policy and Strategy   
 

8.  COUNCIL PLAN UPDATE 
 

53 - 66 

 This report provides an update on the revised Council Plan for 2014/15. 
  
In accepting the recommendation, Cabinet will approve and recommend to 
Council that the revised Council Plan 2014/15, which will be used to monitor 
the Council’s performance from Quarter 2 onwards, be approved. 
 

 

 Relevant Ward(s): All Wards 
 

 

9.  LOCAL PLAN REVIEW 
 

67 - 74 

 This report seeks consideration of the programme of work on the Local 
Development Framework (LDF) Partial Plan Review. 
  
In accepting the recommendations, Cabinet will approve and recommend to 
Council that the Partial Plan Review be progressed as set out in Annex A of 
the report to provide informal planning policy guidance with updated evidence, 
to be used in Development Management decision taking; a new Local Plan be 
produced to fully replace the LDF and a report be brought back to Cabinet and 
Council to agree a revised Local Development Scheme setting out the work 
programme, resources and timetable for a full scale plan review. 
 

 

 Relevant Ward(s): All Wards 
 
 
 
 

 



Policy Implementation   
 

10.  PUBLIC OPEN SPACE, SPORT AND RECREATION PLANS 
 

75 - 86 

 This report seeks endorsement of the Public Open Space, Sport and 
Recreation Action Plans for Rudby, Well, Bagby and Balk, Husthwaite and the 
refreshed plans for  Bedale and Stokesley. 
  
In accepting the recommendation, the Public Open Space, Sport and 
Recreation Action Plans attached at annex B of the report will be endorsed. 
 

 

 Relevant Ward(s): Bedale; Rudby; Stokesley; Tanfield; White Horse 
 

 

 



HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Cabinet 
  2 September 2014 
 
Subject: COUNCIL PERFORMANCE 2014/15 (QUARTER 1) 
 

All Wards 
Portfolio Holder for Support Services: Councillor N A Knapton 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGROUND:     
 
1.1 The Council Plan sets out the direction for the Council until May 2015 and has been 

updated to reflect changes to community needs.  It shows the Council’s goals and gives 
measurable outcomes.  The Council’s approach to performance management is designed 
to ensure that priorities are effectively implemented, monitored and managed to achieve 
real improvements in the quality of life in the local community.   

 
1.2 The Council’s performance and strategic risks are reported quarterly to the Management 

Team and Performance Review Boards.  The public has access to performance information 
through these quarterly Performance Reports.  This report provides details on progress 
against the Council’s priorities and information on actions to address under performance. 

 
 
2.0 LINK TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES:    
 
2.2 An overview of performance against each Council Priority is attached at Annex ‘A’.   
 
2.3 In summary, performance at Quarter 1  the Council Plan was 90% on target, 3% were 

within the tolerance range set and 7% did not meet the target at quarter 1. 
 
2.4 The indicators not meeting performance in the first quarter are:- 

 
2.4.1 In Customer Services 22,677 calls (36.7%) were taken at Q1 where the indicator 

was to increase the resolution of enquiries at the first point of contact.  The target is 
50%.  Changes occurring in the Council to assist Customer Services with this target 
are the review of Business Process Engineering across the Council and the 
introduction of an improved Customer Relationship Management system.   
 

2.4.2 During Q1 62 dwellings have been completed which is 21% of the Local 
Development Framework target for 2014/15.  There are signs of an increase in 
house building; there are currently 57 sites under construction in the District which 
will provide about 1,340 dwellings  

 
2.4.3 The average time taken to process a new benefit claim is 31 days and a change in 

benefit circumstance is 11 days compared to a target required of 20 days and 
7 days respectively.  When compared to the position at Q1 in 2013/14 an 
improvement is seen of 2.4 days and 3.3 days respectively.  The problems have 
arisen due to the introduction of the Council Tax reduction scheme increasing the 
use of the service, implementation of the new software and a vacant post.  Plans are 
in place to improve performance and this should be seen in Q2.  

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



2.4.4 The indicator to maximise the opportunities to detect and prevent fraud has not met 
the target at Q1 as it is too soon to reflect the picture of fraud that will be detected 
during the year.  Opportunities and avenues are continually being examined and it is 
expected that further developments will be seen.  In July 2014, a case where fraud 
has been identified has been taken to court through the Proceeds of Crime process 
and has resulted in the Council being awarded £50,000.  In addition, there is the 
possibility that a further £20,000 will be obtainable from the defendant’s other 
existing assets in this fraud case. 

  
2.4.5 To support local economic growth, the planning applications for employment land 

are reviewed and at Q 1 applications remain low with no hectares of additional 
employment land being approved. A proactive approach in discussion with 
developers continues to be adopted and the Council pursues many avenues in order 
to encourage economic growth.  The Economic Strategy is at Cabinet in 
October 2014.   

 
2.5 The Council Plan has been updated for the remaining part of 2014/15 and the Updated 

Council Plan is also on the agenda at this Cabinet.  The updated Council plan is as a result 
of the Council restructure and how this development can be better reflected towards the 
need of the community.  At Q2 the revised Updated council Plan will be used to report 
performance. 
 
 

3.0 CONCLUSIONS:  
 
3.1 Performance against the refreshed Council Plan key priorities is being managed and action 

plans have been developed to address areas of weak performance.  This will assist the 
Council to progress to meet the priorities through the remainder of 2014/15. 
 

 
4.0 RISK ASSESSMENT:  
 
4.1 There are no risks directly associated in approving this report. 
 

 
5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
 
5.1 There are no direct financial effects from this report. 
 
 
6.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS:  
 
6.1 There are no direct legal implications arising from this report. 
 
 
7.0 EQUALITY/DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
7.1 An Equalities Impact Assessment was not completed in compiling this report as no service 

changes are recommended within it. 
 
 
8.0 RECOMMENDATION:      
 
8.1 It is recommended that:- 
 

(1) progress made against the Council Plan as detailed in Annex ‘A’ is endorsed; and 

Page 2



 
(2) future performance reports are submitted to Scrutiny Committee for consideration. 

 
 
JUSTIN IVES 
 
 
Background papers: Council Plan 2011 to 2015 Performance Report 2014/15 for 

Quarter 1 
 
Contact:   Justin Ives  

Director of Support Services & Deputy Chief Executive 
    Direct Line No: (01609) 767022 
     
Author ref:   Louise Branford-White 

Head of Resources  
Direct Line No: (01609) 767024 

 
 
020914  Council Perf 2014-15 Q1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



A
n

n
ex

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 
 

 

H
am

bl
et
on

 D
is
tr
ic
t C

ou
nc
il 

 

CO
U
N
CI
L 
PL
AN

 2
01

4 
to
 2
01

5 
 

 

Pe
rf
or
m
an

ce
 Q
ua

rt
er
 1
 

(0
1 
Ap

ril
 2
01

4 
to
 3
0 
Ju
ne

 2
01

4)
 

In
tr
od

uc
tio

n 
   

 T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

ov
id

es
 th

e 
de

ta
ils

 o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
P

la
n 

P
rio

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
fir

st
 q

ua
rt

er
 o

f 2
01

4/
15

, a
s 

re
po

rt
ed

 a
t t

he
 

qu
ar

te
rly

 R
e

vi
ew

 B
oa

rd
s 

he
ld

 in
 J

ul
y 

an
d 

A
ug

us
t 2

01
4.

 

   
  K

e
y 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
es

: 

   
   

 
 

C
us

to
m

er
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

  
 

 
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l &
 P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

   
   

 
 

S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

                                   

Page 4



A
n

n
ex

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 
   

   
   

   
  

   C
u

st
o

m
er

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 

 A
IM

 (
1)

 :
 T

o
 p

u
t 

o
u

r 
cu

st
o

m
er

s 
fi

rs
t 

an
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
h

ig
h

 q
u

al
it

y,
 v

al
u

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

e
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
h

at
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 

W
e 

w
ill

 m
ee

t t
hi

s 
ai

m
 b

y 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

cu
st

om
er

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 a
nd

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
le

ve
ls

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 a
n 

ea
sy

 to
 u

se
, e

as
y 

to
 a

cc
es

s,
 r

es
po

ns
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

T
ar

g
et

 
Q

u
ar

te
r 

1
 

Q
1 

A
ct

io
n

s/
co

m
m

en
t 

a)
 I

nc
re

as
e 

re
so

lu
tio

n 
of

 
en

qu
iri

es
 a

t t
he

 f
irs

t 
po

in
t o

f c
on

ta
ct

 v
ia

 –
 

 
 

F
ac

e 
to

 f
ac

e 
 

T
el

ep
ho

ne
 

 

    

80
%

 
50

%
 

 
A

ve
ra

ge
 

65
%

 

    81
.4

%
 (

to
ta

l f
oo

tfa
ll 

41
,2

19
) 

 
36

.7
%

 (
to

ta
l c

al
ls

 2
2,

67
7)

   
  

A
ve

ra
ge

  
59

%
 

T
ar

ge
t f

or
 fa

ce
 to

 fa
ce

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
ex

ce
ed

ed
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

. 

T
ar

ge
t n

ot
 m

et
 -

 T
ar

ge
t f

or
 te

le
ph

on
e 

en
qu

iri
es

 fe
ll 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

at
 Q

1 

H
ig

h 
le

ve
ls

 o
f c

us
to

m
er

 c
on

ta
ct

 h
av

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
 r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 a

 
10

.4
%

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 t

el
ep

ho
ne

 c
al

ls
 a

nd
 4

.8
%

 in
 v

is
ito

rs
 t

o 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
of

fic
es

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 fi
na

nc
ia

l y
ea

r.
   

A
 n

ew
 p

ea
k 

in
 d

em
an

d 
w

as
 r

ea
ch

ed
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
4 

w
ith

 8
,4

16
 te

le
ph

on
e 

ca
lls

 
be

in
g 

re
ce

iv
ed

.  
O

n 
13

 M
ar

ch
 1

,0
00

 c
al

ls
 w

er
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 in
 th

e 
da

y.
   

b)
 I

m
pr

ov
e 

an
d

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

 h
ig

h 
le

ve
ls

 
of

 c
us

to
m

er
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

– 
 

 
F

ac
e 

to
 F

ac
e 

 
T

el
ep

ho
ne

 
 

W
eb

si
te

 

     

95
%

 
95

%
 

50
%

 

     89
%

 (
54

2 
fe

ed
ba

ck
) 

98
%

 (
2,

70
4 

fe
ed

ba
ck

) 
64

%
 (

15
7 

fe
ed

ba
ck

) 
 T

ot
al

 3
,4

03
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 

F
ac

e 
to

 F
ac

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
ta

rg
et

 w
as

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
to

le
ra

nc
e 

ra
ng

e,
 o

n 
th

e 
G

ov
M

et
ric

 
sy

st
em

 th
is

 is
 c

la
ss

ed
 a

s 
G

oo
d.

 

T
el

ep
ho

ne
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

le
ve

ls
 e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

, o
n 

th
e 

G
ov

M
et

ric
 s

ys
te

m
 th

is
 is

 
cl

as
se

d 
as

 G
oo

d.
 

W
eb

si
te

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
le

ve
ls

 e
xc

ee
de

d 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

, o
n 

G
ov

M
et

ric
 s

ys
te

m
 th

is
 is

 
cl

as
se

d 
as

 A
ve

ra
ge

 

C
us

to
m

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

le
ve

ls
 fo

r 
bo

th
 te

le
ph

on
e 

an
d 

fa
ce

 to
 fa

ce
 c

ha
nn

el
s 

ar
e 

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

 h
ig

h 
as

 r
ep

or
te

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
G

ov
M

et
ric

 c
us

to
m

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

sy
st

em
, 

w
ith

 a
lm

os
t 9

%
 o

f f
ac

e 
to

 fa
ce

 a
nd

 te
le

ph
on

e 
cu

st
om

er
s 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

ra
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l’s

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 Q
ua

rt
er

 1
. 

 T
he

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

 w
as

 in
st

al
le

d 
A

pr
il 

20
13

 
as

 p
ar

t o
f C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
20

13
-1

6.
 

G
ov

M
et

ric
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

 m
on

th
ly

 to
p 

10
 o

f c
ou

nc
il’

s 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
an

d 
re

ce
nt

ly
 r

ep
or

te
d 

re
su

lts
 s

ho
w

 H
D

C
 a

t a
 c

on
si

st
en

t p
os

iti
on

 in
 b

ot
h 

fa
ce

 to
 fa

ce
 a

nd
 te

le
ph

on
e 

le
ag

ue
 t

ab
le

s.
  T

he
 r

at
in

g 
is

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

fr
om

 o
ve

r 
70

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

be
nc

hm
ar

ke
d 

by
 G

o
vM

e
tr

ic
. 

Page 5



A
n

n
ex

  A
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 
 

 c)
 U

ph
el

d 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
le

ad
in

g 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 
im

pr
ov

e
m

en
ts

 

95
%

 
10

0%
  

35
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
29

 c
om

pl
im

en
ts

 

T
ar

ge
t m

et
. 

d)
 M

on
ito

r 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 
co

nt
ac

ts
 r

es
ol

ve
d 

at
 

th
e 

fir
st

 p
oi

nt
 o

f 
co

nt
ac

t 
by

 w
eb

 

N
/A

 
T

o 
be

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

s 
no

t 
po

ss
ib

le
 w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 s

ys
te

m
s 

W
or

k 
is

 o
ng

oi
ng

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 fi

rs
t p

oi
nt

 r
es

ol
ut

io
n 

by
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 im
pr

ov
ed

 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
nd

 ta
sk

 a
na

ly
si

s 
to

 e
xp

an
d 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
on

ta
ct

 C
en

tr
e.

 

T
he

 o
ng

oi
ng

 w
eb

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 b

e 
in

st
ru

m
en

ta
l i

n 
th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

us
e 

of
 

au
to

m
at

ed
 s

el
f-

se
rv

ic
e 

op
tio

ns
. 

 A
 r

ep
or

t 
go

es
 t

o 
C

ab
in

et
 o

n 
7 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

4.
 

e)
 I

m
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

to
ta

l 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 c
on

ta
ct

s 
by

 
w

eb
 

 

N
/A

 
61

,6
31

 w
eb

 h
its

 Q
1 

20
14

/1
5 

 56
,3

50
 Q

1 
20

13
/1

4 
53

,7
48

 Q
2 

20
13

/1
4 

Q
3 

un
av

ai
la

bl
e 

ne
w

 w
eb

 s
ta

ts
 

sy
st

em
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
65

,0
00

 Q
4 

20
13

/1
4 

T
he

 o
ng

oi
ng

 w
eb

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 b

e 
in

st
ru

m
en

ta
l i

n 
th

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

us
e 

of
 

au
to

m
at

ed
 s

el
f-

se
rv

ic
e 

op
tio

ns
.  

A
 r

ep
or

t g
oe

s 
to

 C
ab

in
et

 o
n 

7 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
4.

 

T
he

 fi
gu

re
s 

sh
ow

 th
at

 in
 Q

1 
20

14
/1

5 
a 

gr
ea

te
r 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 w

e
b 

hi
ts

 o
cc

ur
re

d 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 Q

1 
in

 2
01

4/
15

 

f)
 

M
on

ito
r 

C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 
ch

an
ne

l s
hi

ft.
 

 
F

ac
e 

to
 f

ac
e 

  
T

el
ep

ho
ne

 

  
S

el
f S

er
ve

 (e
xc

l 
w

eb
) 

  20
13

/1
4 

34
.3

%
 

53
,9

94
 

 56
.9

%
 

89
,3

73
 

 8.
8%

 
13

,7
60

 

20
14

/1
5 

Q
1 

41
,1

98
 c

on
ta

ct
s 

 F
ac

e 
to

 f
ac

e 
34

.5
%

 1
4,

21
3 

co
nt

ac
ts

 
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

 
55

%
 2

2,
65

9 
co

nt
ac

ts
 

 S
el

f S
er

ve
 

10
.5

%
  4

,3
26

 c
on

ta
ct

s 

20
14

/1
5 

Q
1 

sh
ow

s 
se

lf 
se

rv
e 

is
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 th
e 

fin
al

 p
os

iti
on

 fo
r 

20
13

/1
4,

 f
ac

e 
to

 f
ac

e 
st

ay
in

g 
re

la
tiv

el
y 

st
at

ic
 a

nd
 te

le
ph

on
e 

fa
lli

ng
 s

lig
ht

ly
. 

T
he

 C
us

to
m

er
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

th
e 

w
eb

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

pr
o

je
ct

 w
ill

 
be

 in
st

ru
m

en
ta

l i
n 

ch
an

ne
l s

hi
ft

 a
nd

 th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
us

e 
of

 a
ut

om
at

ed
 s

el
f-

se
rv

e 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r 

si
m

pl
er

 in
te

ra
ct

io
ns

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 fo

r 
m

or
e 

co
m

pl
ex

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
to

 b
e 

m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
ly

 d
ea

lt 
w

ith
.  

 

       

Page 6



A
n

n
ex

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 
   

   
   

   
  

 A
IM

 (
2)

: 
E

n
co

u
ra

g
in

g
 o

u
r 

re
si

d
en

ts
 t

o
 b

ec
o

m
e 

m
o

re
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 m
ak

in
g

 d
ec

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
el

iv
er

in
g

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

h
ic

h
 im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 t

h
ei

r 
lo

c
al

 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s.
  W

e 
w

ill
 m

ee
t t

hi
s 

ai
m

 b
y 

:-
 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
1

 
Q

1 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 o
ur

 
co

m
m

u
ni

tie
s 

so
 

th
at

 
th

ey
 

ca
n 

pr
ot

ec
t 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

lo
ca

l 
se

rv
ic

es
, 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

s.
 

 A
re

a 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

co
nt

in
ue

 t
o 

re
vi

ew
 l

oc
al

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
co

m
m

un
ity

-le
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

O
ut

do
or

 
A

ct
iv

ity
 

C
e

nt
re

 
at

 
D

a
w

ne
y 

B
rid

ge
 

an
d 

th
e 

N
or

th
al

le
rt

on
 

H
om

eg
ro

w
n

 F
oo

d 
F

es
tiv

al
 a

nd
 v

ill
ag

e 
ha

ll 
en

ha
nc

em
en

t 
sc

he
m

es
 i

n 
H

ub
y,

 A
ln

e,
 F

ar
lin

gt
on

, 
S

ea
m

er
 a

nd
 S

ut
to

n 
on

 
th

e 
F

or
es

t 

 
 T

ar
ge

t m
et

. 
  

P
ro

vi
de

 
£5

0k
 

fu
nd

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 
F

un
d 

to
 

en
ab

le
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
to

 
id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
m

e
et

 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

ne
ed

s 
at

 a
 lo

ca
l l

ev
el

 

A
 t

ot
al

 o
f 

£4
0,

50
3.

75
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

aw
ar

de
d 

fr
om

 t
he

 H
D

C
 

In
ve

st
in

g 
in

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

A
re

a 
A

ct
io

n 
gr

an
t 

to
 

su
pp

or
t 3

5 
co

m
m

un
ity

-le
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

 

T
ar

ge
t 

m
et

 -
 T

he
 i

nd
ic

at
or

 i
s 

on
 t

ar
ge

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

an
d 

co
m

m
u

ni
ty

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
un

de
rw

ay
 in

 e
ac

h 
ar

ea
. 

 A
im

 (
3)

 :
  T

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 lo

ca
l e

co
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
. 

T
o 

su
pp

or
t l

oc
al

 e
co

no
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 b

y:
- 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
1

 
Q

1 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 
 Im

pl
em

en
t 

th
e 

E
co

no
m

ic
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
st

im
ul

at
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 g
ro

w
th

. 

 T
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

is
 o

ng
oi

ng
, i

nv
ol

vi
ng

 a
n 

in
te

rn
al

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n.

 

12
 h

ec
ta

re
s 

of
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

la
nd

 t
hr

ou
gh

 t
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
is

 b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 to
 b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
.  

on
 ta

rg
et

 to
 b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
.  

 

T
he

 a
ct

io
ns

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

in
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

fo
rm

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 E
co

no
m

ic
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 t
he

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 t
ha

t i
s 

be
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

 

T
ar

ge
t n

ot
 m

et
 fo

r 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f t
he

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
of

 la
nd

 
 P

ro
vi

di
ng

 w
or

ks
pa

ce
s 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
oc

cu
pa

nc
y 

le
ve

ls
  

 95
.3

%
 o

cc
up

an
cy

 r
at

es
 o

n 
in

du
st

ria
l 

pr
em

is
es

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 

ag
ai

ns
t 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
 

of
 

95
%

 
an

d 
fo

r 
M

an
ag

ed
 

W
or

ks
pa

ce
s 

72
.9

%
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 o
f 7

5%
. 

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
as

 w
ith

in
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

to
le

ra
nc

e.
 

T
he

 o
cc

up
an

cy
 l

ev
el

s 
fo

r 
w

or
k 

sp
ac

es
 w

as
 w

ith
in

 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 to

le
ra

nc
e 

of
 m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 a
t Q

1.
 

P
ro

vi
de

 g
ra

nt
s 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 to

 g
et

 in
to

 w
or

k.
 

 

T
he

 ta
rg

et
 fo

r 
A

pr
il 

20
15

 is
 to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
25

 y
ou

ng
 

ap
pr

en
tic

es
 in

 lo
ca

l s
m

al
l b

us
in

es
s,

 in
 Q

1 
2 

ap
pr

en
tic

es
 

ha
ve

 s
ta

rt
ed

 a
nd

 a
 fu

rt
he

r 
13

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

ha
ve

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
ap

pr
ov

al
 f

or
 a

pp
re

nt
ic

es
hi

p 
gr

an
ts

. 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 o

n 
ta

rg
et

. 

Page 7



A
n

n
ex

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 
   

   
   

   
  

 R
em

o
ve

 b
ar

rie
rs

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 to
 lo

ca
te

, 
st

ay
 a

nd
 g

ro
w

 
th

ro
ug

h 
bu

si
ne

ss
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t, 
ne

tw
or

ki
ng

 a
nd

 c
om

m
u

ni
ca

tio
n 

 

O
ve

r 
th

e 
Q

1
 p

er
io

d 
8 

ne
tw

or
ki

ng
 a

nd
 b

us
in

es
s 

fo
ru

m
 e

ve
nt

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

at
te

nd
ed

.  
 

P
ro

m
ot

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 e
ve

nt
s,

 S
up

er
fa

st
 B

ro
ad

ba
nd

, T
ou

r 
de

 F
ra

nc
e,

 
B

us
in

es
s 

A
w

ar
ds

 a
nd

 a
 H

am
bl

et
on

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 B

us
in

es
s 

F
or

um
 e

ve
n

t.  

T
he

 in
di

ca
to

r 
is

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 a
t Q

1.
 

 A
im

 (
4)

 :
  

P
ro

m
o

te
 h

ea
lt

h
y 

lif
es

ty
le

s 
b

y 
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

le
is

u
re

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 s

o
 t

h
at

 m
o

re
 p

eo
p

le
 a

re
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g
 i

n
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
an

d
 w

h
o

 f
ee

l 
th

e
y 

ar
e 

in
 g

o
o

d
 h

ea
lt

h
 

P
ro

m
ot

e 
th

e
 C

ou
nc

il 
le

is
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 a
tt

en
da

nc
e 

fr
om

 a
ll 

ag
e 

gr
ou

ps
 s

uc
h 

th
at

 a
tt

en
da

nc
e 

m
at

ch
es

 t
he

 d
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 p
ro

fil
e 

of
 th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t. 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
 1

 
Q

1 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 
 M

on
ito

r 
th

e 
cl

ie
nt

el
e 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
pr

od
uc

t 
us

ag
e 

at
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

fo
ur

 L
ei

su
re

 
C

en
tr

es
 to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 a
cr

os
s 

al
l a

ge
 g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
ab

ili
tie

s.
 

 
 

T
he

 r
es

ul
ts

 a
re

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 o

n 
ta

rg
et

 a
t Q

1.
 

 T
he

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
e

m
en

t 
S

ch
em

es
 a

t 
B

ed
al

e,
 t

hi
rs

k 
an

d 
S

to
ke

sl
ey

 le
is

ur
e 

C
en

tr
es

 
in

 
20

13
/1

4 
an

d 
th

e 
w

or
ks

 
to

 
th

e 
A

ll 
W

ea
th

er
 

P
itc

he
s 

pl
an

ne
d 

in
 

th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

 f
or

 2
01

4/
15

 w
ill

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 t

he
 i

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
an

d 
on

go
in

g 
ru

nn
in

g 
of

 
th

e 
Le

is
ur

e 
C

en
tr

es
.  

18
.2

%
  o

f a
ll 

vi
si

ts
 b

y 
 u

nd
er

 1
6 

ye
ar

 o
ld

s 
19

.2
%

  

10
.7

 %
 o

f a
ll 

vi
si

ts
 fr

om
 6

0+
ye

ar
 o

ld
s 

10
.6

%
 

M
ed

ic
al

 r
ef

er
ra

ls
 1

79
 

45
 (

25
.1

%
 o

f t
ar

ge
t)

 

 A
im

 (
5)

 :
  S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
to

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
in

 s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

e 
re

cr
ea

ti
o

n
 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
1

 
Q

1 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

A
llo

ca
te

 8
5%

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
10

6 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 f
or

 p
ub

lic
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e,
 s

po
rt

 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
n.

 

 

A
t Q

1 
86

.5
%

 o
f f

un
di

ng
 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
 

 

T
ar

ge
t e

xc
ee

de
d 

- 
du

e 
to

 p
ro

ac
tiv

e 
ef

fo
rt

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 p
ar

is
he

s 
to

 s
ub

m
it 

a 
pu

bl
ic

 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

, s
po

rt
 a

nd
 r

ec
re

at
io

n 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 th
at

 a
llo

w
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 b

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d.

  
F

or
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
at

 Q
1 

£1
93

,7
04

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
10

6 
fo

r 
pu

bl
ic

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e,

 s
po

rt
 a

nd
 

re
cr

ea
tio

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

ec
ur

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
 

 S
up

po
rt

 t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
/v

ol
un

ta
ry

 s
ec

to
r 

to
 

se
cu

re
 £

75
k 

of
 e

xt
er

na
l 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
, s

po
rt

 a
nd

 r
ec

re
at

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 

A
t Q

1 
£1

14
,7

36
 o

f 
ex

te
rn

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

ec
ur

ed
  

T
ar

ge
t e

xc
ee

de
d 

- 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t o
f o

ffi
ce

r 
as

si
st

an
ce

 in
 s

ec
ur

in
g 

£4
5,

00
0 

fr
om

 S
po

rt
 

E
ng

la
nd

’s
 ‘I

ns
pi

re
d 

F
ac

ili
tie

s’
 fu

nd
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 d

riv
in

g 
ra

ng
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

at
 E

as
in

gw
ol

d 
G

ol
f C

lu
b 

an
d 

se
cu

rin
g 

ju
st

 s
ho

rt
 o

f £
55

,0
00

 fr
om

 th
e 

F
oo

tb
al

l F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
re

su
rf

ac
in

g 
th

e 
flo

od
lit

 p
itc

h 
in

 B
ed

al
e.

 

Page 8



A
n

n
ex

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 
   

   
   

   
  

  D
ev

el
op

 
a

nd
 

im
pl

em
en

t 
an

 
e

xt
er

na
l 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

o
un

ci
l. 

 

 T
he

 e
xt

er
na

l 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

w
as

 ta
bl

ed
 a

t C
ab

in
et

 o
n 

10
 J

un
e 

20
14

 a
nd

 h
as

 
be

en
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 

M
em

be
rs

 

 
T

ar
ge

t m
et

. 

  O
th

er
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

in
 L

ei
su

re
 a

n
d

 H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

 d
u

ri
n

g
 Q

u
ar

te
r 

1:
 

 
T

he
 T

ou
r 

de
 F

ra
nc

e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 p

as
se

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
di

st
ric

t o
n 

th
e 

5t
h 

Ju
ly

 –
 1

0,
00

0 
sp

ec
ta

to
rs

 c
am

e 
to

 W
es

t T
an

fie
ld

 to
 w

at
ch

 t
hi

s 
on

ce
 in

 a
 

lif
et

im
e 

ev
en

t  

 
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ne
w

 L
ife

st
yl

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 –

 T
ak

e 
T

ha
t S

te
p 

– 
w

as
 la

un
ch

ed
.  

It 
is

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 t
ha

t 
ov

er
 1

50
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 a

 h
ea

lth
 c

on
di

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
en

ef
it 

fr
om

 
th

is
 s

ch
em

e 
ov

er
 th

e 
ne

xt
 1

2 
m

on
th

s 

 
A

 fo
llo

w
-u

p 
of

 th
e 

N
ov

e
m

be
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 S
ow

er
by

 S
po

rt
s 

V
ill

ag
e 

w
as

 h
el

d 
– 

th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f r

es
po

ns
es

 o
f w

er
e 

po
si

tiv
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 v

al
ui

ng
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
th

at
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t o
f t

he
ir 

pr
ev

io
us

 c
on

ce
rn

s 

 
T

he
 2

nd
 H

am
bl

et
on

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 B

us
in

es
s 

F
or

um
 S

pr
in

g 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 h
el

d 
on

 T
hu

rs
da

y 
15

th
 M

ay
 2

01
4 

at
 B

ed
al

e 
H

al
l w

as
 d

ee
m

ed
 a

 s
uc

ce
ss

 w
ith

 o
ve

r 
80

 b
us

in
es

s 
de

le
ga

te
s 

at
te

nd
in

g.
 

 
 

E
st

ab
lis

he
d 

fr
ee

 W
i-F

i i
n 

T
hi

rs
k 

w
ith

 B
us

in
es

se
s 

an
d 

B
us

in
es

s 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n.
 

 
 

14
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

up
 to

 J
un

e 
20

14
 fo

r 
th

e 
B

us
in

es
s 

S
up

po
rt

 G
ra

nt
 (

sc
he

m
e 

di
re

ct
ly

 li
nk

ed
 t

o 
A

pp
re

nt
ic

e 
S

ch
em

e)
 w

ith
 1

1 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 a

w
ar

de
d 

a 
to

ta
l o

f 
£2

3,
79

4.
 

 
 

In
ce

nt
iv

es
 to

 g
et

 fi
t a

nd
 to

 ‘S
ha

pe
 U

p 
F

or
 S

um
m

er
’ w

er
e 

pr
om

ot
ed

 a
t t

he
 le

is
ur

e 
ce

nt
re

s 
in

 M
ay

 a
nd

 J
un

e.
 1

64
 Z

es
t F

re
ed

om
 m

e
m

b
er

sh
ip

s 
w

er
e 

so
ld

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt.

 A
 s

tu
de

nt
 o

ff
er

 w
as

 a
ls

o 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

   
 

 
A

 s
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t c

am
pa

ig
n 

ra
n 

in
 M

ay
 o

n 
F

ac
eb

oo
k,

 r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
in

te
ra

ct
io

ns
 w

ith
 le

is
ur

e 
ce

nt
re

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

(3
47

%
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

n 
pr

ev
io

us
 m

o
nt

h)
 a

nd
 a

n 
ov

er
w

he
lm

in
gl

y 
po

si
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

se
 fr

om
 m

e
m

be
rs

.  
 

 
 

T
he

 L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
e 

an
nu

al
 u

se
r 

su
rv

ey
 w

as
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t i
n 

A
pr

il.
 O

ve
r 

12
00

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

w
er

e 
as

ke
d 

fo
r 

th
ei

r 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 o

n 
ke

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

an
d 

ov
er

al
l s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

us
in

g 
th

e 
N

et
 P

ro
m

ot
er

 S
co

re
. T

he
 le

is
ur

e 
ce

nt
re

s 
ha

ve
 a

 N
et

 P
ro

m
ot

er
 S

co
re

 o
f 3

7.
1 

(t
he

 in
du

st
ry

 a
ve

ra
ge

 is
 2

1 
– 

hi
gh

er
 s

co
re

s 
ar

e 
be

tt
er

).
 5

1.
4%

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
qu

es
tio

ne
d 

w
er

e 
‘p

ro
m

ot
er

s’
: l

oy
al

 e
nt

hu
si

as
ts

 w
ho

 w
ill

 k
ee

p 
bu

yi
ng

 a
nd

 r
ef

er
rin

g 
ot

he
rs

, f
ue

lli
ng

 g
ro

w
th

. F
ul

l u
se

r 
su

rv
ey

 r
es

ul
ts

 w
er

e 
an

al
ys

ed
 in

 Q
2.

  
 

 
T

he
 le

is
ur

e 
ce

nt
re

s 
ha

ve
 e

ac
h 

be
en

 a
w

ar
de

d 
Q

ue
st

 s
ta

tu
s.

 T
hi

rs
k 

&
 S

ow
er

by
 L

ei
su

re
 C

en
tr

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 r

at
ed

 a
s 

‘e
xc

el
le

nt
’ w

ith
 B

e
da

le
, H

am
bl

et
on

 
an

d 
S

to
ke

sl
ey

 L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
e 

al
l r

at
ed

 a
s 

‘g
oo

d’
.  

Page 9



A
n

n
ex

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 
   

   
   

   
  

 

 
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
ac

ro
ss

 H
am

bl
et

on
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
w

ar
de

d 
gr

an
ts

 to
ta

lli
ng

 £
78

,0
00

. 
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 s
up

po
rt

 4
9 

di
ff

er
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. 

 
 

T
he

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
r 

po
st

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
se

cu
re

d 
£2

51
,0

00
 o

f e
xt

er
na

l i
nv

es
tm

en
t f

or
 3

6 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s.

 
 

 
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
la

un
ch

ed
 ‘t

ak
e 

th
at

 S
te

p’
 a

 b
ra

nd
 n

ew
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

&
 li

fe
st

yl
e 

re
fe

rr
al

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

e
xt

er
n

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 th
e 

tu
ne

 o
f £

15
0

,0
00

.  
T

he
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
ai

m
s 

to
 c

om
ba

t r
is

in
g 

ob
es

ity
 in

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t. 

Page 10



A
n

n
ex

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 
   

   
   

   
  

  En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l &

 P
la
nn

in
g 
Se
rv
ic
es
 

 

 A
im

 (
1)

 :
  M

ee
ti

n
g

 L
o

ca
l H

o
u

si
n

g
 N

ee
d

s 

T
o 

m
ee

t 
th

e 
ho

us
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

of
 a

ll 
se

ct
io

ns
 o

f 
th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

 b
y 

pr
o

vi
di

ng
 a

n 
ad

eq
ua

te
 a

m
ou

nt
 a

nd
 r

an
ge

 o
f h

ou
si

ng
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
ff

or
da

bl
e 

ho
us

in
g 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
1 

 
Q

1 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 
 N

ew
 

D
w

el
lin

gs
 

- 
29

0 
in

 2
01

3/
14

 

 

 

 In
 Q

1 
62

 d
w

el
lin

gs
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
o

m
pl

et
ed

 w
hi

ch
 i

s 
21

%
 o

f 
th

e 
LD

F
 (

Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
e

w
or

k)
 ta

rg
et

. 
 In

 Q
1 

12
6 

pe
rm

is
si

on
s 

fo
r 

ne
w

 h
om

es
 w

er
e 

gr
an

te
d 

by
 t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il.

 
 T

he
re

 a
re

 s
ig

ns
 o

f 
an

 i
nc

re
as

e 
in

 h
ou

se
 b

ui
ld

in
g;

 t
he

re
 a

re
 

cu
rr

en
tly

 5
7 

si
te

s 
un

de
r 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

in
 t

he
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 

pr
ov

id
e 

ab
ou

t 1
,3

40
 d

w
el

lin
gs

.  
   

   T
ar

ge
t n

ot
 m

et
 b

ut
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 is

 im
pr

ov
in

g.
 

 C
ou

nc
il 

on
 1

0 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
13

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
a 

re
la

xa
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

LD
F

 p
ha

si
ng

 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 to

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 a
 r

ob
us

t 5
 y

ea
r 

su
pp

ly
 o

f 
de

liv
er

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 s
ite

s,
 (

a 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t o
f t

he
 N

at
io

na
l P

la
nn

in
g 

P
ol

ic
y 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k)

. 
 T

hi
s 

is
 h

el
pi

ng
 t

o 
bo

os
t 

ho
us

in
g 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

bu
t 

it 
w

ill
 t

ak
e 

so
m

e 
tim

e 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 is

 s
ee

n.
 

 

 A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 

H
om

es
 

– 
12

6 
in

 2
01

3/
14

 

 

 
 

In
 Q

1 
36

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 h

om
es

 w
er

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

; 
22

 w
er

e 
fr

om
 

th
e 

E
xt

ra
 C

ar
e 

S
ch

em
e 

at
 C

he
rr

y 
G

ar
th

, 
T

hi
rs

k 
an

d 
th

e 
ot

he
r 

ho
m

es
 a

re
 in

 E
as

in
gw

ol
d 

an
d 

A
is

ke
w

.  
 

 

 
T

he
 i

nd
ic

at
or

 i
s 

on
 t

ar
ge

t 
to

 b
e 

m
e

t 
at

 y
ea

r 
en

d,
 t

he
re

 a
re

 r
ur

al
 s

ite
s 

no
t p

ro
gr

am
m

ed
 fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
un

til
 Q

4.
 

   
 A

im
 (

2)
 :

  H
o

m
el

es
sn

es
s 

P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
s 

 

T
o 

re
du

ce
 h

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

by
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 d
ire

ct
 s

up
po

rt
 t

o 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

re
si

de
nt

s 
in

 n
ee

d.
 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
1

 
Q

1 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 
 48

0 
pr

ev
en

tio
ns

 b
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

in
 

20
14

/1
8 

 

T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 C

ou
nc

il 
ho

m
el

es
sn

es
s 

pr
ev

en
tio

ns
 f

or
 Q

1
 

w
as

 9
0,

 6
0 

w
er

e 
in

st
ig

at
ed

 b
y 

H
D

C
 a

nd
 a

 f
u

rt
he

r 
30

 b
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

. 
 U

si
ng

 Q
1 

as
 a

n 
es

tim
at

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
w

ho
le

 y
ea

r 
w

ou
ld

 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

 e
st

im
at

ed
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t o

f 3
60

 in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

. 
 

 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 b
el

ow
 ta

rg
et

 b
ut

 it
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
at

 th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

.  
 F

ur
th

er
 w

or
k 

is
 b

ei
ng

 d
on

e 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 4
80

 b
ut

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

lo
w

ed
 a

t Q
1 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

 o
f c

ur
re

nt
 c

as
es

 

Page 11



A
n

n
ex

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 
   

   
   

   
  

  A
im

 (
3)

 :
  C

o
ll

ec
ti

n
g

 H
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 W

as
te

 a
n

d
 R

ec
yc

lin
g

   
 

T
o 

m
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f w

as
te

 o
n 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t b

y 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f h
ou

se
ho

ld
 w

as
te

 th
at

 is
 r

ec
yc

le
d.

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
1

 
Q

1 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 
 47

%
 b

y 
M

ar
ch

 
20

15
 

 

T
he

 e
st

im
at

ed
 r

ec
yc

lin
g/

co
m

po
st

in
g 

ra
te

 fo
r 

Q
1 

is
 4

9.
7%

.  
 

 

 

O
n 

tr
ac

k 
to

 r
ea

ch
 ta

rg
et

 a
t y

ea
r 

en
d.

  
 T

he
 n

ew
 r

e
cy

cl
in

g 
bo

ok
le

t 
w

hi
ch

 w
as

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 t

o 
al

l 
re

si
de

nt
s 

in
 M

ay
 

sh
ou

ld
 h

el
p 

im
pr

ov
e 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
to

nn
ag

es
. 

 
 A

im
 (

4)
 :

  S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

T
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 s
up

po
rt

s 
th

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
he

 D
is

tr
ic

t.
 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
1

 
Q

1 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 
 M

aj
or

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 in
 1

3 
w

ee
ks

 –
 6

5%
 in

 
20

14
/1

5 
 

 

In
 Q

1 
10

 o
ut

 o
f 1

1 
m

aj
or

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 w
er

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 

th
e 

ag
re

ed
 ti

m
es

ca
le

 w
hi

ch
 is

 9
0.

9%
. 

 T
he

 f
ul

l w
or

di
ng

 o
f 

th
is

 in
di

ca
to

r 
re

ad
s 

‘M
aj

or
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 in

 1
3 

w
ee

ks
, o

r 
as

 a
gr

ee
d 

w
ith

 t
he

 a
pp

lic
an

t’ 
to

 
be

tte
r 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
co

lla
bo

ra
tiv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 a

nd
 th

e 
re

al
ity

 th
at

 
so

m
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 in
vo

lv
e 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
w

or
k 

w
hi

ch
 c

an
no

t b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

13
 w

ee
k 

tim
ef

ra
m

e
 

 T
ar

ge
t e

xc
ee

de
d 

 In
 

ad
di

tio
n,

 
a 

ne
w

 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 
in

tr
od

uc
ed

 
to

 
st

re
am

lin
e 

th
e

 
w

or
kf

lo
w

 t
hr

ou
gh

 t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 r
em

ov
in

g 
th

e 
ne

ed
 f

or
 o

ne
 s

en
io

r 
of

fic
er

 t
o 

si
gn

 
of

f 
ev

er
y 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n.

 
 

It 
is

 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 

th
at

 
th

is
 

w
ill

 
re

lie
ve

 
th

e 
va

lid
at

io
ns

 b
ot

tle
ne

ck
, e

nh
an

ci
ng

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 tu

rn
ar

ou
nd

 ti
m

es
.  

 
 

 O
th

er
 a

ct
iv

ity
 in

 Q
ua

rt
er

 1
: 

 
W

as
te

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
re

vi
ew

 is
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 a
nd

 th
e 

fir
st

 m
em

be
r 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
is

 p
la

nn
ed

. 

 
C

ur
re

nt
 r

ec
yc

lin
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

 e
xp

ire
s 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
16

 a
nd

 w
or

k 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 l
ea

d 
to

 a
 n

ew
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

is
 u

nd
er

w
ay

, 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 r
ev

ie
w

in
g 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
jo

in
t 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
ts

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s.
   

 
T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
Le

vy
 C

ha
rg

es
 (

C
IL

) 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

on
 n

ew
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
to

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

w
as

 r
ev

ie
w

e
d

 
by

 th
e 

ex
te

rn
al

 e
xa

m
in

a
tio

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
at

 th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
4.

  A
n 

up
da

te
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

t Q
2.

 

 
T

he
 r

ep
at

ria
tio

n 
of

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
H

ea
lth

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 u
nd

er
 r

ev
ie

w
 f

or
 c

on
so

lid
at

io
n 

ba
ck

 i
nt

o 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
at

 t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f 
A

pr
il 

20
15

. 
 T

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
w

ill
 t

he
re

fo
re

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t 

Q
2.

 

 
N

ew
 E

n
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ag

re
ed

 a
nd

 e
ar

ly
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

is
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 

 

Page 12



A
n

n
ex

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 
   

   
   

   
  

  S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 E
co

n
o

m
ic

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

 A
im

 (
1)

 :
  T

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

u
st

ai
n

ab
ili

ty
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 m
ee

t 
th

is
 a

im
 b

y 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t 

th
e 

pe
rio

d 
of

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
sp

en
di

ng
 r

ev
ie

w
 

an
d 

be
yo

nd
. 

In
di

ca
to

r 
Qu

ar
te

r 1
 

Q1
 A

ct
io

ns
/co

m
m

en
t 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

of
 B

us
in

es
s 

R
at

es
 

35
.8

8%
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 3
6.

55
%

 in
 Q

1 
fo

r 
20

13
/1

4.
 

F
or

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
20

13
/1

4 
98

.4
7%

 w
as

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
; 

a 
ta

rg
et

 o
f 

99
%

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
se

t 
fo

r 
20

14
-1

5.
 

T
ar

ge
t m

et
 

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

In
 Q

1 
30

.6
8%

 w
as

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 3

0.
86

%
 in

 Q
1 

20
13

/1
4.

 
 F

or
 t

he
 y

ea
r 

20
13

/1
4 

98
.6

8%
 w

as
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

; 
a 

ta
rg

et
 o

f 
99

%
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

se
t 

fo
r 

20
14

-1
5.

 

T
ar

ge
t m

et
  

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e
 

10
0%

 o
f t

he
 in

-y
ea

r 
ca

pi
ta

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
.  

 
T

ar
ge

t m
et

  

A
im

 (
2)

 :
  T

o
 m

in
im

is
e 

th
e 

im
p

ac
t 

to
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

o
f 

th
e 

ch
an

g
es

 t
o

 W
el

fa
re

 R
ef

o
rm

.  
 

T
he

 c
ha

ng
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 a

nd
 p

os
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 r

is
ks

 t
o 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
. 

 I
n 

or
de

r 
to

 m
on

ito
r 

an
d 

m
an

ag
e 

th
is

 i
m

pa
ct

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

on
ito

re
d 

an
d 

m
an

ag
ed

. 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
1 

 
Q

1 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 
 

T
o 

en
su

re
 

w
e 

de
liv

e
r 

a 
hi

gh
 

qu
al

ity
 s

er
vi

ce
 t

o 
ou

r 
ci

tiz
en

s 
w

e 
w

ill
 i

m
pr

ov
e 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 t

im
es

 t
o 

be
 

in
 

lin
e 

w
ith

 
N

or
th

 
Y

or
ks

hi
re

 
A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s.
  

    

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 B
en

ef
it

s 

 
N

um
be

r 
of

 d
ay

s 
ta

ke
n 

to
 p

ro
ce

ss
 N

ew
 C

la
im

s 
at

 Q
1 

is
 3

1 
da

ys
, 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 3
3.

37
 d

ay
s 

at
 Q

1 
la

st
 y

ea
r.

  T
he

 ta
rg

et
 s

et
 fo

r 
20

14
-1

5 
is

 2
0 

da
ys

. 

 
N

um
be

r 
of

 d
ay

s 
to

 p
ro

ce
ss

 C
ha

ng
e 

in
 C

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

at
 Q

1 
is

 1
1 

da
ys

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 1
4.

34
 d

ay
s 

re
po

rt
ed

 a
t Q

1 
la

st
 y

ea
r.

 T
he

 ta
rg

et
 s

et
 

fo
r 

20
14

-1
5 

is
 7

 d
ay

s 

 

 

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

tim
es

 a
re

 n
ot

 o
n 

ta
rg

et
 a

nd
 t

hi
s 

is
 d

ue
 m

ai
nl

y 
to

: 

a)
 H

ea
vy

 v
ol

um
e 

of
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

 th
ro

ug
h 

A
pr

il 
&

 M
a

y 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

an
nu

al
 b

ill
in

g 
an

d 
th

e 
 2

0%
 

pa
ym

en
t r

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 a

ll 
C

T
R

 r
ec

ip
ie

nt
s 

b)
 a

 b
en

ef
it 

as
se

ss
or

 v
ac

an
cy

 

Page 13



A
n

n
ex

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 
   

   
   

   
  

 a)
 

P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

tim
e 

ta
rg

et
s:

 

 
16

 d
ay

s 
fo

r 
ne

w
 c

la
im

s 
 

 
7 

da
ys

 f
or

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
 b)

 
C

om
pa

re
 o

ur
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 t

o 
ot

he
r 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
 

in
 

N
or

th
 

Y
or

ks
hi

re
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l T

ax
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
: 

A
t Q

1 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 d
ay

s 
to

 p
ro

ce
ss

 : 
 

 
ne

w
 c

la
im

s 
is

 4
4 

da
ys

 

 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
is

 9
 d

ay
s.

 

  
D

at
a 

fr
om

 N
or

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

is
 n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

at
 Q

1 

c)
 te

et
hi

ng
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

fr
om

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
R

is
k 

ba
se

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

t s
of

tw
ar

e 
 

A
 p

la
n 

is
 b

ei
ng

 p
ut

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
ho

w
 

ot
he

r 
di

st
ric

t c
ou

nc
il’

s 
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
th

ei
r 

cl
ai

m
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y,

 a
ss

es
s 

ar
ea

s 
of

 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

w
ea

kn
es

s 
on

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

cl
ai

m
s 

an
d 

re
-t

ra
in

in
g 

in
 s

pe
ci

fic
 e

rr
or

s.
 

T
o 

m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 t

o 
de

te
ct

 a
nd

 p
re

ve
nt

 fr
au

d 
 

  

Q
1:

 £
22

,0
00

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

w
ith

 r
es

pe
ct

 t
o 

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
it,

 C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 B
en

ef
it 

an
d 

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 a
t Q

1,
 w

ith
 a

 ta
rg

et
 o

f £
20

0k
 fo

r 
20

14
/1

5.
 

    

T
ar

ge
t n

ot
 m

et
. 

A
t 

Q
1 

it 
is

 t
oo

 s
oo

n 
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 t
he

 p
ic

tu
re

 o
f 

fr
au

d 
th

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

te
ct

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
. 

 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

av
en

ue
s 

ar
e 

co
nt

in
ua

lly
 

be
in

g 
ex

a
m

in
ed

 
an

d
 

it 
is

 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 

th
at

 
fu

rt
he

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
se

en
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e
 

ye
ar

. 

In
 J

ul
y 

20
14

, a
 c

as
e 

w
he

re
 fr

au
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 t
ak

en
 t

o 
co

ur
t 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

P
ro

ce
ed

s 
of

 C
rim

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
ha

s 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

be
in

g 
aw

ar
de

d 
£5

0,
00

0.
  I

n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 th

er
e 

is
 th

e 
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

 
th

at
 a

 fu
rt

he
r 

£2
0,

00
0 

w
ill

 b
e 

ob
ta

in
ab

le
 

fr
om

 o
th

er
 e

xi
st

in
g 

as
se

ts
 in

 th
is

 fr
au

d 
ca

se
.  

 
  A

im
 (

3)
 :

  T
o

 im
p

le
m

en
t 

th
e 

L
o

ca
l T

ax
 s

ch
em

e 
an

d
 e

n
su

re
 a

ll
 p

ro
p

er
ti

es
 a

re
 t

ax
ed

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e 
im

p
ac

t 
to

 t
h

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
ci

l. 

T
o 

en
su

re
 t

he
 b

es
t 

fin
an

ci
al

 o
ut

co
m

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 t
hi

s 
an

d 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ye
ar

s 
an

d 
co

pe
 w

ith
 t

he
 c

ha
ng

e 
fr

om
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 B

en
ef

its
 t

o 
th

e 
ne

w
 C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
sc

he
m

e,
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ke
n:

- 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
1

 
Q

1 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 

W
e 

w
ill

 
m

on
ito

r 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 
of

 
C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
w

e 
pa

y 
ou

t 
ve

rs
us

 t
he

 a
m

ou
nt

 e
st

im
at

ed
 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
a

r 
to

 
en

su
re

 
th

e 
be

st
 

po
ss

ib
le

 o
ut

co
m

e 
in

 fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

.  

O
ve

r 
Q

1 
th

e
 a

m
ou

nt
 p

ai
d 

ou
t i

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 
bi

lli
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 in
 A

pr
il 

20
14

 is
 £

14
1,

55
0 

lo
w

er
 t

ha
n 

ex
pe

ct
ed

. 
 T

hi
s 

ca
n 

ch
an

ge
 d

ur
in

g 
20

14
/1

5 
as

 C
ou

nc
il 

ta
x 

bi
lls

 c
ha

ng
e 

du
e 

to
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s.

 

 

T
ar

ge
t m

et
. 

Page 14



A
n

n
ex

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 
   

   
   

   
  

 W
e 

w
ill

 m
on

ito
r 

th
e 

ra
tio

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
to

ta
l 

ra
te

ab
le

 v
al

ue
 a

nd
 t

he
 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
in

 t
he

 a
re

a 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 a
ny

 c
ha

n
ge

s 
to

 t
hi

s 
ar

e 
re

fle
ct

ed
 i

n 
th

e 
ta

rg
et

 s
et

 b
y 

G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
. 

T
he

 
to

ta
l 

ra
te

ab
le

 
va

lu
e 

ha
s 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
si

nc
e 

th
e 

la
st

 
qu

ar
te

r 
by

 
£4

19
,5

50
K

 d
ue

 t
o 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

va
lu

at
io

ns
. 

 H
ow

ev
er

, 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

al
so

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 2
9.

 

T
ar

ge
t m

et
. 

 A
IM

 (
4)

 :
 T

o
 r

ed
u

ce
 t

h
e 

ca
rb

o
n

 f
o

o
tp

ri
n

t 
o

f 
th

e 
co

u
n

ci
l  

 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t 
fu

rt
he

r 
ac

tio
ns

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 t

he
 C

ar
bo

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t r
ed

uc
tio

n 
ta

rg
et

 fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 

In
d

ic
at

o
r 

Q
u

ar
te

r 
1 

 
Q

1 
A

ct
io

n
s/

co
m

m
en

t 
 A

t Q
1 

20
13

/1
4 

fin
al

 fi
gu

re
s 

ar
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

 

 B
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
ta

bl
e 

be
lo

w
, 

th
e 

in
di

ca
to

r 
se

t 
fo

r 
20

14
-1

5 
is

 f
or

 
a 

fu
rt

he
r 

2%
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

fr
om

 2
01

3/
14

, w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 p

rim
ar

ily
 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 p

ar
t n

ig
ht

 li
gh

tin
g 

ta
ki

ng
 e

ffe
ct

.  

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ca

rb
on

 e
m

is
si

on
s 

in
 to

nn
es

 o
ve

r 
re

ce
nt

 ta
x 

ye
ar

s 
(2

00
8-

9 
on

w
ar

ds
) 

ar
e:

 

 A
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

of
 

cu
rr

en
t 

ca
rb

on
 

re
du

ct
io

n,
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
en

er
gy

 
sa

vi
ng

 
m

et
ho

ds
 

ut
ili

se
d 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
pr

em
is

es
 i

s 
un

de
rw

ay
. 

 T
he

 d
ra

ft 
re

po
rt

 o
n 

an
y 

po
ss

ib
le

 a
ct

io
ns

 t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

is
 d

ue
 p

rio
r 

to
 3

1 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
14

. 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 c
ar

b
o

n
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s 

in
 t

o
n

n
es

 
20

08
/0

9 
20

09
/1

0 
20

10
/1

1 
20

11
/1

2 
20

12
/1

3 
20

13
/1

4 

S
co

pe
 1

: B
ui

ld
in

gs
 g

as
 &

 v
eh

ic
le

 fu
el

 
2,

18
7 

2,
20

3 
2,

07
8 

1,
94

8 
2,

08
0*

 
2,

18
7*

* 

S
co

pe
 2

: B
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 li
gh

tin
g 

el
ec

tr
ic

ity
 

(p
ub

lic
 li

gh
tin

g 
on

 g
re

en
 ta

rif
f)

 
2,

13
3 

2,
02

7 
1,

98
9 

1,
91

8 
1,

73
5*

 
1,

58
4 

 

S
co

pe
 3

: B
us

in
es

s 
m

ile
ag

e 
(n

ot
 fu

lly
 m

on
ito

re
d)

 
10

4 
10

7 
95

 
87

 
71

* 
58

 

T
o

ta
l g

ro
ss

 C
O

2 
em

is
si

o
n

s 
4,

42
4 

4,
33

7 
4,

16
2 

3,
95

3 
3,

88
6*

 
3,

82
9 

 

%
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

fr
om

 2
00

8/
9 

 
2.

0 
5.

9 
10

.6
 

1.
7 

3.
8 

 

*2
01

2/
13

 f
ig

ur
es

 w
er

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 u
si

ng
 2

01
2 

gr
ee

nh
ou

se
 g

as
 c

or
re

ct
io

n 
fa

ct
or

s,
 a

s 
re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
of

 E
ne

rg
y 

an
d 

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e,

 w
he

re
as

 a
ll 

pr
ev

io
us

 f
ig

ur
es

 u
se

d 
20

09
 c

ar
bo

n 
(o

nl
y)

 e
m

is
si

on
 

co
rr

ec
tio

n 
fa

ct
or

s.
 

**
 8

 %
 re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 c

ar
bo

n 
em

is
si

on
s 

fro
m

 e
le

ct
ric

ity
 u

sa
ge

. T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

 h
ig

he
r r

ed
uc

tio
n 

sa
ve

 fo
r t

he
 e

rr
or

 d
is

co
ve

re
d 

in
 th

e 
N

or
th

er
n 

P
ow

er
gr

id
 d

at
ab

as
e 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

e 
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

er
ro

r r
el

at
in

g 
to

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 p

ub
lic

 li
gh

tin
g 

st
oc

k 
of

 7
0w

S
O

N
 u

ni
ts

. 

  Page 15



A
n

n
ex

 A
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q

1 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
P

la
n

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 2
01

4/
15

 
   

   
   

   
  

 O
th

er
 a

ct
iv

it
y 

in
 q

u
ar

te
r 

1:
 

 
C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 is

 fr
oz

en
 fo

r 
20

14
-1

5.
 

 
S

in
gl

e 
F

ra
ud

 I
nv

es
tig

at
io

n 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

te
am

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 a
t 

H
D

C
 (

2.
5 

F
T

E
) 

to
 f

oc
us

 o
n 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
of

 h
ou

si
ng

 B
en

e
fit

 e
rr

or
s.

  
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

ill
 h

ow
ev

er
 h

av
e 

th
e 

op
tio

n 
to

 t
ra

ns
fe

r 
to

 t
he

 D
W

P
 o

n 
1 

A
pr

il 
20

15
 b

ut
 a

ls
o 

ha
ve

 t
he

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 t
o 

re
m

ai
n 

at
 H

am
bl

et
on

 u
nt

il 
su

ch
 t

im
e

 
th

at
 t

he
 w

ho
le

 o
f H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

it 
is

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 th

e 
D

W
P

.  
 

 
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 P
oo

le
d 

N
N

D
R

 fu
nd

in
g 

w
ith

 o
th

er
 N

or
th

 Y
or

ks
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

w
ill

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

in
co

m
e 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

re
ce

iv
es

 fr
om

 B
us

in
es

s 
R

at
es

. 

 
C

ou
nc

il 
P

la
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 r
ev

is
ed

 fo
r 

Q
2 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
st

 o
f 2

01
4/

15
 to

 r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

re
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
m

ee
t w

ith
 C

om
m

un
ity

 n
ee

ds
. 

 
T

he
 O

ffi
ce

 M
ov

e 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 in
tr

od
uc

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 w

or
ki

ng
 p

at
te

rn
s 

an
d 

in
cr

ea
se

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 d

ue
 to

 r
el

oc
at

io
n 

of
 te

am
s.

 
 

Page 16



  
HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Cabinet 
  2 September 2014 
 
Subject: 2014/15 Q1 CAPITAL MONITORING AND TREASURY MANAGEMENT REPORT 
  

All Wards 
Portfolio Holder for Support Services: Councillor N A Knapton 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGOUND: 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide Members with the quarter 1 update at 30 June 2014 

on the progress of the capital programme 2014/15 and the treasury management position.  
A full schedule of the capital programme 2014/15 schemes is attached at Annex A, together 
with the relevant update on progress of each scheme. 

 
1.2 Capital expenditure is intrinsically linked with treasury management as the way that the 

capital programme is funded, directly effects the treasury management arrangements of the 
Council.  This Council currently does not borrow for a capital purpose; instead capital 
expenditure is funded by grants, receipts and reserves.  The use of the Council’s funds 
affects the daily treasury management cash flow position, as well as the requirement to 
investment these surplus funds.   

 
2.0 CAPITAL  PROGRAMME SUMMARY:  
 
2.1 The 2014/15 capital programme was approved by Cabinet on 18 March 2014 at 

£2,126,350.  At 2013/14 outturn, £525,486 capital expenditure was slipped forward in the 
new financial year revising the capital programme 2013/14 to £2,651,836. 

 
2.2 A net increase to the capital programme of £150,354 is detailed in this Quarter 1 monitor 

that results in a revised capital programme budget of £2,802,190. 
 
2.3 The net increase of £150,354, to be approved in this report as detailed in Annex B, is made 

up of:- 
 

(a)  increase in expenditure of £100,354 supported from reserves; 
(b)  increase in expenditure of £50,000 supported from external funding; 

 
2.4 Table 1 below outlines the variances reported against each portfolio area. 
 

  Portfolio 
Current 

Approved 
Expenditure

Revised 
projected 
Outturn 

Variance 

Request 
for 

additional 
funding 

External 
funding 

  £ £ £ £ £ 

Environmental & Planning Services 321,379 321,379 0 0  0
Customer & Leisure Services 803,993 877,347 73,354 23,354 50,000

Support Services  1,526,464 1,593,464 77,000 77,000 0 

Total 2,651,836 2,802,190 150,354 100,354 50,000
Table 1: Capital Programme Q1 2014/15 

Page 17

Agenda Item 4



 
 
 

2.5 To 30 June 2014 capital expenditure of £253,871 had been incurred or committed 
representing 9% of the revised Q1 capital programme position.  Many of the schemes are 
currently under development and it is expected at Quarter 1 that the capital programme will 
come in on target at the end of the financial year. 

 
2.6 The proposed changes to the Capital Programme, which require approval by this Cabinet, 

are detailed for each of the 3 portfolio areas, at Annex B. 
 
3.0 FUNDING THE CAPITAL PROGRAMME: 
 
3.1 For 2014/15, at Quarter 1, the capital programme of £2,802,190 is being funded from 

£235,704 external grants/contributions, £50,000 section 106 funding, £200,000 revenue 
contribution and £2,316,486 from capital receipts and reserves.  

 
3.2 The external grant funding is higher than original estimated by £116,704.  This is as a result 

of 46% of the Bedale All Weather Pitch scheme being funded by a contribution from 
Football Foundation at £50,427 and an additional £66,277 being received to support the 
Disabled Facilities Grant scheme.  

  
3.3 The capital receipts estimated to be received during 2014/15 is £917,000. 
 
3.4 Therefore at year end in accordance with accounting practice the capital programme will be 

financed using all available in year funding prior to using the Council’s reserves.  At quarter 
1 it is estimated that £1,399,486 of reserve funding will be used from the capital receipts or 
unapplied grants reserves. 
       

3.5 The overall funding position continues to be closely monitored to ensure the overall capital 
programme remains affordable and sustainable over the 10 year approved capital plan.  
Analysis of the funding of the 10 year capital programme will be provided at quarter 2. 

 
3.6 It should be noted that the report reflects the capital programme position as if approval has 

been agreed by Cabinet.  This is detailed in the recommendations below. 
 
4.0 TREASURY MANAGEMENT POSITION 2014/15: 
 
4.1 The Treasury Management review at quarter 1 2014/15 is attached at Annex C and 

provides Members with an update on the: 
 

(a) treasury management position 
(b) economy and interest rates 
(c) investment policy 
(d) investment performance 
(e) borrowing position 
(f) Compliance with prudential and treasury indicators 
 

4.2 The investment position at Quarter 1 was £28,550,000 with an average interest rate return 
of 0.79%.  For surplus funds invested for 3 months or more, a return of 0.85% was 
achieved which was 0.44% greater than the 3 month benchmark at 0.41%. 

 
4.3 The Council remains debt free; no borrowing was taken in the first quarter of 2014/15. 
 
4.4 The Council has operated within the treasury and prudential indicators set out at Annex E.  

 
5.0 LINK TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES: 
 
5.1 All schemes approved as part of the capital programme have been evaluated against key 

corporate priorities.  Schemes are only undertaken and approved by cabinet in accordance 
with the Council Plan and supporting project initiation documentation. 

 Page 18



 
5.2 Treasury Management supports all aspects of the Council’s priorities as with good 

management of surplus funds, investment interest earned can be used to support Council 
services. 

 
6.0 RISK ASSESSMENT: 
 
6.1 There are no risks associated with approving this report.  However, the risks associated 

with not receiving regular monitoring reports are potentially more serious. 
 
7.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
 

7.1 The financial implications are dealt with in the body of the report. 

 

8.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

 

8.1 Treasury Management activities and the Capital programme conform to the Local 
Government Act 2003 and the Council has adopted the Chartered Institute of Public 
Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) Prudential Code and the CIPFA Treasury Management 
Code of Practice. 

 

9.0 EQUALITY/DIVERSITY ISSUES 

 

9.1 The capital programme seeks to address key equality issues that affect the Council and the 
public.  The main scheme that specifically addressed equalities in the first quarter of 
2014/15 is the disabled facilities grant scheme. 

 
10.0 RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
10.1 That Cabinet approves and recommends to Council:- 
 

(1) the net increase of £150,354 in the Capital Programme to  £2,802,190 as detailed at 
Annex B and in the Capital Programme attached at Annex A; 

 
(2) the increase of capital expenditure of £100,354, funded from capital reserves; 
 
(3) the increase of capital expenditure of £50,000, funded from external Section 106 

funding; 
 
(4) the funding allocation to the Capital Programme as detailed in paragraph 3.1; 
 
(5) the treasury management and prudential indicators at Annex E. 
 
 

JUSTIN IVES 
 
Background papers: Capital Programme working papers Q1 
   Treasury management working papers Q1 
 
Author ref:  LBW 
 
Contact:  Louise Branford-White - Head of Resources 
   Direct Line No: 01609 767024 
 
020914 Capital Monitoring Q1          

   

Page 19



A
N

N
E

X
 A

 
C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

S
ch

em
es

 2
01

4/
15

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 2

01
3/

14
 s

ch
em

es
 B

/F
w

d
)

A
n

n
ex

 A

R
ef

:
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

O
ffi

ce
r

T
itl

e:

Original Approved 
Expenditure 14/15 

Schemes rolled Fwd 
from 2013/14

Current Approved 
Expenditure 

Third Party 
Contribution

Cost to the Council

Expenditure at 30/6/14

Anticipated 
Expenditure £

Variance

Change in Funding 
Taken/(Returned) to 

Capital Reserve

Estimated completion 
date

Explanation

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l &

 P
la
nn

in
g 
Se
rv
ic
es

1
M

J
Pu

rc
ha
se
 o
f b

in
s a

nd
 b
ox
es
 fo

r r
ef
us
e 
an
d 
re
cy
cl
in
g

36
,0

00
36

,0
00

36
,0

00
12

,0
76

36
,0

00
0

B
ud

ge
t w

ill
 b

e 
sp

en
t b

y 
ye

ar
 e

nd
.  

M
on

ito
rin

g 
of

  t
he

 d
em

an
d 

fo
r 

bi
ns

 fo
r 

ne
w

 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

is
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 a
nd

 fu
rt

he
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
at

 Q
2.

13
M

J
Di
sa
bl
ed

 F
ac
ili
tie

s G
ra
nt
s

15
0,

00
0

80
,3

79
23

0,
37

9
10

0,
00

0
13

0,
37

9
9,

99
2

23
0,

37
9

0
-6

6,
27

7

T
he

 b
ud

ge
t i

s 
pr

ed
ic

te
d 

to
 b

e 
fu

lly
 s

pe
nt

 th
is

 y
ea

r.
  T

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
a 

ch
an

ge
 in

 
th

e 
ag

en
t f

or
 th

is
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 S
w

al
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t A

ge
nc

y.
 A

ls
o 

In
cr

ea
se

 
gr

an
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t o

f £
66

,2
77

, t
he

re
fo

re
 th

is
 a

m
ou

nt
 c

an
 b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 to

 th
e 

re
se

rv
e.

B/
fw

d
M

J
De

po
t ‐
 W

as
h 
Ba

y
18

,0
00

18
,0

00
18

,0
00

0
18

,0
00

0
T

en
de

r 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

is
 b

ei
ng

 p
re

pa
re

d,
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
da

te
 is

 O
ct

ob
er

 
20

14
.

B/
fw

d
M

J
W
as
te
 &
 S
tr
ee
t S

ce
ne

 C
lo
ck
in
g 
Sy
st
em

9,
00

0
9,

00
0

9,
00

0
9,

00
0

0
D

iff
er

en
t o

pt
io

ns
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
, a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
da

te
 is

 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
15

.

11
M

J
Ce

nt
ra
l d
ep

ot
 e
xt
er
na
l l
ig
ht
in
g 
im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

20
,0

00
20

,0
00

20
,0

00
15

,4
60

20
,0

00
0

P
ro

je
ct

 9
5%

 c
om

pl
et

e,
 a

w
ai

tin
g 

th
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
D

ep
ot

 W
as

h 
B

ay
 to

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
e 

sc
he

m
e;

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

da
te

 is
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
4.

12
M

J
Ce

nt
ra
l D

ep
ot
 ‐ 
Se
cu
rit
y 
Fe
nc
in
g

8,
00

0
8,

00
0

8,
00

0
0

8,
00

0
0

T
en

de
r 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
be

in
g 

pr
ep

ar
ed

.
0

To
ta
l S
ch
em

e 
Va

lu
e 
En

vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l &

 P
la
nn

in
g 
Se
rv
ic
es

21
4,

00
0

10
7,

37
9

32
1,

37
9

10
0,

00
0

22
1,

37
9

37
,5

28
32

1,
37

9
0

(6
6,

27
7)

Cu
st
om

er
 &
 L
ei
su
re
 S
er
vi
ce
s

B/
Fw

d
D

G
Th
irs
k 
an
d 
So
w
er
by

 le
isu

re
 c
en

tr
e 
im

pr
ov
em

en
t s
ch
em

e
36

,2
27

36
,2

27
36

,2
27

8,
45

9
36

,2
27

0
R

et
en

tio
n 

m
on

ie
s.

 C
on

tin
ue

d 
ne

go
tia

tio
n 

w
ith

 c
on

tr
ac

to
r 

to
 r

ec
tif

y 
po

or
 w

or
k.

  
H

D
C

 L
eg

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

no
w

 in
vo

lv
ed

D
G

Th
irs
k 
&
 S
ow

er
by

 S
po

rt
s V

ill
ag
e

0
0

0
0

43
0

50
,0

00
50

,0
00

F
un

de
d 

by
 s

ec
tio

n 
10

6 
as

 a
gr

ee
d 

at
 D

ec
em

be
r 

ca
bi

ne
t. 

 C
on

di
tio

ns
 s

ur
ve

y 
is

 
on

go
in

g

D
G

St
ok
es
le
y 
Le
isu

re
 C
en

tr
e 
im

pr
ov
em

en
t s
ch
em

e
0

0
0

0
4,

34
9

4,
34

9
4,

34
9

4,
34

9
In

vo
ic

e 
fo

r 
th

is
 s

ch
em

e 
is

su
ed

 la
te

 a
nd

 n
ot

 li
st

 c
re

di
te

d.
  A

pp
ro

va
l s

ou
gh

t a
t Q

1 
C

ab
in

et
 fo

r 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

to
 th

e 
sc

he
m

e.

B/
Fw

d
D

G
Be

da
le
 L
ei
su
re
 c
en

tr
e 
im

pr
ov
em

en
t s
ch
em

e
20

3,
29

6
20

3,
29

6
20

3,
29

6
10

2,
62

7
20

3,
29

6
0

-5
0,

42
7

F
un

di
ng

 fo
r 

re
m

ai
nd

er
 o

f c
ha

ng
in

g 
ro

om
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 -

 R
et

en
tio

n 
m

on
ie

s.
  

C
on

tin
ue

d 
ne

go
tia

tio
n 

w
ith

 c
on

tr
ac

to
r 

to
 r

ec
tif

y 
po

or
 w

or
k.

  H
D

C
 le

ga
l s

er
vi

ce
 

in
vo

lv
ed

.  
O

ut
do

or
 fl

oo
dl

it 
pi

tc
h 

(t
he

se
 w

or
ks

 a
re

 d
ue

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 A

ug
us

t 
20

14
).

  F
oo

tb
al

l F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

ha
s 

al
so

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
46

%
 o

f t
he

 p
itc

h 
fu

nd
in

g 
at

 
£5

0,
42

7,
 th

er
ef

or
e 

C
ap

ita
l r

es
er

ve
 r

et
ur

ne
d.

B/
Fw

d
D

G
CC

TV
 C
on

tr
ol
 R
oo

m
 U
pg
ra
de

3,
83

5
3,

83
5

3,
83

5
0

3,
83

5
0

 S
ch

em
e 

is
 o

ng
oi

ng
B/
Fw

d
D

G
CC

TV
 c
on

tr
ol
 ro

om
 u
pg
ra
de

 ‐ 
W
ire

le
ss
 N
et
w
or
k

71
,0

00
71

,0
00

71
,0

00
0

71
,0

00
0

 T
he

 P
ro

je
ct

 In
iti

at
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
t c

on
tin

ue
s 

to
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d

B/
Fw

d
D

G
Th
irs
k 
N
ew

 T
IC

13
37

1,
33

7
1,

33
7

0
13

37
0

 R
et

en
tio

n 
m

on
ie

s
B/
Fw

d
D

G
Be

da
le
 C
ra
ft
 Y
ar
d 
W
in
do

w
3,

97
5

3,
97

5
3,

97
5

0
3,

97
5

0
 W

or
ks

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
A

pr
il 

20
14

B/
Fw

d
D

G
Ev
ol
ut
io
n 
Ca
r P

ar
k 
Ex
te
ns
io
n

7,
00

0
7,

00
0

7,
00

0
0

7,
00

0
0

 W
or

ks
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

M
ay

 2
01

4

D
G

W
or
ks
pa
ce
s ‐
 ro

lle
r s
hu

tt
er
 d
oo

rs
0

0
0

0
9,

00
5

9,
00

5
9,

00
5

N
ew

 d
oo

rs
 b

ei
ng

 in
st

al
le

d 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
, r

ed
uc

ed
 c

os
ts

 a
nd

 b
rin

g 
do

or
s 

up
 to

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
st

an
da

rd
s 

fo
r 

H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y.

  A
pp

ro
va

l r
eq

ui
re

d 
at

 Q
1 

fr
om

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

 C
ab

in
et

.

2
D

G
Le
isu

re
 E
qu

ip
m
en

t L
ea
se
 B
uy

20
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

0
0

20
0,

00
0

0

S
ite

 ic
t i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
w

or
ks

 p
la

nn
ed

.  
N

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 w

ith
 H

LC
 s

tu
di

o/
 g

ym
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 ta

ke
 c

og
ni

sa
nc

e 
of

 
N

or
th

 N
or

th
al

le
rt

on
 s

ch
em

e.

10
D

G
Cu

st
om

er
 S
er
vi
ce
s W

eb
/I
nt
ra
ne

t D
ev
el
op

m
en

t
10

0,
00

0
10

0,
00

0
10

0,
00

0
0

10
0,

00
0

0

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 d

ur
in

g 
20

14
/1

5 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

al
 w

as
 g

iv
en

 a
t 

O
ut

tu
rn

 1
5/

07
/1

4 
C

ab
in

et
 fo

r 
£1

2,
21

0 
of

 th
is

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 h

av
e 

be
en

 u
til

is
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

20
13

/1
4.

  F
ur

th
er

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
C

ab
in

et
 in

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

4.

14
D

G
Ha

m
bl
et
on

 A
ll 
W
ea
th
er
 P
itc
h 
Re

fu
rb
ish

m
en

t
13

1,
00

0
13

1,
00

0
19

,0
00

11
2,

00
0

0
13

1,
00

0
0

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 fo

rm
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 N
or

th
 N

or
th

al
le

rt
on

 p
la

ns
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

t 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
st

ag
e.

 F
ul

l c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

as
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

ro
gr

es
se

s.
15

D
G

St
ok
es
le
y 
Al
l W

ea
th
er
 P
itc
h 
Re

fu
rb
ish

m
en

t
11

,0
00

11
,0

00
11

,0
00

0
11

,0
00

0
M

in
or

 w
or

ks
 -

 n
ot

 y
et

 s
ta

rt
ed

. D
ue

 la
te

r 
14

/1
5.

16
D

G
Ha

m
bl
et
on

 L
ei
su
re
 C
en

tr
e 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
t S

ch
em

e
20

,0
00

15
,3

23
35

,3
23

35
,3

23
0

35
,3

23
0

P
re

pa
ra

to
ry

 w
or

ks
 fo

r 
st

ud
io

 (
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 b
ud

ge
t i

n 
15

/1
6)

. S
om

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 
in

cu
rr

ed
 o

n 
in

iti
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t/s

ch
em

at
ic

s.
 S

ch
em

e 
ne

ed
s 

to
 ta

ke
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

of
 N

or
th

 N
or

th
al

le
rt

on
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 e

xt
er

na
l g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

in
g.

 N
ot

 y
et

 
st

ar
te

d

D
G

Ha
m
bl
et
on

 L
ei
su
re
 C
en

tr
e 
 F
en

ce
0

0
0

0
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

T
he

 fe
nc

e 
w

or
k 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

. A
pp

ro
va

l c
on

fir
m

ed
 b

y 
C

ab
in

et
 1

5 
Ju

ly
 2

01
4 

in
 th

e 
O

ut
tu

rn
 r

ep
or

t.

To
ta
l S
ch
em

e 
Va

lu
e 
Cu

st
om

er
 &
 L
ei
su
re
 S
er
vi
ce
s

46
2,

00
0

34
1,

99
3

80
3,

99
3

21
9,

00
0

58
4,

99
3

11
5,

86
5

87
7,

34
7

73
,3

54
-2

7,
07

3
Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi
ce
s

B/
Fw

d
JI

Ai
r c
on

di
tio

ni
ng

 ‐ 
Le
gi
sla

tiv
e 
re
qu

ire
m
en

t C
or
po

ra
te

15
00

0
11

,8
62

26
,8

62
26

,8
62

26
,8

62
0

S
ch

em
e 

on
-g

oi
ng

, r
ev

ie
w

 o
f a

ir 
co

nd
iti

on
in

g 
un

its
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

th
os

e 
in

 n
ee

d 
of

 
pr

io
rit

y.
  I

nc
lu

de
d 

in
 1

0 
ye

ar
 p

la
n 

as
 a

n 
on

go
in

g 
sc

he
m

e 
fo

r 
3 

ye
ar

s.

B/
Fw

d
JI

Pu
bl
ic
 li
gh
tin

g 
en

er
gy
 re

du
ct
io
ns

31
,0

88
31

,0
88

31
,0

88
16

,8
88

31
,0

88
0

P
ar

t n
ig

ht
 c

om
pl

et
e 

fo
r 

P
ub

lic
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

aw
ai

tin
g 

In
vo

ic
es

.  
C

ar
 p

ar
ks

 s
til

l t
o 

co
ns

id
er

, b
ud

ge
t p

re
di

ct
ed

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t.

4
JI

Pu
bl
ic
 li
gh
tin

g 
re
pl
ac
em

en
t

51
,0

00
18

,8
16

69
,8

16
69

,8
16

0
69

,8
16

0
C

on
cr

et
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t c
ol

um
ns

 to
 g

o 
ah

ea
d 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
ev

er
y 

da
y 

re
ne

w
al

s 
fr

om
 a

ge
in

g 
st

oc
k,

 b
ud

ge
t p

re
di

ct
ed

 to
 b

e 
sp

en
t.

5
JI

Ci
vi
c 
Ce

nt
re
 ‐ 
Ca
rp
et
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

0
17

,0
00

7,
00

0
7,

00
0

S
ch

em
e 

ex
te

nd
ed

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
re

a 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

ce
nt

re
 o

f t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
on

 
th

e 
fir

st
 fl

oo
r.

  A
pp

ro
va

l r
eq

ui
re

d 
at

 Q
1 

ca
bi

ne
t f

or
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 £
7k

. 
6

JI
Ci
vi
c 
Ce

nt
re
 ‐ 
In
te
rn
al
 P
ai
nt
in
g

6,
00

0
6,

00
0

6,
00

0
0

6,
00

0
0

P
ro

je
ct

 5
0%

 c
om

pl
et

e 
aw

ai
tin

g 
in

vo
ic

es
.

Page 20



A
N

N
E

X
 A

 
C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

S
ch

em
es

 2
01

4/
15

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 2

01
3/

14
 s

ch
em

es
 B

/F
w

d
)

A
n

n
ex

 A

R
ef

:
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

O
ffi

ce
r

T
itl

e:

Original Approved 
Expenditure 14/15 

Schemes rolled Fwd 
from 2013/14

Current Approved 
Expenditure 

Third Party 
Contribution

Cost to the Council

Expenditure at 30/6/14

Anticipated 
Expenditure £

Variance

Change in Funding 
Taken/(Returned) to 

Capital Reserve

Estimated completion 
date

Explanation

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

7
JI

Ci
vi
c 
Ce

nt
re
 ‐ 
W
in
do

w
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

ts
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

0
10

,0
00

0
O

ut
 to

 te
nd

er
, p

ro
je

ct
ed

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 2

 p
ha

se
s 

en
d 

of
 A

ug
us

t a
nd

 e
nd

 o
f 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

.
8

JI
Ci
vi
c 
Ce

nt
re
 ‐ 
Ba

ck
up

 G
en

er
at
or

40
,0

00
40

,0
00

40
,0

00
0

40
,0

00
0

O
ut

 to
 te

nd
er

 to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

by
 e

nd
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r.

9
JI

IC
T 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
 

18
7,

03
0

18
7,

03
0

18
7,

03
0

18
7,

03
0

0
IC

T
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 b

e 
at

 e
ar

ly
 s

ta
ge

 o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

 F
ur

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
at

 q
ua

rt
er

 2
.

17
D

G
Al
l L
ei
su
re
 C
en

tr
es
 ‐ 
Di
gi
ta
l T
ra
ns
ac
tio

n 
So
ft
w
ar
e

24
,0

00
24

,0
00

24
,0

00
0

24
,0

00
0

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 fo

rm
 p

ar
t o

f a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ap
ita

l f
un

de
d 

su
pp

or
t f

ro
m

 IC
T

.  
F

ea
si

bi
lit

y 
w

or
k 

ha
s 

no
w

 b
ee

n 
un

de
rt

ak
en

.  
Li

ke
ly

 to
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 in

 p
ha

se
s.

9
JI

IC
T 
Le
isu

re
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

10
5,

67
0

10
5,

67
0

10
5,

67
0

10
5,

67
0

0
T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 in
 p

ha
se

s 
du

rin
g 

20
14

/1
5 

an
d 

is
 to

 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 a
t t

he
 IC

T
 

st
ee

rin
g 

gr
ou

p 
du

rin
g 

A
ug

us
t 2

01
4.

9
JI

IC
T 
In
fo
rm

at
io
n 
Se
cu
rit
y/
Co

m
pl
ia
nc
e

6,
30

0
6,

30
0

6,
30

0
6,

30
0

0
T

he
 le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
P

C
N

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

s 
hi

gh
lig

ht
ed

 in
 th

e 
H

ea
lth

 
C

he
ck

 r
ep

or
t.

9
JI

IC
T 
Cu

st
om

er
 E
xc
el
le
nc
e

76
,0

00
76

,0
00

76
,0

00
76

,0
00

0
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f E
-F

or
m

s 
to

 b
en

ef
it 

in
te

ra
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 C
us

to
m

er
s 

on
lin

e

JI
IC
T 
Fi
na
nc
e 
sy
st
em

 sp
lit
 fr
om

 R
ic
hm

on
ds
hi
re
 D
ist
ric
t C

ou
nc
il

0
0

0
0

60
,0

00
60

,0
00

60
,0

00

D
ec

is
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
F

in
an

ce
 s

ys
te

m
 to

 b
e 

sp
lit

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 r

ep
at

ria
tio

n 
fr

om
 

R
ic

hm
on

ds
hi

re
 D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il.
 N

ew
 L

ic
en

ce
s 

an
d 

20
 d

ay
s 

of
 c

on
su

lta
nc

y 
w

or
k 

re
qu

ire
d.

  A
pp

ro
va

l r
eq

ui
re

d 
at

 Q
1 

fr
om

 C
ab

in
et

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

.
18

JI
C

ar
 P

ar
k 

R
es

ta
te

m
en

ts
45

,0
00

45
,0

00
45

,0
00

0
45

,0
00

0
In

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f p

re
pa

rin
g 

te
nd

er
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n.

  O
n 

S
ite

 in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r.
19

JI
C

ar
 P

ar
ks

 -
 T

hi
rs

k 
C

ob
bl

es
75

,0
00

14
,3

48
89

,3
48

89
,3

48
83

,5
90

89
,3

48
0

W
or

k 
co

m
pl

et
e 

- 
aw

ai
tin

g 
fin

al
 in

vo
ic

es

20
JI

B
ed

al
e 

G
at

ew
ay

 C
ar

 P
ar

k
16

0,
00

0
16

0,
00

0
16

0,
00

0
0

16
0,

00
0

0
W

or
k 

on
 S

ch
em

e 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

su
sp

en
de

d,
 lo

ca
l c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 o

n 
pr

in
ci

pl
e 

of
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

su
m

m
er

/e
ar

ly
 a

ut
um

n.
21

JI
A

do
pt

io
ns

 -
 T

hi
rs

k 
P

ha
se

s 
2 

&
 3

20
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

0
20

0,
00

0
0

Li
ai

so
n 

st
ar

te
d 

w
ith

 N
Y

C
C

 o
n 

sc
he

m
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.

22
JI

A
do

pt
io

ns
 -

 E
le

ct
ric

 B
ol

la
rd

s 
- 

T
hi

rs
k 

&
 N

or
th

al
le

rt
on

40
,0

00
40

,0
00

40
,0

00
0

40
,0

00
0

Li
ai

so
n 

st
ar

te
d 

w
ith

 N
Y

C
C

 to
 c

om
m

en
ce

 o
n 

sc
he

m
e 

de
ta

il 
in

 e
ar

ly
 A

ug
us

t.
JI

T
hi

rs
k 

M
ar

ke
t P

la
ce

 C
en

tr
al

 A
re

a 
E

nh
an

ce
m

en
t 

0
0

0
0

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
N
/A

JI
Re

ve
nu

e 
Re

pa
irs
 &
 R
en

ew
al
s

39
9,

35
0

39
9,

35
0

39
9,

35
0

39
9,

35
0

0
R

ev
en

ue
 R

ep
ai

r 
&

 R
en

ew
al

s 
fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 R
es

er
ve

s

To
ta
l S
ch
em

e 
Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi
ce
s

1,
45

0,
35

0
76

,1
14

1,
52

6,
46

4
0

1,
52

6,
46

4
10

0,
47

8
1,

60
3,

46
4

77
,0

00
77

,0
00

T
o

ta
l C

ap
it

al
 A

p
p

ro
va

ls
 2

01
4/

15
2,

12
6,

35
0

52
5,

48
6

2,
65

1,
83

6
31

9,
00

0
2,

33
2,

83
6

25
3,

87
1

2,
80

2,
19

0
15

0,
35

4
-1

6,
35

0

Page 21



ANNEX B 
 

PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE CAPITAL PROGRAMME: 
 
1.1 The proposed changes to the Capital Programme, detailed for each of the portfolio areas 

are listed below:  
 
1.2 Environmental & Planning Services – no new schemes/changes have been included at 

Quarter 1.  
 
1.3 Customer & Leisure Services and Asset Management – 4 schemes affect the Capital 

Programme at Quarter 1:- 
 

(a) Thirsk & Sowerby Sports Village – This scheme is new at Quarter 1 and requires 
approval to spend £50,000, which is being funded from external Section 106 funding.  
This is to support the initial development of the project in the form of the condition 
surveys. 

 
(b) Stokesley leisure Centre Improvement Scheme – This scheme is almost complete, 

retention monies are held and increased funding of £4,349 is required to finalise 
outstanding invoice.  

 
(c) Hambleton Leisure Centre Fence – This scheme is new at Quarter 1 and requires 

funding approval of £10,000 from the capital reserve.  The fence is to prevent travellers 
from parking unwanted trailers and vehicles on the open space land adjacent to 
Hambleton Leisure Centre. 

 
(d) Workspaces: Roller Shutter Doors – This scheme is new at Quarter 1 and requires 

approval of £9,005 from the capital reserve.  New doors are to be installed to increase 
efficiency, reduce overall costs and bring the doors up to the recommended standards 
for Health & Safety.   

 
1.4 Support Services – 3 schemes affect the capital programme at Quarter 1:  
 

(a) Civic Centre - Carpet Replacement – Increased funding of £7,000 is required to 
complete this scheme to include carpet replacement to the public area around the 
centre of the building on the first floor.   

 
(b)  ICT Finance system split from Richmondshire District Council – This scheme is new at 

Quarter 1 and requires funding approval of £60,000 from the Capital reserve.  There is 
a requirement for the Finance System to be split as part of the repatriation from 
Richmondshire District Council. New ICT Licences and 20 days of consultancy work 
are required. 

 
(c) Thirsk Market Place Central Area enhancement scheme – This scheme is new at 

Quarter 1 and requires funding approval of £10,000 from the capital reserve.  The 
purpose of this scheme is to enhance the environment of the central pedestrianised 
area of Thirsk Market Place.  It includes new street furniture, tree planting and York 
stone paving repairs. 

 
1.5 Capital schemes are monitored on a monthly basis and reported to Cabinet quarterly, 

ensuring that the majority of schemes are held within budget or reported to Council at the 
earliest opportunity. 

 
1.6 New Schemes added to the Capital Programme all have supporting Project Initiation 

Documentation to ensure projects are affordable, sustainable and prudent.  
           

Page 22



         
ANNEX C 

 
TREASURY MANAGEMENT POSITION 2014/15 – QUARTER 1 

 
1.0 LEGISLATIVE REQUIREMENT: 
 
1.1 The CIPFA (Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy) Code of Practice for 

Treasury Management recommends that Members be updated on Treasury Management 
activities regularly (Treasury Management Strategy Statement, Annual and Mid-year 
reports, as well as quarterly updates). This report therefore ensures this Council is 
implementing best practice in accordance with the Code. 

 
1.2 The regulatory environment places responsibility on Members for the review and scrutiny of 

Treasury Management policy and activities.  This report therefore updates Members on the 
current Treasury Management position.  

 
1.3 In 2014/15 the Council‘s treasury position (excluding finance leases) continues to be debt 

free.  No borrowing has been taken during the first quarter of 2014/15. 
 
1.4 The capital financing requirement, which is the amount of borrowing required to support the 

Capital Programme, is zero for this Council.  All capital expenditure as detailed in the 
paragraphs above is supported from grants, contributions and reserves.   The following 
table shows the Treasury Management position as at 30 June 2014: 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Table 2: Borrowing and Investment position at 30 June 2014 
 

2.0 THE ECONOMY, INTEREST RATES AND TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY: 
 
2.1 The economic background, interest rate forecast and summary outlook, which sets the 

environment in which the Council’s Treasury Management operates is attached at Annex D. 
 
2.2 Capita Asset Services - the Council's Treasury Management advisors – brief forward view 

of the economy and interest rate position is detailed in the subsequent paragraphs. 
 

2.3 After strong UK Gross Domestic product growth of 0.7%, 0.8% and 0.7% in Quarters 2, 3 
and 4 respectively in 2013, and 0.8% in Q1 2014, it appears very likely that strong growth 
will continue into 2014 as forward surveys are very encouraging.  There are also positive 
indications that recovery is starting to broaden away from reliance on consumer spending 
and the housing market into construction, manufacturing, business investment and 
exporting.  This strong growth has resulted in unemployment falling much faster through the 
threshold of 7%, set by the Monetary Policy Committee (Monetary Policy Committee) last 
August, before it said it would consider any increases in Bank Rate.  The Monetary Policy 
Committee has, therefore, now broadened its forward guidance by adopting five qualitative 
principles and looking at a much wider range of about eighteen indicators in order to form a 
view on how much slack there is in the economy and how quickly slack is being used up. 
Accordingly, markets are expecting a first increase around the end of 2014. 

 
 

  30 Jun 14 Rate 
  £m % 

Capital Financing Requirement 0   
Borrowing 0   

Investments 28.55 0.79 

Page 23



2.4 Also encouraging has been the sharp fall in inflation (Consumer Prices Index), reaching 
1.5% in May, the lowest rate since 2009.  Forward indications are that inflation is likely to 
fall further in 2014 to possibly 1%.  The return to strong growth has also helped lower 
forecasts for the increase in Government debt by £73bn over the next five years, as 
announced in the Autumn Statement, and by an additional £24bn, as announced in the 
March 2014 Budget - which also forecast a return to a significant budget surplus, (of £5bn), 
in 2018-19.  However, monthly public sector deficit figures have disappointed in this 
quarter. 

 
2.5 In June, the Federal Reserve continued with its monthly $10bn reductions in asset 

purchases, which started in December 2014. Asset purchases have now fallen from $85bn 
to $35bn and are expected to stop by Q3 201, providing strong economic growth continues 
this year.  First quarter Gross Domestic product figures were depressed by exceptionally 
bad winter weather, but growth rates since then look as if they are recovering well. 
 

2.6 The Euro Zone is facing an increasing threat from deflation.  In May, the inflation rate fell 
further, to reach 0.5%.  However, this is an average for all Euro Zone countries and 
includes some countries with negative rates of inflation.  Accordingly, the European Central 
Bank did take some rather limited action in June to loosen monetary policy in order to 
promote growth. 
 

2.7 Interest rate Forecast - The Council’s treasury advisor, Capita Asset Services, has provided 
the following forecast: 

 

 
 
2.8 Capita Asset Services undertook a review of its interest rate forecasts in May, after the 

Bank of England’s Inflation Report. However, more recent developments to the Bank of 
England’s forward guidance have necessitated a second updating in this quarter carried out 
on 30 June.  This latest forecast now includes a first increase in Bank Rate in Quarter 1 of 
2015 (previously quarter 4 of 2015).   

 
2.9 Summary Outlook - Until 2013, the economic recovery in the UK since 2008 had been the 

worst and slowest recovery in recent history.  However, growth rebounded during 2013 and 
the first quarter of 2014 to surpass all expectations, propelled by recovery in consumer 
spending and the housing market.  Forward surveys are currently very positive in indicating 
that growth prospects are also strong for the rest of 2014, not only in the UK economy as a 
whole, but in all three main sectors, services, manufacturing and construction. This is very 
encouraging as there does need to be a significant rebalancing of the economy away from 
consumer spending to construction, manufacturing, business investment and exporting in 
order for this start to recovery to become more firmly established. One drag on the 
economy has been that wage inflation has been significantly below Consumer Prices Index 
inflation, so disposable income and living standards were being eroded, (although income 
tax cuts had ameliorated this to some extent). However, recent falls in inflation have 
created the potential for the narrowing of this gap and it could narrow further during this 

Page 24



year, especially if there is also a recovery in growth in labour productivity (leading to 
increases in pay rates).  With regard to the US, the main world economy, it faces similar 
debt problems to those of the UK, but thanks to reasonable growth, cuts in government 
expenditure and tax rises, the annual government deficit has been halved from its peak 
without appearing to do too much damage to growth, although labour force participation 
rates remain lower than ideal.    

 
2.10 As for the Euro Zone, concerns subsided considerably during 2013.  However, sovereign 

debt difficulties have not gone away and major issues could return in respect of any 
countries that do not dynamically address fundamental issues of low growth, international 
uncompetitiveness and the need for overdue reforms of the economy, (as Ireland has 
done).  It is, therefore, possible over the next few years that levels of Government debt to 
Gross Domestic product ratios could continue to rise. This could mean that sovereign debt 
concerns have not disappeared but, rather, have only been postponed. 

 
3.0 ANNUAL INVESTMENT STRATEGY 2014/15 – Quarter 1: 
 
3.1 Investment Policy – the Council’s investment policy is governed by the Department for 

Communities and Local Government guidance, which was implemented in the Treasury 
Management Strategy Statement (TMSS) for 2014/15, and includes the Annual Investment 
Strategy approved by Cabinet on 11 February 2014.  This Policy sets out how surplus 
funds are invested and placed with highly credit rated financial institutions, using Capita 
Asset Services suggested credit-worthiness approach.  This includes the use of Country 
sovereign credit ratings as well as individual financial institution credit ratings and Credit 
Default Swap (CDS) overlay information provided by Sector.    

 
3.2 The Treasury Management Strategy Statement sets out the Council’s investment priorities 

as being:- 
 Security of capital; 
 Liquidity; and 
 Yield 

 
The Council’s priority is security of its surplus funds when investing with financial 
institutions, followed by ensuring the right level of liquidity is available.  The Council will also 
aim to achieve the optimum return (yield) on investments, but security is key.   

 
3.3 Investments held by the Council – In the current economic climate it is considered 

appropriate to keep investments short term to cover cash flow needs but also to seek out 
value available in higher interest rates in periods up to 12 months.  Investments occur with 
highly credit rated financial institutions using Capita Asset services suggested 
creditworthiness approach which focuses on the institutional and sovereign credit ratings. 

 
3.4 Officers can confirm that the approved limits within the Annual Investment Strategy were 

not breached during the quarter ended 30th June 2014. 
 
3.5 Investment rates available in the market have been broadly stable during the quarter and 

have continued at historically low levels as a result of the ultra-low Bank Rate and other 
extraordinary measures such as the Funding for Lending Scheme.    

 
3.6 The average level of funds available for investment purposes during the quarter was 

£30,446,48. The level of funds available was mainly dependent on the timing of precept 
payments, receipt of grants and progress on the Capital Programme.  The Council held 
£25,920,000 at Quarter 1 - core cash balances for investment purposes (i.e. funds available 
for more than 1 month) and £2,630,000 cash flow movement balances.  Total investment 
balance at 30 June 2104 was £28,550,000, overall return was 0.79%. 

 
 

Page 25



Benchmark Benchmark Return Council Performance Investment Interest Earned

7 day  0.34% 0.50% £6,276 

3 month  0.41% 0.85% £53,783 

Table 3: Investment performance for quarter 1 –30 June 2014 
 
3.7 The table shows that the Council monitors its core cash against 3 month LIBID – London 

Inter bank Investment Rates – and its cash flow investments against the 7 day rate. The 
Council outperformed the 3 month by 0.44% and outperformed the 7 day benchmark by 
0.16%.  The Council also benchmarks against Capita Asset Service District Council data 
and this will be reported at quarter 2 when information is available. 

 
3.8 The Council’s budgeted investment return for 2014/15 is £300,000.  Performance for 

investments interest earned for the quarter is £60,059.  This return for the first 3 months of 
2014/15 is slightly below the budget but it is expected that the budget will be achieved due 
to the current speculation surrounding interest rates.  

 
4.0 BORROWING 2014/15 QUARTER 1: 
 
4.1 Capita Asset Management Services – the Council’s Treasury Management advisor –  

confirmed that borrowing rates for the 25 year PWLB (Public Works Loan Board)  target 
rate for new long term borrowing for the quarter remained at 4.40% until 19 May 2014 when 
it then fell to 4.30%.  

 
4.2 The table below shows the Public Works Loans Board interest rates which were available 

for loans during the first quarter of 2014/15.  The Public Works Loans Board is the 
mechanism by which the Government allows local authorities to borrow at slightly lower 
interest rates than are available to other institutions.  Certainty rates, as detailed in the 
table, are interest rates available to local authorities if they inform the Government of their 
borrowing requirements at the beginning of the financial year and are 0.002% (or 20 basis 
points) below Public Works Loans Board rates. This was introduced by the Government in 
October 2012. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     Table 4: PWLB certainty rates, quarter ended 30 June 2014 
 
4.3 Treasury Borrowing – the Council remains debt free and undertook no external borrowing 
 or cash flow purposes or capital financing purposes in the first quarter of 2014/15. 
 
4.4 Rescheduling of Borrowing – the Council has no debt and therefore undertook no 

rescheduling of debt during the first quarter of 2014/15. 

  1 Year 5 Year 10 Year 25 Year 50 Year 

Low 1.20% 2.50% 3.42% 4.12% 4.08% 

Date 08/04/2014 14/04/2014 16/05/2014 16/05/2014 16/05/2014 

High 1.47% 2.85% 3.66% 4.30% 4.28% 

Date 17/06/2014 20/06/2014 20/06/2014 03/04/2014 02/04/2014 

Average 1.29% 2.66% 3.56% 4.22% 4.18% 

Page 26



 
4.5 Repayment of borrowing – the Council has no external loans and therefore no 

repayments were necessary. 
 
5.0 COMPLIANCE WITH PRUDENTIAL AND TREASURY INDICATORS: 
 
5.1 It is a statutory duty for the Council to determine and keep under review the affordable 

borrowing limits. The Council’s approved Treasury and Prudential Indicators (affordability 
limits) are included in the approved Treasury Management Strategy Statement by Cabinet 
on 11 February 2014.  This was revised on 18 March 2014 and again approved by Cabinet 
due to the changes in the capital expenditure programme. 

 
5.2 During the financial year to date the Council has operated within the Treasury and 

Prudential Indicators set out in the Council’s Treasury Management Strategy Statement 
and in compliance with the Council's Treasury Management Practices.  The prudential and 
treasury Indicators are shown in Annex E. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 27



                     ANNEX D 
 

ECONOMIC BACKGROUND, INTEREST RATE FORECAST AND SUMMARY OUTLOOK 
 

1.0 ECONOMIC BACKGROUND 

1.1 During the quarter ended 30th June 2014: 

a. Indicators suggested that the economic recovery accelerated; 
b. Household spending rose again; 
c. Inflation fell to its lowest level since September 2009; 
d. The International Labour Organisation measure of unemployment fell further to 

6.6%; 
e. The Monetary Policy Committee suggested that the economy might warrant higher 

interest rates before the end of the year;  
f. Low tax receipts put the fiscal tightening slightly off track; and  
g. The European Central Bank (European Central Bank) made announcements 

designed to boost bank lending and counter the risk of deflation. 
 

1.2 After a healthy quarterly expansion in UK Gross Domestic product of 0.8% in Q1, some of 
the early indicators point to growth accelerating in the second quarter. On the basis of past 
form, the CIPS/Market business activity surveys point to quarterly Gross Domestic product 
growth of around 1.5% in Q2. Admittedly, the composite Purchasing Managers Index has 
tended to overstate the pace of the recovery over the past year. However, survey data was 
also encouraging on the strength of the recovery in Q2. All of the headline figures in April’s 
industrial production release were encouraging. Indeed, even if production only manages to 
hold steady in the remaining two months of the quarter, it would still be 0.7% higher in Q2 
overall than in Q1. That said, the £2.5bn trade deficit in April, compared to £1.7bn last year, 
highlights that the recovery is still struggling to rebalance towards exports.  
 

1.3 Meanwhile, household spending looks to have supported further Gross Domestic product 
growth in Q2. While retail sales volumes fell by 0.5% on the previous month in May, 
following strong growth in April, the underlying trend remains strong as a combination of 
rapid jobs growth and falling prices continues to fuel a recovery in consumer spending. In 
addition, the more forward-looking survey balances of expected sales also point to solid 
growth in consumer spending in the near-term. Furthermore, non-high street spending 
remained robust too. Annual growth in new car registrations averaged around 5% in April 
and May and the Bank of England’s Agents’ Survey recorded the measure of consumer 
services turnover at its joint highest level in May since 1998. So it still seems likely that 
overall household spending strengthened in the second quarter. 

 
1.4 The labour market has continued its strong recovery. Employment rose by a huge 345,000 

in the three months to April, by far the biggest increase since records began in 1971. 
Despite an increase in the workforce, employment growth was enough to bring the headline 
(three-month average) unemployment rate down to 6.6% in April. In addition, the timelier 
claimant count measure of unemployment fell by 27,400 in May, potentially pointing to 
further falls in the broader International Labour Organisation measure of unemployment. 
Nonetheless, pay growth has remained subdued, with headline annual growth (three month 
average) in average earnings (including bonuses) falling to 0.7% in April, well below 
inflation of 1.8%. Since real earnings have yet to rise, some consumers may be 
overstretching their finances in order to spend more.  

 
1.5 Meanwhile, after sending dovish messages through the May Inflation Report, the Monetary 

Policy Committee’s communications have now gone full circle, from trying to prevent 
interest rate expectations from rising too quickly via the introduction of forward guidance 
last summer, to trying to raise them now. A number of Committee members, including 
Governor Mark Carney, have warned of not-too-distant policy tightening.  

Page 28



1.6 Indeed, the main factor that could dissuade the Monetary Policy Committee from starting on 
an earlier path for increasing Bank Rate is inflation. Consumer Prices Index inflation fell to 
1.5% in May, the lowest rate since late 2009. Recent developments, including sterling’s 
further appreciation, falls in producer price inflation and very weak wages growth, suggest 
that Consumer Prices Index inflation could fall to as low as 1% later this year.  

 
1.7 Meanwhile, May’s public borrowing figures contained tentative signs that the coalition is 

struggling to bring down the deficit in line with fiscal plans this year. The underlying 
measure of borrowing (Public Sector Net Borrowing ex. excluding Royal Mail pension fund 
transfers) was £13.3bn in May, exceeding the consensus forecast of £12.2bn. The increase 
was largely driven by a drop in tax receipts, rather than strong increases in spending. 
Spending in April and May is around 9% higher than it was in the same period last year. 
However, it is still too early in the fiscal year to draw conclusions from these figures.  

 
1.8 One risk which continues to linger is an overheating housing market. Fears that a 

nationwide bubble is building will not have been assuaged by the Financial Policy 
Committee’s relatively timid action announced alongside June’s Financial Stability Report. 
Indeed, the 15% limit on the proportion of the volume of new mortgages that can be 
advanced at a multiple of 4.5 times income or more is unlikely to prevent a further rise in 
high loan-to-income ratio lending, given that the limit is a fair way above the actual current 
proportion of 10%. Furthermore, the tweaks to the existing stress tests used to assess 
mortgage applicants seem unlikely to make a material difference either. Admittedly, the 
housing market has already shown some signs of slowing of its own accord. Indeed, 
approvals for new mortgages fell to an eleven-month low in May, and the new buyer 
enquiries balance of the RICS Housing Market Survey has continued to moderate. 
However, with supply remaining tight, further strong increases in house prices in the 
near-term look likely. Although the Financial Policy Committee could announce further 
measures at a later date, the timidity of its actions so far may have slightly increased the 
chances that the Monetary Policy Committee could raise Bank Rate in the not too distant 
future.  

 
1.9 Internationally, the robust 217,000 increase in US non-farm payrolls in May is another 

encouraging sign that the economy is getting back on the right track after the 
weather-related weakness during the winter. The 0.6% m/m rise in US industrial production 
in May also suggests that activity is bouncing back. Meanwhile, the US Federal Reserve 
continued tapering its asset purchases by a further $10bn in June’s policy meeting and 
highlighted that the benign outlook for inflation means monetary policy will remain loose for 
some time. The Fed lowered its forecasts for Gross Domestic product growth and 
unemployment, but the Federal Open Market Committee’s policy statement made no 
reference to the recent build up of price pressures.  

 
1.10 Activity indicators for the Euro Zone suggest that the recovery only gained a little 

momentum in Q2. Moreover, the spectre of deflation continues to hang over the region. 
Harmonised Index of Consumer Prices inflation fell from 0.7% to 0.5% in May, the joint 
weakest rate since 2009 and far beneath the European Central Bank’s 2% price stability 
ceiling. Furthermore, unit labour costs have risen by just 0.1% in the past year. As 
developments in wages tend to affect wider measures of inflation after a short lag, the latest 
data suggests that consumer price inflation could fall even further. Accordingly, the 
European Central Bank made a number of announcements in June designed to boost bank 
lending and counter deflationary risks, including rate cuts and potential asset purchases. 
However, the policies involved are not as bold as they might seem. The interest rate cuts 
were very small and the decision not to sterilise bond purchases made under the Securities 
Markets Programme amounts to just 1.7% of Gross Domestic product. 
 
 
 

Page 29



1.11 In the UK, equities continued to underperform, despite improving expectations for the 
strength and sustainability of the UK’s recovery. Indeed, they have continued to 
underperform US equities, even though the consensus expects the UK to grow faster than 
the US in 2014. Meanwhile, gilt yields edged up – particularly at the short-end of the curve 
– following the Monetary Policy Committee’s communications in June, which were more 
hawkish than May’s Inflation Report. In contrast, forward rates at the long end of the curve 
fell further, although it is not clear whether this is a result of pessimism about the UK’s 
growth prospects in the long run, or a decline in the term premium which reflects 
uncertainty about the future path of interest rates. 

 
2.0 INTEREST RATE FORECAST 

 THE UK  

2a. May Bank of England Quarterly Inflation Report 
 
Over the last four quarters, we have had a continuing run of strong economic news which 
has consolidated confidence that the UK economy is recovering strongly.  However, please 
note that the Governor said the economy “has only just begun to head back towards 
normal” after the slowest ever recovery from a recession. Widespread disbelief that 
unemployment would take nearly three years to fall to 7%, as the Bank forecast at the time 
of the August Inflation Report, has indeed proved to be well founded as the rate fell to 6.8% 
in Q1 2014 and then to 6.6% in quarter 2.  Accordingly, this latest Inflation Report has seen 
the Bank provide a view of the economy as moving from a recovery supported by 
household spending to a more broadly based expansion sustained by:-  

 Growth in business investment; 

 A change from falling to rising real wages (average wage increases started to exceed 
the rate of Consumer Prices Index inflation over the last quarter but more recently, this 
situation has reversed back again); 

 Increasing employment; 

 Productivity growth to support those real wage increases and improve export 
competitiveness – expected to reach 2.5% by the end of 2014. 

Key economic statistics in the Inflation Report were as follows: -  

 
1. Gross Domestic product has grown at an annual rate of 3.1% over the last four 

quarters; 
 
2. Bank of England Gross Domestic product forecasts: 2014 unchanged at 3.4%, 2015 

upped from 2.7% to 2.9%, and for 2016 unchanged at 2.8%; 
 
3. Inflation to be well behaved over the next two years: rising to 2.0% in two years’ time 

from 1.7% in Q2 2015; 
 
4. Growth of productivity has only started to marginally improve, although it is expected to 

gradually rise back to its average historical rate.  
 

We have reservations that the Bank’s current forecasts for Gross Domestic product growth 
may be over optimistic and that strong economic growth could weaken as the main impetus 
has come from consumer spending and an uplift in borrowing to buy property.  Whilst the 
release of this burst of pent up demand to buy property is having a very welcome effect on 
the economy, this surge is likely to fade in time and will then leave a question mark over 
where growth is going to come from.  Basically, there are four main areas of demand in the 
UK economy: - 

Page 30



1. Consumers – but most consumers are maxed out on borrowing and trying to pay down 
debt.  In addition, although average wage inflation is now higher than Consumer Prices 
Index inflation, many consumers are still experiencing declining disposable income as 
their wage increases are continuing to be less than inflation.  This will not reverse until 
productivity and business investment improve, so as to warrant paying higher wages 
than are being paid currently.  It is mainly higher wages that could provide a solid 
stimulus to an increase in consumer expenditure which would then underpin strong 
growth.  There are also concerns that a significant number of mortgage holders are 
going to find it very difficult to manage increases in Bank Rate, and so in mortgage 
rates, when they do start. 

2. Government – again, maxed out on borrowing and committed to austerity programmes 
to reduce its expenditure. Further austerity measures are still to come. 

3. Foreigners buying our exports – but the European Union, our major export market, is 
likely to experience tepid growth, at best, for the next few years.  Also the rise in the 
value of Sterling means that imports are becoming cheaper which will cause UK 
consumers to increase purchases of cheaper imported goods in preference to UK 
produced competing products, so depressing UK Gross Domestic product growth. 

4. Business investment in fixed capital formation; but this has fallen from 13.5% to 10.4% 
of Gross Domestic product over 2008 - 2013.  However, there are encouraging signs 
that businesses are catching the upturn in optimism and are beginning to increase 
investment and exports into new markets in emerging countries.  However, it will take a 
significant length of time for this start to make a material impact on total UK Gross 
Domestic product growth rates and to take over the baton from consumers.    

 
 2b. The evolution of forward guidance 
 

If you have been following the comments flying around through late June and early July, 
you may have ended up with the impression that Carney and other Monetary Policy 
Committee members have been giving rather confused signals as to what the Monetary 
Policy Committee’s thoughts are when making “forward guidance” comments on what is 
going to happen to Bank Rate and when.  Here is a quick recap of how forward guidance 
has evolved: - 

 

1. August 2013.  The Monetary Policy Committee would not consider raising Bank Rate 
until the unemployment rate falls to 7%; this was deemed unlikely to occur until late 
2016. 

2. February 2014 Quarterly Inflation Report.  Forward guidance mark 1 was abolished 
as the unemployment rate fell rapidly (the 7% threshold was breached in April 2014).  
Mark 2 ‘fuzzy guidance’ was to be based on a range of about eighteen indicators but 
was still to be driven, ultimately, by the fundamental concept of how quickly the amount 
of slack in the economy after the recession, was used up.  However, there were a wide 
range of views in the Monetary Policy Committee as to how much slack there was and 
also around how quickly it would be used up, as there is no definitive and objective way 
of measuring this concept of slack.  However, the Bank, and Carney, both commented 
that market views of likely increases in Bank Rate were in the right ball park (i.e. late 
2014 / early 2015). 

3. 14 May: 2014 Quarterly Inflation Report.  By this time, we had hard data that the UK 
economic recovery was going full steam ahead in 2014, i.e. this pointed to it being 
more likely that Bank Rate would have to go up sooner than had been expected 

Page 31



previously.  Instead of which, Carney went out on a limb and made comments to the 
effect that the possibility of any Bank Rate increase in 2014 and, arguably, even as 
soon as Q1 2015 was minimal.  No other Monetary Policy Committee member 
contradicted these comments, so the logical inference was that his comments must 
also have been a reflection of the view of the Monetary Policy Committee. 

4. 12 June: Carney Mansion House speech. Carney expressed surprise that financial 
markets had not factored in a higher probability that Bank Rate could go up in 2014.  
To say that the financial markets were flabbergasted by this dramatic change of tack 
since a month ago was a bit of an understatement! 

5. 18 June: Monetary Policy Committee minutes.  The Monetary Policy Committee 
said, (for a second time), that the decision on rates was becoming more balanced.  It 
also said that the low probability (15%) attached in the markets to a rise in 2014 was 
“somewhat surprising”.  So Carney’s comments at the Mansion House were not a 
Suarez moment of madness but rather comments that the whole Monetary Policy 
Committee agreed with. So the financial markets now had to go back to where they 
started from; that they WERE right that a Bank Rate increase was likely in 2014, 
probably towards the end of the year (November 2014 would be the quarterly Inflation 
Report month when the Monetary Policy Committee would be most likely to take action 
in Q4).  However, to be fair to Carney and the Monetary Policy Committee, saying that 
15% was too low leaves wide open just how too low this was, i.e. should it have been a 
30% risk; or 70%?  Do those comments really mean the financial markets are now right 
to pencil in a first increase in Q4 2014? 

 

6. 24 June: Select Committee Carney comments.  An MP accused Carney of being an 
‘unreliable boyfriend’ i.e. blowing hot one day and cold the next day.  Overall, MPs felt 
that Carney’s attempts at communicating forward guidance had been muddled and left 
the financial markets, and others, confused in as much as the various attempts at 
forward guidance had pointed in different directions.  Carney attempted to dig himself 
out of this onslaught by emphasising that the timing for the FIRST increase in Bank 
Rate would be data driven i.e. no one could say for certain when that would occur.  
However, what he placed the most emphasis on was the medium term, i.e. the timing 
of the first increase was of a lesser degree of importance.  So, in the medium term, 
increases would be “limited and gradual”.  Also, rates would not get back to around 
5% as before the financial crisis. He also criticised the financial markets for not 
responding to the strength of recent economic data and commented that the Monetary 
Policy Committee would change its views according to how data evolved.  This evoked 
a response from one MP to say that in that case, forward guidance was redundant and 
we had returned to the days of “old fashioned smoke and mirrors”! 

 
2c. So where are we now? 
 
Let’s make an attempt at trying to blow away the smoke of battle to see clearly where we 
are now: - 

a. Since our previous interest rate forecast on 19 May, short Sterling rates (a good 
indicator for when financial markets expect the first increase in Bank Rate), have 
shifted significantly from indicating an early 2015 first increase to Q4 2014. 

b. The one piece of guidance which appears to have emerged from the fray of battle 
unscathed is that in the medium term increases in Bank Rate will be “LIMITED AND 
GRADUAL”.  Also, rates would not get back to around 5% as before the financial 
crisis. 

c. The Monetary Policy Committee have also indicated their concerns that an earlier 
increase in Bank Rate could help them later with implementing a slower pace of 
increases in Bank Rate and keeping Bank Rate lower, than if there was a later timing 
for the first increase.  It, therefore, becomes a matter of debate as to how rigidly they 

Page 32



will be driven by actual data and what their 2 to 3 year forecasts for inflation (and on 
the other side of the same coin - slack), indicate, and instead how much weight they 
will put on their judgement to decide on the optimum time to vote for the first increase 
given their medium term concerns. Another way of putting this is ‘should forecasters 
now be placing more weight on what they think the Monetary Policy Committee will do, 
rather than what they think inflation, and other data, would warrant on their own in 
terms of the timing of the first increase in Bank Rate?’ 

d. Many forecasters have, therefore, brought forward their forecast for the first increase in 
Bank Rate to take account of the various comments that have been made by the 
Monetary Policy Committee and Carney and the fact that economic recovery in 2014 is 
likely to be very robust.  (27.6.14 June Q1 Gross Domestic product figure came in at an 
annual rate of 3.0%).  Surveys and other economic data are now pointing to Q2 
building further momentum to around an annual rate of 3.4%.)  We agree with this 
movement and have moved forward our first increase in Bank Rate from Q4 2015 to 
Q1 2015. 

e. But…and this little word BUT can have such a powerful effect!  What would happen in 
the medium term if economic data were to take a nasty turn?  Suppose the Monetary 
Policy Committee over estimate the amount of slack in the economy and under 
estimate the speed with which it is used up?  Or, to put it another way, suppose they 
get their forecasts for inflation over the next 2-3 years too low and inflation builds up 
quickly and threatens to become a significant risk.  Could the commitment to “limited 
and gradual” increases in Bank Rate melt and disappear like snow on a balmy spring 
day?  One wonders. 

 
Accordingly, in our revised interest rate forecast, this earlier start to the timing of the first 
increase in Bank Rate has resulted in slight increases in Bank Rate in the two subsequent 
years compared to our previous forecast.  However, we have slowed down the pace at 
which increases occur in line with the ‘slow and gradual’ forward guidance which has been 
emphasised recently. 

 
3.0 THE GLOBAL ECONOMY 

 
3.1 We can only repeat our previous warnings that we are in times when events can precipitate 

major volatility in markets.  During this year we have seen a flight to safe havens resulting 
from investment flows out of emerging countries back to western economies as the 
prospects for higher growth in these economies has improved.  This has been triggered by 
the Fed’s start to tapering and successive months of reducing Quantitative Easing 
purchases by $10bn per month.   

 
3.2 As for the Euro Zone, while Ireland and Portugal have made very good progress and have 

been able to exit from their bail out programmes, there remains the prospect that Greece 
could require a third bailout package, though not one on the same scale as the first two.     

 
3.3 A further concern over the Euro Zone is the potential “Japanification” of the economy as 

some countries are now experiencing, or are very near to, deflation.  Deflation causes a 
real increase in the value of debt.  This is dangerous in itself for already heavily indebted 
countries but even more so where countries are still running up annual deficits of 3% or 
more.  We are, therefore, concerned that some Euro Zone countries experiencing low 
growth, will, over the next few years, see a significant increase in total government debt to 
Gross Domestic product ratios.  There is a potential danger for these ratios to rise to the 
point where markets lose confidence in the financial viability of one, or more, countries. 
However, it is impossible to forecast whether any individual country will lose such 
confidence, or when, and so precipitate a resurgence of the Euro Zone debt crisis.  While 
the European Central Bank has adequate resources to manage a debt crisis in a small Euro 
Zone country, if one, or more, of the larger countries were to experience a major crisis of 
market confidence, this would present a serious challenge to the European Central Bank 

Page 33



and to Euro Zone politicians.  All eyes are currently on the European Central Bank in terms 
of whether they will provide further policy support, having resorted to negative interest rates 
in June in an effort to encourage financial institutions to lend into the “real economy”.  

 
 
4.0 CAPITA ASSET SERVICES FORWARD VIEW  

 
4.1 We would remind clients of the view that we expressed in our previous interest rate revision 

newsflashes of just how unpredictable PWLB rates and bond yields are as we are 
experiencing volatility which is highly correlated to geo-political developments.   

 
4.2 As there remain the threat of potential risks from a number of sources caution must be 

exercised in respect of all interest rate forecasts at the current time.  The general 
expectation for an eventual trend of gently rising gilt yields and PWLB rates is predicted to 
remain unchanged, as market fundamentals will focus on the improved UK economic 
performance as well as issues such as the sheer volume of UK gilt issuance (and also US 
Treasury issuance) and the price of those new debt issues. Negative (or positive) 
developments on the geo-political front as well as any fresh issues regarding an Euro Zone-
related  sovereign debt crisis could significantly impact safe-haven flows of investor money 
into UK, US and German bonds and produce shorter term movements away from our 
central forecasts.   

 
4.3 Our interest rate forecast is based on an initial assumption that we will not be heading into a 

major resurgence of the Euro Zone debt crisis, or a break-up of the Euro Zone, but rather 
that there will be a managed, albeit painful and tortuous, resolution of the debt crisis where 
Euro Zone institutions and governments eventually do what is necessary - but only when all 
else has been tried and failed. Under this assumed scenario, growth within the Euro Zone 
will be tepid for the next couple of years and, therefore, has the potential to dampen UK 
growth, as the European Union is our biggest export market.  

 
4.4 Our PWLB forecasts are based around a balance of risks.  However, we would flag up the 

potential for upside risks, especially for longer term PWLB rates, as follows:- 
 

 A further surge in investor confidence that robust world economic growth is firmly 
expected, causing a greater flow of funds out of bonds and into equities. 

 
 UK inflation being significantly higher than in the wider European Union and US, 

causing an increase in the inflation premium inherent to gilt yields.  

Downside risks currently include:  

 The situation over Ukraine poses a major threat to Euro Zone and world growth if it was 
to deteriorate into “economic warfare” between the West and Russia, where Russia 
resorted to using its control over gas supplies to Europe. Heightened political risks in 
the Middle East and East Asia could also trigger safe haven flows back into bonds. 

 A failure to rebalance UK growth towards exporting and business investment causing a 
weakening of overall economic growth beyond 2014. 

 A resurgence of the Euro Zone sovereign debt crisis caused by ongoing deterioration in 
government debt to Gross Domestic product ratios.  

 Recapitalising of European banks requiring more government financial support. 

Page 34



 Lack of support by populaces in Eurozone countries for austerity programmes, 
especially in countries with very high unemployment rates e.g. Greece and Spain, 
which still face huge challenges in engineering economic growth to correct their budget 
deficits on a sustainable basis. 

 Monetary policy action failing to stimulate sustainable growth in western economies, 
especially the Eurozone and Japan. 

 There are also increasing concerns that the reluctance of western economies to raise 
interest rates significantly for some years. This plus the huge Quantitative Easing 
measures which remain in place (and may be added to by the European Central Bank 
in the near future), has created potentially unstable flows of liquidity searching for yield 
and therefore heightened the potential for an increase in risks in order to get higher 
returns. This is a return of the same environment which led to the 2008 financial crisis.  

  

Page 35



Annex E 
Prudential and Treasury Management Indicators     
 
It is a statutory duty for the Council to determine and keep under review the affordable 
borrowing limits. The Council’s approved Treasury and Prudential Indicators (affordability 
limits) are included in the approved Treasury Management Strategy Statement by 
Cabinet on 18 March 2014 
 
The main purpose of the indicators is to control how much a Council needs to borrow and 
as this Council is debt free, the majority of the prudential indicators are nil. 
 

1.  PRUDENTIAL INDICATORS 2014/15 2014/15 

Extract from budget and rent setting report  
Original 
Budget 

Actual 
Q1 

 £'000 £'000 

Capital Expenditure 2,126 2,792 

    

Ratio of financing costs to net revenue stream Nil Nil 
    
Net borrowing requirement General Fund   

    brought forward 1 April Nil Nil 

    carried forward 31 March Nil Nil 

    in year borrowing requirement Nil Nil 

    

 Capital Financing Requirement  31 March 2015 Nil Nil 

   

Incremental impact of capital investment decisions  £ £ 

    Increase in Council Tax (band D) per annum   £0.06 £0.06 

 

2.  TREASURY MANAGEMENT  INDICATORS  2014/15 2014/15 

 original actual 

 £'000 £'000 
Authorised Limit for external debt -    
    borrowing £5,000 £5,000 
    other long term liabilities £1,000 £1,000 
    TOTAL £6,000 £6,000 
    
Operational Boundary for external debt -    
     borrowing £4,000 £4,000 
     other long term liabilities £600 £600 
     TOTAL £4,600 £4,600 
    
Actual external debt £0 £0 
   
Upper limit for fixed interest rate exposure   

     Net principal re fixed rate investments 90% 90% 

    

Upper limit for variable rate exposure   

     Net principal re variable rate  investments  50% 50% 

    
Upper limit for total principal sums invested for over 364 
days (per maturity date) 

£10,000 £10,000 

 
Page 36



 
Maturity structure of fixed rate borrowing during 2014/15 upper limit lower limit 

under 12 months  0% 100% 

12 months and within 24 months 0% 0% 

24 months and within 5 years 0% 0% 

5 years and within 10 years 0% 0% 

10 years and above 0% 0% 

 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



 
HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Cabinet 
  2 September 2014 
 
Subject: 2014/15 QUARTER 1 REVENUE MONITORING REPORT 

All Wards 
Portfolio Holder for Support Services: Councillor N A Knapton 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGOUND: 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to update Members on the revenue budget position of the 

Council and the reserve funds at the end of June 2014.    
 
1.2 The quarter 1 monitoring for the capital programme and treasury management position is 

contained in a separate report on this cabinet agenda. 
 
1.3 This report focuses on three key areas:- 
 
 (a) The changes to the revenue budget 
 (b) Additional Grant income received 
 (c) Reserve Funds 
  
2.0 REVENUE BUDGET 
 
2.1 The Council set its budget on 11 February 2014 for 2014/15 at £7,463,150 in line with the 

approved Financial Strategy on 5 November 2014. 
 
2.2 The breakdown of the budget in accordance with the Council themes when the budget 

was approved was as follows: 
 

 £ 
Customer Services & Asset Management 1,191,980
Housing, Planning & Waste Management 3,641,650
Leisure & Health 1,232,120
Support Services & Economic Development 1,307,810
Drainage Board levies 89,590

Net Revenue Expenditure 7,463,150
 
2.4 Subsequent to this, the restructure of the Council has reduced the Council portfolio 

themes and the current budget is split accordingly: 
  

 £ 
Customer & Leisure Services 1,248,580
Environmental Services 4,283,560
Support Services 1,841,420
Drainage Board levies 89,950

Net Revenue Expenditure 7,463,150
 
 
 

Page 39

Agenda Item 5



3.0 BUDGET POSITION TO JUNE 2014: 
 
3.1 Since the budget for 2014/15 was set in February 2015, adjustments to the budget 

outlook have occurred in the Revised Financial Strategy approved on 10 June 2014.  
Specifically in 2014/15 the budget decreased from £7,463,150 to £7,237,347 – a saving of 
£225,803.  The table details the changes that have been approved through separate 
reports to cabinet and also those that have been identified and are recommended to this 
cabinet for approval:   

 

  2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 
  £ £ £ £ £ 

Budget Outlook approved 5 November 2013 7,463,150 7,428,911 7,155,389 7,383,666 7,476,429
  Changes approved to date at Cabinet:           

Salary & Wage Inflation - 198,536 202,507 206,557 210,688 
National Insurance Charges for Opted Out 
Scheme 

- - 150,000 - - 

Parking Enforcement - 28,000 - - - 
Fees & Charges - 0 -111,563 -113,794 -116,070 
Reduction In Members - -66,693 -12,668 - - 
Contribution from taxpayers reserve -193,582 - - - - 
  Changes to be approved by this Cabinet:           
Reduction in budget salaries 1% -85,500 -99,268 - - - 
Reduction in Pension Scheme Costs -23,440 - - - - 
Restructure Savings  -177,770 -334,097 - - - 
Increase in Drainage Board Costs 10,240 - - - - 
Introduction of the Living wage costs 102,000 - - - - 
Customer & Leisure Services 174,540 - - - - 
Environmental Services 14,800 - - - - 

Support Services -49,109 - - - - 

Budget Outlook Q1 7,235,329 7,155,389 7,383,666 7,476,429 7,571,048

Financial Strategy 10 June 2014 7,237,347 7,344,080 7,567,682 7,606,872 7,647,046

Budget Outlook Q1 Surplus / (Shortfall) 2,018 188,691 184,016 130,443 75,998 
 

3.2 In 2014/15 the budget started at £7,463,150 and at the end of Quarter 1 has decreased 
by £227,821 to £7,235,329.  Compared to the revised Financial Strategy approved in 
June 2014 there is a small surplus of £2,018.  An explanation of the movement in the 
budget is detailed below. 

 

3.3  The changes to the budget to be approved by Cabinet in this report include five corporate 
changes and three specific service changes. 

 
3.3 The five corporate budget changes total an under spend of £174,470 and include: 
 

(i) A saving of £85,500 which is the reduction in salary budgets of 1%.  This decrease 
in salaries is as a result of the national pay award currently indicating that the pay 
rise in the public sector will be 1%, where as previously 2% had been estimated.   

 

(ii)  Also, pension scheme costs are not as high as anticipated at £23,440 due to not as 
many employees opting into the pension scheme when the legislation changed from 
1 April 2014. 

 
(iii) The £177,770 restructure saving is as a result of the restructure being introduced 

across the Council and this figure will increase as the saving becomes clearer at 
Quarter 2.   

Page 40



 
(iv) There was an increase in the Drainage Board costs £10,240, which is notified to the 

Council after the budget was set in 2014/15 and is not controllable by the Council 
 
(v)     The introduction of paying all employees the living wage of £102,000 

 
3.4 The significant changes at Quarter 1 specifically in relation to the service areas show an 

overall increase in the budget of £140,231.  This is represented by a decrease in Support 
Services budget of £49,109, an increase in Environmental Services budget of £14,800 
and an increase to Customer & Leisure Services budget of £174,540. 

 
3.5 Support Services – The underspend on the budget of £49,109 is an increased cost of 

£35,960 for electricity as the supplier incorrectly calculated the original price, a £20,370 
reduction of employee costs as a result of the service level agreement with North 
Yorkshire County Council for Health & Safety and a contribution of £64,699 from 
Localising Council Tax New Burdens grant to support the transition of the change in the 
council tax scheme. This is received to and transferred from the one-off fund at Quarter 1. 

 
3.6  Environmental Services – the anticipated shortfall in income £14,800 is in Waste and 

Street Scene where there is reduced income from Schedule 2 collections.  This is a result 
of customers reducing bin sizes as a consequence of more recycling by the private sector 
which has reduced the amount of waste for the Council to collect.  

 
3.7 Customer & Leisure Services - the over spend of £174,540 is mainly due to the forecast 

loss of income from the four Leisure Centres – Bedale, Hambleton, Stokesley and Thirsk 
– at £180,780.  There has also been an increase in cost from Customer Services of 
£11,850 in relation to staff costs due to the high level of demand and in Stokesley Leisure 
Centre an increase of £9,000 due to sickness cover.  These costs have been offset by 
increased income of £27,090 by lettings on a number of the workspaces. 

 

3.8 The Leisure Centres have under achieved their challenging income targets against budget 
at  Quarter 1 by £180,780.   

3.9 A comprehensive action plan is being put into place to tackle this income challenge and 
address the income downfall.  Further information will be available at Quarter 2. 

3.10 The revised changes to the budget at quarter 1 listed above are detailed in the 
recommendations section of this report for approval by Cabinet and Council. 

 
4.0 OTHER MATTERS - GRANTS 
 
4.1 The following grants have been allocated to the Council and paid into the One-Off Fund 

Reserve since the budget was approved in February 2014: 
   

Description Amount 

£ 

Community Rights to Challenge - New Burdens Grant 8,547 
Assets of Community Value - New Burdens Grant 7,855 

Individual Electoral Registration S31 Grant 26,170 

New Burdens Admin Funding (DWP) 11,518 

Localising Council Tax New Burdens 64,699 

Rural Services Support Grant Top Up 15,527 

Total 134,316 

 
 
 

Page 41



5.0 SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 
 
5.1 Further to the recommendations for changes to the budget in this quarter 1 monitoring 

report, this report also highlights where there are areas of budget uncertainty.  This can 
give members early warning of possible issues in the future.  All areas will be monitored 
closely and an update provided for quarter 2 as at this time there is too much uncertainty 
surrounding these figures to include them as an adjustment to the budget.  Annex A 
attached details the sensitivity analysis. 

 
6.0 RESERVE FUNDING 
 
6.1 The movement on revenue reserve funding at Q1 has changed significantly due to the 

creation of the Economic Development Fund at £5,000,000 which has resulted in the 
transfer of funding from other reserves.  This was included in the revised Financial 
Strategy 2014/15 to 2023/24 report that was presented to Cabinet in June 2014.  Other 
funds have been allocated to or from the reserves in line with the 2014/15 budget and 
2014/15 capital programme which have been approved by Council prior to the beginning 
of the financial year.  There are movements in the One-Off fund reserve which require 
approval in this report and are detailed in paragraph 6.6. 

 
6.2 The table below shows the position on the revenue reserve funds at quarter 1 if the 

recommendations are approved in this cabinet report.  Further information is also 
described below. 

  

 
 

6.3 Council Taxpayers reserve - £1,000,000 has been transferred to support the economic 
development fund and new homes bonus grant received from the Government has been 
allocated to this reserve and along with other surplus income received during the year.  
New homes bonus grant is in relation to empty properties being brought back into use. 
 

6.4 Grants Fund – It is schedule to issue £100,000 of revenue grants to the community during 
2014/15, in line with the financial strategy that was approved in June 2014. 
 

6.5 Economic Development Fund – at £5,000,000 this was approved at Cabinet in June 2014 
as part of the Economic Development strategy 
 

Reserve Fund  
Balance at 
31 March 

2014 
£ 

 Economic 
Development 

Fund 
Transfer 

   £  

Movement 
(from) / to 
Reserve  

Q1   £  

 Balance 
at 30 June 

2014       
£  

General Fund 2,000,000  - - 2,000,000 

Council Taxpayers Reserve 3,773,475 (1,000,000) - 2,773,475 

Grants Fund 520,508  - - 520,508 

Economic Development Fund 0 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 

One Off Fund 2,092,419  - (1,604,737) 487,682 

Computer Fund 3,698,000 (2,000,000) - 1,698,000 

Repairs & Renewal Fund 6,082,986 (2,000,000) - 4,082,986 
Community Safety 
Partnership 74,327  - - 

74,327 

Strategic Forum Reserve 14,399  - - 14,399 

Arts Grants Reserve 5,949  - - 5,949 

Total 18,262,063 0 (1,604,737) 16,657,326

Page 42



6.6 One Off Fund - In Quarter 1, the initial balance was £2,092,419 and income of £134,316 
was received which can be seen in paragraph 4.1 above.  Income that has been allocated 
from the one off fund in previous cabinet reports totals £1,436,924 and further expenditure 
to be allocated from the one off fund is detailed in the table below.  The balance on the 
one-off fund at year end is estimated at Quarter 1 to be £487,682. 
 

Expenditure in 2014/15 from the One-Off Fund Amount 
Planning Appeals - consultancy costs 47,780 
Individual Electoral Registration – allocation of grant 
received at quarter 1 

26,170 

Central Northallerton Master Plan – allocation of income 
received in 2013/14 

20,000 

Town Team Partner Project – allocation of specific income 
raised  

340 

Community & Development Officer – Cabinet report 11 
February 2011 allocated three year funding from reserves 
– this is year 3 

48,500 

Free 1 hour parking Applegarth short stay – Report on this  
2 September 2014 Cabinet contains further detail 94,640 
Localising Council Tax – allocation of grant received at 
quarter 1  64,699 

Total expenditure recommended for approval at Q1 302,129 
 
6.7 At Quarter 1, is it recommended to Cabinet and Council that the allocation from the 

One-Off fund at £302,129 is approved. 
 
6.8 Computer Fund - £2,000,000 has been transferred to support the Economic Development 

fund in line with the 10 year financial strategy and £475,000 has been allocated to support 
ICT expenditure in the capital programme.  

 
6.9 Repairs and Renewal Fund - £2,000,000 has been transferred to support the economic 

development fund in line with the 10 year financial strategy and £511,350 is allocated to 
support repairs and maintenance as well as a number of capital schemes. 

 
6.10 Other Reserves -  There has been no movement on the other reserves held by the 

Council at quarter 1 2014/15 – Community Safety Partnership, Strategic Forum and Arts 
Grant reserves - but it is expected that these revenue reserves will be utilised during 
2014/15 as they are specific earmarked reserves.  

 
7.0 LINK TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES  
 
7.1 The monitoring of the financial budget throughout the year and reporting the financial year 

end position assists in ensuring the Council’s service requirements are met and 
contributes to the achievement of the priorities set out in the Council Plan. 

 
8.0 RISK ASSESSMENT: 
 
8.1 There are no major risks associated with this report.   
 
9.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
 

9.1 The financial implications are dealt with in the body of the report. 

 

 

 
Page 43



10.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: 

 

10.1 It is a legal requirement under s25 of the Local Government Act 2003 to set a balance 
budget and monitor the financial position throughout the year. 

 
11.0 EQUALITY/DIVERSITY ISSUES: 

 

11.1 There are no specific equality implications to this report. 
 
12.0 RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
10.1 That Cabinet approves and recommends to Council: 
 

(1) the budget decrease at paragraph 3.2 by £227,821 to £7,241,329 
 
(2) the allocation from the one-off fund at paragraph 6.6 of £302,129 
 

JUSTIN IVES 
 
Background papers: Budget Monitoring Q1 working papers 
 
 
Author ref:  LBW 
 
Contact:  Louise Branford-White     

Head of Resources 
   Direct Line No: 01609 767024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
020914 Q1 Revenue Monitoring 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             

Page 44



 ANNEX A 
 
 
Budget 2014/15 Sensitivity Analysis – potential savings / costs 
 

Portfolio Area Area of Sensitivity Commentary 

Support Services  Housing Benefit - civil penalty income 
not achieved 

£65,000 income is expected to be received 
form claimants who do not notify the Council 
of a change in their circumstances 
 

Housing benefit payment s are 
greater than the budget 

The position at quarter 2 will be clearer to 
estimate whether more people are claiming 
benefit that was estimated in the budget 
 

Environmental 
Services 

Fuel Prices increase Any fluctuations in fuel prices will affect the 
budget in waste and Street Scene. 
 

Planning fee income not achieved This is currently on budget for receipt of 
£700,000. At Q1 £185,400 (26.5%) had 
been received.  This is a large income 
stream for the council, so it will continue to 
be closely monitored. 
 

Waste & Street Scene increase 
salary budget potential 

Disciplinary and long term sickness issues 
may result in the requirement for increased 
budget due to agency staff cover. It will 
continue to be monitored. 
 

Customer & 
Leisure Services  

Workspace Management – unpaid 
rent on 2 units at Lumley close 

The tenant is in the process of selling his 
business to pay off the arrears but if this is 
unsuccessful the debt will need to be written 
off at £16,320. 
 

Workspace Management – Units at 
Momentum Business Centre not 
rented 

Increasing number of units at Momentum 
Business centre are not let. This will 
continue to be monitored closely. 
 

 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



 
HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Cabinet 
  2 September 2014  
 
Subject: NORTHALLERTON PRISON  

Northallerton Wards 
Portfolio Holder for Economic Development and Finance: Councillor P Wilkinson 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGROUND:     
 
1.1 Authority is sought to negotiate with the Ministry of Justice on the value and potential 

Council purchase of Northallerton Prison.  This report also seeks agreement for how the 
potential purchase should be handled and what further reports are required.   

 
1.2 The Council has approved a Design and Development Framework covering the prison, the 

former RPA site, the North Yorkshire Fire and Rescue site and the Council’s Crosby Road 
car park.  This provides informal planning guidance on the development of these sites 
including an indicative masterplan. 

 
1.3 The purpose of the Development and Design Framework is to ensure that the re-use and 

redevelopment of the site takes place in a co-ordinated way and provides the maximum 
economic and community benefit to the town.  The Masterplan was drawn up in 
consultation with stakeholders and the community and is believed to be realistic in terms of 
market demand and economic viability. 

 
1.4 Ownership of the site would significantly strengthen the Council’s position in delivering the 

Development and Design Framework and the economic and community benefits.   
 
2.0 NEGOTIATION:    
 
2.1 The Ministry of Justice has a Government imposed deadline for disposal of the site by the 

end of March 2015 and has instructed its agents to make preparations to market the site.  
However, it has agreed to hold off putting the site on the market in order to allow time for 
negotiations with the Council.  

 
2.2 The Ministry of Justice has commissioned several studies to inform the net value, the most 

important are ground conditions and asbestos surveys and these should give an accurate 
quantification of any abnormal development costs.  These are scheduled to report in 
October.  

 
2.3 The Council will incur costs with negotiations, there will be a need for an independent 

valuer to assess the value of the site, provide a report and negotiate with the Ministry of 
Justice’s agent.  Because of the Ministry of Justice’s  timescale and to protect the Council’s 
position this process has commenced.  

 
2.4 Negotiation on value would be based on the approved Design and Development 

Framework.   
 
2.5 If the negotiations are positive it is intended to bring two further reports to Cabinet as 

follows: 
 

Page 47

Agenda Item 6



 A recommended gross value – this would be the maximum the Council would pay and 
assumes no abnormal development costs and is the starting point for agreeing a final 
value.  This report is anticipated in October.  

 
 A recommenced net value – this is the sum the Council would actually pay and is the 

gross figure minus agreed abnormal costs (demolition, decontamination, dealing with 
unstable ground conditions, etc) and the cost of the planning requirements.  This report 
is anticipated in November or December.  

 
2.6 It is possible that negotiations could break-down because agreement cannot be reached on 

either of these values.   
 
2.7 The process reflects the need to give the Ministry of Justice certainty about the Council’s 

intentions and that the abnormal costs cannot be accurately costed until the survey work is 
completed in October.   

 
3.0 LINK TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES: 
 
3.1 Purchase of the site will help deliver the Council’s objective of supporting local economic 

growth and help deliver the approved Development and Design Framework.  
 
4.0 RISK ASSESSMENT 
 
4.1 The significant risk in agreeing the recommendation is: 
 

Risk Implication Prob* Imp* Total Preventative action 
The Council decides 
against purchase. 

Public and Stakeholders 
expectations not met 
leading to criticism of the 
Council. 

3 
 
 
 

4 12 Clearly communicate 
the process and the 
potential for the 
purchase not to 
proceed. 

 
4.2 The significant risk in not approving the recommendation. 
 

Risk Implication Prob* Imp* Total Preventative action 
Opportunity to 
purchase is missed. 

Reduced ability to deliver 
the Development and 
Design Framework and 
economic and 
community benefits for 
Northallerton. 

5 4 20 Thoroughly 
investigate Council 
purchase.  

 
Prob = Probability, Imp = Impact, Score range is Low = 1, High = 5 

 
5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
 
5.1 As set out in paragraph 2.3 the Council will incur costs associated with the negotiations and 

these are estimated be about £25,000. 
 
5.2 If negotiations are positive and the potential purchase moves forward there will be further 

costs for the Council, for example it would be required to contribute towards the surveys 
and reports of “abnormal costs”.  These costs will be subject of further reports should the 
project move forward.  

 

Page 48



6.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS:  
 
6.1 The Council has the legal power to purchase the site under the 2011 Localism Act.  
 
6.2 Legal advice will be sought as necessary throughout the negotiations and purchase. 
 
7.0 RECOMMENDATIONS:      
 
7.1 It is recommended that:-  
 

(1) Authority be given to the Chief Executive to negotiate for the purchase of the 
Northallerton Prison site. 

 
(2) A valuer be appointed to act as the Council’s agent and £25,000 be budgeted for this 

from the Economic Development Fund.  
 
(3) There be further reports to Cabinet for decisions on the gross value and net value of 

the site.   
 
 
MANAGEMENT TEAM  
 
Background papers:  None. 
 
Author ref:   MAJ 
 
Contact:   Mick Jewitt  
    Director of Environmental and Planning Services 
    Direct Line No: 01609 767053  
 

 

 

020914 Northallerton Prison  

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



 
HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Cabinet 
  2 September 2014 
 
Subject: FREE PARKING AT THE APPLEGARTH SHORT STAY CAR PARK 

All Wards 
Portfolio Holder for Economic Development and Finance: Councillor P R Wilkinson 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGOUND: 
 
1.1 This report provides information on the introduction of a revised pay and display tariff to 

apply in the Applegarth Short Stay Car Park in Northallerton. 
 

1.2 The new tariff will operate on the same basis as the scheme that currently operates in 
Thirsk Market Place, where car park users can select one hour free parking or two hours 
paid parking for £0.60. A valid display ticket will be required for car park users to benefit 
from the free parking. 
 

1.3 The new tariff will commence on 1 November 2014, to allow for a Notice of Variation to be 
published and for the introduction of software changes. 
 

1.4 Introduction of the new tariff will require a Notice of Variation to the Hambleton District 
Council (Off-Street Parking Places) Consolidation Order 2013 to be placed in the 
Applegarth Short Stay Car Park, and a notice to be placed in a local newspaper at least 
21 days in advance of the introduction of the new tariff. 
 

1.5 The scheme will require software and tariff label changes to the four pay and display 
machines which issue short stay display tickets. 

    
2.0 LINK TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES  
 
2.1 The proposal links to the Council Priorities by supporting the following aims and objectives 

of the Council’s Business Plan: 
 

 To put customers first and provide access to high quality, value for money services that 
meets the needs of our communities. 
 

 To support local economic growth. 
 
3.0 RISK ASSESSMENT: 
 
3.1 There are no risks directly associated in approving this report.   
 
4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
 
4.1 The projected loss of income to the Council of providing 1 hour free parking in the 

Applegarth short stay car park is £94,640.  In 2014/15 this will be funded from the 
Economic Development Fund and in further years will be incorporated into the base budget. 

 
4.2 The scheme will require software and tariff label changes to four pay and display machines, 

the cost of these changes, estimated at £300, will be found from existing revenue budgets. 

Page 51

Agenda Item 7



 
5.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: 
 
5.1 The Council’s Legal Team will prepare and issue the Notice of Variation to the Hambleton 

District Council (Off-Street Parking Places) Consolidation Order 2013.  
 
6.0 EQUALITY/DIVERSITY ISSUES: 

 
6.1 The Blue Badge scheme offers on-street parking concessions to disabled persons, either 

as a driver or passenger. In the District Council’s off-street car parks, Blue Badge holders 
can park for free and for an unlimited period in designated disabled parking bays. In the 
Council’s short stay car parks when they display their valid Blue Badge with their display 
ticket they benefit from an additional hour’s parking over their paid parking duration. This 
tariff change will enable Blue Badge holders to park for free for up to two hours in the 
Applegarth short stay car park when they display their Blue Badge with a one hour free 
display ticket.  

 
7.0 RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
7.1 It is recommended that Cabinet approve the 1 hour free parking at Applegarth short stay 

car park and that for 2014/15 the loss of income of £94,640 will be funded from the 
Economic Development Fund. 

 
JUSTIN IVES 
 
Background Papers:  None 
 
Author ref:   CT 
 
Contact:   Clive Thornton 
    Senior Engineer 

Direct Line No: 01609 767052 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
020914 Free Parking at Applegarth Short Stay Car Park  

Page 52



 
HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Cabinet 
  2 September 2014 
 
Subject: COUNCIL PLAN UPDATE 

All Wards 
Portfolio Holder for Support Services: Councillor N A Knapton 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGOUND: 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to update Members on the revised Council Plan for 2014/15.     
 
1.2 The Council Plan was originally updated for 2014/15 where four portfolio Council priority 

themes existed: 
   
 
 
 
 
 
1.3 The Council was restructured in April 2014 to consolidate the Directors to three and 

introduce six Heads of Service to provide operational support to the organisation.  This 
resulted in three Service Departments for which there are three Portfolio Holders as 
detailed below:  

  
 
 
 
 
1.4 The Deputy Leader of the Council also has responsibility for two specific areas - the 

Financial Strategy (which is located within Support Services) and Economic Development 
(located within Customer Services). 

 
2.0 THE COUNCIL PLAN 2014/15  
 
2.1 The Council Plan 2011 to 2015 set out the direction for the Council, showing the Council’s 

goals and giving measurable outcomes. The Council’s approach to performance 
management is designed to ensure that priorities are effectively implemented, monitored 
and managed to achieve real improvements in the quality of life in the local community. 

  
2.2 The Council Plan has been updated during the first quarter of 2014/15 for approval at this 2 

September 2014 Cabinet.  This revised Council Plan will be used to monitor the Council’s 
performance until the next election in May 2015 and update reports will be provided as 
follows: 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Customer Services & Asset Management 
Housing, Planning & Waste Management 
Leisure & Health 
Support Services & Economic Development 

Customer & Leisure Services Councillor Mrs Bridget Fortune 

Environmental & Planning Services Councillor Brian Philips 

Support Services Councillor Nigel Knapton 

Performance Monitoring Q2  2 December 2014  
Performance Monitoring Q3 10 February 2014 
Performance Monitoring Q4 9 June 2014 

Page 53

Agenda Item 8



2.3 The revised Council Plan incorporates the Council’s Vision for 2014/15: Hambleton – a 
place to grow, be happy, be healthy, be prosperous. It includes five priorities which each of 
the three Portfolio Holder Service Departments support. The five priorities are detailed as 
follows: 
 

 
 
 
 

 

2.4 Attached at Annex A is the revised Council Plan 2014/15. 
 
3.0 LINK TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES  
 
3.1 The Council Plan provides the Council’s five priorities, which reflect the needs of 

community.  This enables measureable outcomes to be monitored against and reported on 
a quarterly basis to ensure the Council is performing as the community would desire. 

 
4.0 RISK ASSESSMENT: 
 
4.1 There are no risks directly associated in approving this report. 
 
5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
 

5.1 There are no direct financial effects from this report. 

 
6.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: 

 

6.1 There are no direct legal implications arising from this report. 

 
7.0 EQUALITY/DIVERSITY ISSUES: 

 

7.1 There are no specific equality implications to this report. 
 
8.0 RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
8.1 That Cabinet approves and recommends to Council the revised Council Plan 2014/15, 

which will be used to monitor the Council’s performance from Q2 onwards. 
 
 
JUSTIN IVES 
 
Background papers: Council Plan working papers 
    Discussion papers from Officer / Member meetings in June 2014 
 
Author ref:   LBW 
 
Contact:   Louise Branford-White     

 Head of Resources  
 Direct Line No: 01609 767024 

020914 Council Plan Update 

i.    Providing Customer Excellence 
ii.   Driving Economic Development 
iii.  Promoting Health & Wellbeing 
iv.  Improving Waste & Recycling 
v.   Delivering Services for a Changing Population

Page 54



Annex A 

1 of 11 
    020914 Council Plan Update ‐ Annex A 

Hambleton District Council 
COUNCIL PLAN 

2014/15 

Introduction 
We continue to work in challenging and changing times for local government. Our aim is to respond positively 
to the Government’s agenda whilst finding ways to improve local services at a reduced cost during what are 
still difficult economic times for many. 

Over the next year we will continue to focus on those issues which are most important to the people who live, 
work in and visit our district. These priorities are described within this Council Plan. 

We will concentrate our attention, invest our resources and work together with our partners on a district, 
county and regional basis, whilst ensuring we work closely with our local communities in responding to local 
issues.   

We are committed to delivering high quality services that our people want. It is our ambition to be one of the 
highest performing councils which provides services at the lowest cost possible.   

The Council Plan sets out the direction for the Council for the next year and gives an overview of our priorities 
and key actions as we strive to meet the needs of our community. 

Cllr Mark Robson, Leader of Hambleton District Council 
 

The Council’s Vision is: 

Hambleton – a place to grow, be happy, be healthy, be prosperous. 

Our Priorities 

Our Priorities for 2014 to 2015 are: 
 Providing Customer Excellence  

 Driving Economic Development 

 Promoting Health & Wellbeing 

 Improving Waste & Recycling 

 Delivering Services for a Changing Population 

Our Foundations 

Our Foundations are fundamental to the delivery of our Priorities and the pursuit of our Vision: 
 

 Good Finances 

 Good Communications 

 Good People 

 Good Governance 

Page 55



  Issue: July 2014 
   

2 of 11 
     

 

 

Hambleton – a place to grow, be happy,  
be healthy, be prosperous 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Good Finances 

Good Communications 

Good People 

P
ro

vi
d

in
g

 C
u

st
o

m
er

 E
xc

el
le

n
ce

 

D
ri

vi
n

g
 E

co
n

o
m

ic
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 H

ea
lt

h
 &

 W
el

lb
ei

n
g

 

Im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 W
as

te
 &

 R
ec

yc
lin

g
 

D
el

iv
er

in
g

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
a 

C
h

an
g

in
g

 P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 

Good Governance 

Page 56



  Issue: July 2014 
   

3 of 11 
     

Our Priorities 

Providing Customer Excellence 

AIM 
What we want to achieve 

ACTION 
How we intend to achieve it 

To put our customers first & provide 
access to high quality, value for money 
services that meet the needs of our 
communities.   

Deliver an easy to use, easy to access, responsive service by :  

 Monitoring and responding to customer  feedback & 
satisfaction levels. 

 Providing a comprehensive, easy to access and up to date 
website. 

Encourage our residents to become more 
involved in making decisions which 
impact on their local communities.  

 Work with our communities & support Area Partnerships to 
refresh their Local Action Plans and better provide local 
facilities and services. 

 Provide funding through investment in the Communities 
Fund at a local level. 

 Support communities to bring forward neighbourhood plans 
and consider proposals for designation of community assets.  

Improve the performance and 
productivity of our services. 

Undertake a fundamental review of all the Council's Services by 
31 March 2015.  The aim is to reform Services in order to :  

 Meet customer requirements. 

 Improve efficiency, including utilising technology to make 
improvements. 

 
  

Page 57



  Issue: July 2014 
   

4 of 11 
     

Our Priorities 

Driving Economic Development 

AIM 
What we want to achieve 

ACTION 
How we intend to achieve it 

To support local economic growth. 

 

 Develop & implement an Economic Strategy for the district 
with our partners. 

 Provide workspaces and improve the average occupancy 
levels. 

 Provide grants and opportunities to enable young people to 
get into work through apprenticeship and graduate 
schemes. 

 Encourage businesses to locate, stay and grow via local 
forums, networking & a range of communications & 
support. 

 Through local planning processes, approve 30 hectares of 
employment land by March 2015 mainly in the five market 
towns to facilitate opportunities for local economic growth. 

To ensure that the Planning Service 
supports the sustainable economic 
growth and development of the District. 

 Proactively facilitate and support the sustainable economic 
development of the area by working with developers to 
achieve planning permissions for new homes, businesses 
and industrial developments, infrastructure and other 
development that the area needs to thrive.   

 In 2014‐15 we will review the Planning Policies that impact 
upon economic development and growth and will ensure 
that the infrastructure needed to support growth can be 
provided by implementing the Community Infrastructure 
Levy. 

To provide an environment for business 
growth by developing the Business Rates 
scheme. 

 Review the newly developed business rates scheme to gain 
best opportunity for new and developing business to grow. 

 Monitor the ratio between the total rateable value and the 
number of businesses in the area to ensure that any 
changes to this are reflected in the target set by 
Government for future years. 

 
 

 
 
 

Page 58



  Issue: July 2014 
   

5 of 11 
     

Our Priorities 

Promoting Health & Wellbeing 

AIM 
What we want to achieve 

ACTION 
How we intend to achieve it 

Improve the health and wellbeing of 
people through participation in sport, 
physical activity and the arts. 

 Provide a range of initiatives, programmes and activities 
within community settings and leisure centres. Ensure that 
in addition to being aimed at the general community that 
these initiatives are also targeted at specific groups 
including: 

o Young people 

o 60+ 

o Disabled 

o Those with specific health conditions 

o People with a sedentary lifestyle 

 Provide four directly managed, high quality leisure centres 
across the district. 

 Provide guidance, assistance and support, financial and 
otherwise, to help 3rd parties improve the health and 
wellbeing of the community. 

Encourage and facilitate greater 
community cohesion.  

 Provision of a targeted programme of community events, 
initiatives, programmes and activities. 

 Assist community clubs and organisations. 

 Provide and distribute financial grants and allocations aimed 
at achieving community good. 

 Co‐ordinate and facilitate volunteer programmes. 

Improve the personal safety of 
individuals. 

 Provide a learn to swim programme and school swimming 
opportunities. 

 Provide a safeguarding service. 

 Support and facilitate coach education and club assurance 
schemes. 

 Promote food safety in businesses and homes. 

Support healthy communities and 
businesses by providing an outreaching 
Environmental Health Service. 

 Support and deliver action plans on alcohol and tobacco 
health issues. 

 To support businesses to develop and maintain healthy staff.

 Promote home health through actions on controlling indoor 
air pollution and preventing excess cold. 

 
 

Page 59



  Issue: July 2014 
   

6 of 11 
     

 
 

Our Priorities 

Improving Waste & Recycling 

AIM 
What we want to achieve 

ACTION 
How we intend to achieve it 

Minimise the impact of waste on the 
environment by increasing the amount of 
household waste that is recycled. 

 Work with the community and stakeholders to deliver a high 
quality, customer focussed and cost effective waste 
management service.  In 2014‐15 we will produce a new 
Waste Management Strategy. 

Provide an efficient, customer focussed, 
waste and recycling collection service. 

 Improve recycling tonnages, environmental outcomes and 
income. 

 To achieve cost efficiencies through having a strategic 
approach for the delivery of waste management services. 

 To consult and then carry out modelling of materials that 
could be collected, to reduce waste to landfill and meet 
customer expectations.  

 To improve customer satisfaction, through process 
improvement, staff engagement and empowerment. 

 To ensure that Health and Safety is a core consideration in 
any future proposed service operation for both residents 
and the Council’s operatives. To form effective partnerships 
to deliver efficiencies through vehicle and recycling 
procurements. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 60



  Issue: July 2014 
   

7 of 11 
     

Our Priorities 

Delivering Services for a Changing Population 

AIM 
What we want to achieve 

ACTION 
How we intend to achieve it 

Provision of an adequate amount and 
range of housing, including affordable 
housing, to meet the housing needs of all 
sections of the local community. 

 Through the Council’s Planning and Strategic Housing 
functions ensure that there are sufficient deliverable 
housing sites to meet the needs of the area for market and 
affordable housing and to support economic growth.  

 In 2014/15 our focus will be on working with developers to 
achieve and implement planning permissions on allocated 
sites and on windfall sites where compatible with policy.   

 We will be robust in our negotiations to achieve the 
Council’s targets for affordable housing and appropriate 
housing mix in new developments, particularly to ensure 
that a significant proportion of new housing is designed to 
meet the needs of older people. 

 We will continue to support the work of the Rural Housing 
Enabler to deliver small affordable housing schemes in rural 
areas. 

Provision of direct support to District 
residents in need to prevent 
homelessness.  

 Maintain our performance on homelessness preventions to 
ensure the number of residents who suffer the distress and 
disruption of being made homeless is minimised.  

Improve the health and wellbeing of a 
changing population. 

 Provide a range of initiatives, programmes and activities for 
targeted community groups. 

Help people to  continue to lead more 
independent lives. 

 Provision of a targeted programme of initiatives, 
programmes and activities aimed at those whose 
independence is most at risk, eg. elderly and people with a 
disability. 

 Develop further the Disabled Facilities Grant scheme 
providing adaptions to private residences 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 61



  Issue: July 2014 
   

8 of 11 
     

 

Our Foundations 
 
These are the foundations that support all of the Council’s key priorities and are fundamental to their 
delivery. 
 

Good Finances: 
 

 Provide financial sustainability by implementing arrangements throughout the period of the 
current spending review and beyond 

 Generate additional income and utilise alternative types of funding to ensure on‐going 
affordability of Council services 

 Manage the implementation for the Council and community of the changes to Welfare 
Reform  

 
Good Communications: 
 

 Deliver a cohesive approach throughout the Council to engaging and communicating with our 
communities and stakeholders, including: 

o proactive information flows that keep stakeholders up to date with council 
developments 

o improved use of social media channels 
o creating opportunities for business‐friendly dialogue 
o maintaining and developing strong links with local media 

 Support and improve internal communications to inform and empower the organisation to: 
o understand what is important to our communities, stakeholders and customers 
o  understand and promote the Council and its services 
o capture and trial ideas for improvement 
o be responsible and accountable for the service they provide 

 
Good People: 

 

 Empower the workforce to achieve the best solution for their customers 

 Develop skills and abilities of all throughout the organisation and provide excellent training 
opportunities 

 Value all employees and support their ideas to improve the organisation 

 Create a healthy, safe, well being environment in which employees want to work and  are 
able to maintain a good work life balance 

 
 

Good Governance: 
 

 Clarity of purpose, aims and responsibilities 

 Strong leadership 

 Transparent decision making 

 Accountability to its stakeholders 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 62



  Issue: July 2014 
   

9 of 11 
     

 

Our Values 

This Council’s key values are:  
 
  Openness: 

 Open, honest and transparent in the provision of our services to the community 
 

  Responsibility: 

 Accountable and responsible for our actions as individuals and as an organisation 
 

  Customer focus: 

 Committed to providing, and improving upon, a high quality, customer‐focussed service 
 

  Fairness: 

 Fair to all on an equal basis 
 

  Respectful: 

 Value our work colleagues and stakeholders 
 

 
 
 

Page 63



Annex A 

10 of 11 
    020914 Council Plan Update ‐ Annex A 

Business Groups 

 
To show how our business units contribute to the above portfolios we have clustered them as follows: 
 

Customer & Leisure Services
 

 Business Engagement 
 CCTV 
 Communications  
 Community Leisure 
 Community Safety 
 Customer Services 

 Business & Community (part) 
 Workspace Management 
 Car parking 
 Economic Development 
 Leisure Centres 
 Safeguarding children & vulnerable adults  

 

Environmental & Planning Services 
 

 Building Control 
 Conservation 
 Decent Homes 
 Development Management  
 Emergency Planning 
 Environmental Health 
 Fuel Poverty 
 GIS  
 Household Waste 

 Housing Options & Advice 
 Land Charges 
 Licensing 
 Pest Control 
 Planning Policy 
 Recycling 
 Street Scene 
 Street Naming & Numbering 

 
 

Support Services  
 

 Business Support 
 Corporate Finance 
 Council Tax 
 Democratic Services 
 Design & Maintenance  
 Elections 
 Housing Benefits 
 ICT 

 Legal Services 
 HR 
 Payroll 
 Performance & Risk 
 Procurement 
 Reprographics 
 Revenues and Benefits 

 
 

Page 64



Issue: July 14 

11 of 11 
    020914 Council Plan Update ‐ Annex A 

Further Information 

 
Our Corporate Business Plan has been kept deliberately short, in order to maintain our focus on the key 
issues.  If you would like to know more about any of these issues including background information about the 
Council and the project plans which support each of the priorities please visit our website at : 
www.hambleton.gov.uk 

 
You can also email us at info@hambleton.gov.uk to request further information. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Prepared by Hambleton District Council July 2014 

 

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Cabinet 
  2 September 2014 
 
Subject: LOCAL PLAN REVIEW  
 

All Wards (outside the North York Moors National Park)  
Portfolio Holder for Environmental and Planning Services: Councillor B Phillips 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGROUND: 
 
1.1 On 8 October 2013 Cabinet approved (CA47) a programme of work on the Local 

Development Framework (LDF) Partial Plan Review, with an agreed scope and 
programme. The scope was limited to a handful of priority issues and policies which were 
being viewed as out-of-step with needs of the District or inconsistent with national Planning 
policies, namely:   
 development restraint in the villages and rural areas;  
 affordable housing (targets and thresholds); 
 housing mix and tenure; 
 town centre uses and economic development; 
 renewable energy. 

 
1.2 Various essential background evidence gathering has been commissioned in the context of 

this partial review, including: Older Peoples’ Housing, Affordable Housing Viability and 
Economic Development (Employment Land Review and Retail and Town Centre Uses).  

  
1.3 Also in the context of Plan review and in response to new pressures for major housing 

development, a report on 5 year housing supply was considered at Cabinet on 
5 November 2013 (and Council on 10 December 2013), when it was decided to remove the 
phasing policy for the LDF’s allocated housing sites so as to help provide a 5 year supply of 
deliverable housing sites, as required by the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF).  

 
1.4 Whilst the removal of phasing addressed the site supply position, it was also necessary to 

review and objectively assess the up-to-date housing needs, as the LDF’s requirements are 
derived from the now revoked Regional Spatial Strategy and the NPPF requires the Council 
to have a clear understanding of housing needs in their area. In particular paragraph 50 of 
NPPF requires us to plan for a mix of housing based on current and future demographic 
trends, market trends and needs of different groups in the community. 

 
1.5 Demographic Analysis and Forecasts were therefore commissioned in January 2014 from 

consultants Edge Analytics. Their report (June 2014) provides a range of revised household 
projections up to the end of the current Plan period in 2026 with dwellings and jobs-led 
scenarios.  

 
1.6 These figures are presented in Annex B and some scenarios point towards a potential 

significant increase in the District’s housing requirement, which would have major 
implications for Plan review as the impact on the policies and proposals would be much 
more extensive, encompassing housing and employment allocations and infrastructure.  

 
1.7 This new evidence and recent Plan making experience elsewhere indicates a need for a 

more wide ranging review of the LDF. The report therefore considers whether the current 
review goes far enough. 

  

Page 67

Agenda Item 9



 
 

2.0 PLAN REVIEW PROGRESS: 
 
2.1 Study findings and policy options have been discussed with Members at a series of 

workshops and there has been specific consultation with Parish Councils on the settlement 
hierarchy and development in villages. Members have provided an informal steer on the 
way they would like to see policies developed and applied with an indication that further 
supplementary policy guidance is needed in certain areas (e.g. Supplementary Planning 
Documents to cover Housing type and tenure including older people’s housing). 

 
2.2 Details of the progress on each issue are set out in the schedule at Annex A, together with 

a suggested potential way forward if a full Plan review was pursued. Clearly some issues 
are more important and immediate than others for Members (e.g. the Settlement Hierarchy 
and Older Peoples’ Housing policies) and require early attention, whilst others could be 
‘parked’ on the basis of what the evidence shows and await a full Plan review (e.g. 
affordable housing targets and thresholds). 

2.3 Key Council priority issues could therefore continue to be progressed with full consultation 
so as to provide new planning policy guidance to be formally agreed by Council for 
Development Management purposes. More weight could be given to this new guidance 
than current LDF policies where it is more consistent with NPPF and NPPG. New evidence 
from the studies could also be used to inform decision taking on planning applications. This 
policy guidance could be incorporated in the new Local Plan when it catches up so as to 
provide statutory policy. 

 
2.4 The Economic Development Study recommendations relate to a large number of economic 

development and retail/town centres policies which require updating, but are difficult to take 
forward in isolation in a partial Plan review and would be better addressed collectively in the 
context of a full Plan review to be dealt with alongside housing policies. The 
recommendations also raise broader strategic issues and matters likely to prove highly 
controversial. 

 
3.0 FULL PLAN REVIEW: 
  
3.1 Government advice is now to prepare a single Local Plan rather than an LDF, and although 

partial Plan review is still possible many Local Planning Authorities are now pursuing Local 
Plan preparation and have dropped the suite of LDF documents approach, including their 
review. A Plan should also cover a period of 15 years from adoption date and be reviewed 
to provide for longer term development needs. The Hambleton LDF covers the period up to 
2026 and will therefore need rolling forward in the next few years through a new Local Plan.  

 
3.2 The findings of the Edge Analytics study are clearly of great significance and should be 

properly addressed through plan making, otherwise we run the risk of fighting Section 78 
appeals on 5 year land supply on an ongoing basis with further speculative planning 
applications for housing on unallocated sites. Reviewing the housing requirement through 
plan making essentially allows for a planned approach to the levels of housing growth, its 
broad distribution across the District and further site allocations. It also allows for 
comprehensive planning with proper consideration of linkages to employment and other 
related necessary developments, such as infrastructure projects, including the implications 
for the forthcoming introduction of the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). Producing a 
new Plan would also provide the opportunity to roll forward the Plan period to cater for 
longer term planning needs. 

 
3.3 The updated evidence on housing needs and the emerging Economic Development 

Strategy shows that the partial Plan review does not address the key planning issues facing 
the Council. Critically a partial Plan review could also run the risk of being found unsound if 
it does not review housing needs and supply issues as Inspectors are requiring such 
evidence in all Examinations and house builders are challenging new plans on this basis. 

Page 68



 
 

 
3.4 Full Plan review would allow for public consultation and the required engagement with 

neighbouring Councils and bodies under the Duty to Co-operate on the options for housing 
growth levels and locations and allow the Council to decide on the appropriate response, 
rather than risking ad hoc determination by appeal inspectors on an ongoing case by case 
basis. 

 
3.5 A full Plan review would take several years to prepare and adopt and have greater resource 

implications. However most of the necessary evidence gathering has now been completed, 
therefore the additional costs of studies should be limited. Costs would also be much less 
than for the original LDF as it would be producing one Plan with fewer resultant stages of 
consultation and engagement and critically, only one examination, which is a major cost. 

 
3.6 A broader review involving site allocations would involve considerable time in terms of 

assessing site development options and consultation on site specific issues. Specialist 
support in producing the new Plan, along the lines employed with the LDF, may be required 
to speed up the production progress.  

 
4.0 LINK TO CORPORATE PRIORITIES:    
 
4.1 A review of the Local Development Framework has links to corporate priorities, for example 

it would help to meet the needs of communities, help protect and provide local services and 
facilities, support sustainable economic growth and development and help to meet housing 
needs, including affordable housing. It would also support the delivery of the Council’s 
Economic Development Strategy and the emerging Investment Plan. 

 
5.0  RISK ASSESSMENT:  
 
5.1 Risk in approving the recommendations as shown below:  
 

Risk Implication Prob* Imp* Total Preventative action 
New Local Plan 
preparation costs are 
significant and increase. 
 

Additional funding 
would have to be 
identified (potentially 
impacting on other 
Council work) or 
progress to adoption 
could take longer. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
3 

 
4 

 
12 

Manage project to 
ensure properly 
programmed and 
resourced. 

Review of key priority 
policies for Members is 
delayed. 

Planning decisions 
continue to be made in 
accordance with 
existing policies and 
the Council cannot 
deliver on local 
development priorities 
as quickly as they 
would wish (eg 
development in smaller 
villages). 
 

3 4 12 Progress existing 
partial review to 
provide guidance for 
decision making.  
Give weight based on 
consistency with 
NPPF/NPPG and use 
study evidence. 

Page 69



 
 

 
5.2 The key risk is in not approving the recommendations as shown below: 
  

Risk Implication Prob* Imp* Total Preventative action 
Plan becomes out-of-
date and increasingly 
challenged by 
development proposals 
especially for housing in 
terms of 5 year supply. 

Loss of planning 
appeals and award of 
costs.  
Time and cost of 
defending appeals. 
Plan does not provide 
for the needs of the 
District.  
 

5 4 20 Proceed with Plan 
review. 

Local development needs 
for housing and business 
are not provided for. 

Households and 
businesses cannot 
achieve their needs. 
 

4 4 16 Proceed with Plan 
review. 

Inspector finds partial 
Plan review is unsound 
or does not meet 
legal/procedural 
requirements or Plan is 
subject to legal challenge 
on adoption as it does 
not provide for the 
development needs of 
the District. 
 

Need to go back to 
earlier stage and be 
without an up-to-date 
Plan. 
 

5 5 25 Proceed with full Plan 
review and take 
appropriate advice. 

Prob = Probability, Imp = Impact, Score range is Low = 1, High = 5 
 
5.3 Overall the risks of agreeing with the recommendations outweigh the risks of not agreeing 

them and are considered acceptable.  
 
6.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: 
 
6.1 Legal requirements for Plan making set out in the Acts and Regulations will need to be 

followed to achieve a sound, legally compliant Plan.  
 
7.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
 
7.1 The Partial Plan review is already largely budgeted for, with the allocation of £87,000 from 

the One-Off Fund. This covered a temporary staffing increase and various expert studies, 
but excluded any examination costs. This budget is now largely spent or committed. 

 
7.2 Additional funding would be needed for the full Plan review and production of a new Local 

Plan. These costs would be significant, but not in the same order as for the original LDF. 
Sustainability appraisal, site assessment studies and the longer examination are currently 
unknown quantities but could be in the order of £250,000, with about half of that being 
taken by the examination costs of the Planning Inspectorate.  

 
8.0 EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY ISSUES: 
 
8.1 There are no Equality and Diversity issues associated with this report. 
 
  

Page 70



 
 

9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
9.1 It is recommended that Cabinet approves and recommends to Council that: 
 

(1) the Partial Plan Review be progressed as set out in Annex A to provide informal 
planning policy guidance with updated evidence, to be used in Development 
Management decision taking; 

 
(2) a new Local Plan be produced to fully replace the LDF;  
 
(3) a report be brought back to Cabinet and Council to agree a revised Local 

Development Scheme setting out the work programme, resources and timetable for a 
full scale plan review. 

 
 
MICK JEWITT 
 
Background papers: 

 National Planning Policy Framework, CLG March 2012 
 National Planning Practice Guidance, CLG March 2014  
 Planning Policy for Affordable Housing including Viability Studies,  

                    Aspinall Verdi, May 2014 
 Economic Study, GVA, June 2014  
 Employment Land Review, GVA, February 2014 
 Retail & Town Centre Uses Study, GVA, January 2014 
 Demographic Analysis & Forecasts, Edge Analytics, June 2014 

    
Author ref: GB 
 
Contact: Graham Banks 
  Planning Policy Manager 
  Direct Line No – 01609 767097 
 
020914 Local Plan Review 

Page 71



 
 

  
ANNEX A 

 

Local Development Framework Partial Plan Review 

– agreed issues and policies and potential way forward 

 

 Agreed Review Policy /Issue 
 

Progress and Next Steps 

1. Rural Settlement Hierarchy (Policy CP4, 

CP6 & DP8)/Sustainable Development  

(Policy CP1 and CP2) 
 

Consulted PCs on audit and broad policy 
options to 31 August 2014. 
Depending on PC’s responses could attach less 
weight to LDF policy and take forward a more 
flexible approach as a policy guidance note to 
be approved by Council for Development 
Management purposes, pending full Plan 
review. 
Dates: 
Members’ workshop (with PC  feedback)   
18 September 2014. 
Wider consultation Autumn 2014.  
Council adoption April 2015. 
 

2. Targets and thresholds for affordable 

housing and flexibility on rural exception 

sites tenure mix 

(Policy CP9 & 9a & Affordable Housing 
Supplementary Planning Document‐ SPD)  

 

Study commissioned with Aspinall Verdi.  
Recommended no changes to targets and 
thresholds except for brownfield sites (with 
20‐25% target).  
No change to policy therefore justified and 
could carry on with negotiation around 
current targets with expected relaxation for 
brownfield sites. 
Outcome of CLG review of national 10 
dwelling threshold is awaited.   
Affordable Housing SPD is being updated/ 
reviewed as interim measure.  
Dates: 
Cabinet approval for formal consultation 
October 2014. 
Council adoption January 2015. 
 

3. Housing mix to meet the changing needs of 

the local community  

(Policy DP13 & Supplementary Planning 
Document ‐ SPD ) 

 

No urgent need for change to policy as latest 
evidence can be used to argue for more older 
peoples’ and other priority needs housing with 
current policies. 
SPD on Housing Size, Type, Tenure and Quality 
including older peoples’ housing to be 
prepared.  
Dates: 
Cabinet approval for formal consultation 
December 2014. 
Council adoption April 2015. 

Page 72



 
 

4. Flexibility on rural economic development  

(Policy DP25) 
 
And other economic policy changes arising 
from the recommendations and findings of 
the Hambleton Economic Study and 
Employment Land Review (ie Policies CP11 
& 15, DP16‐19)  

 
 

Economic Study with Employment Land 
Review and Retail and Town Centre Uses 
study commissioned in September 2013 with 
GVA.  
Based on the studies’ evidence we could 
attach less weight to LDF policies and adhere 
more to NPPF, acknowledging recent changes 
to General Permitted Development Order, to 
provide for more flexibility.  
Interim policy guidance note could be 
approved by Council for Development 
Management purposes. However they would 
be best taken forward comprehensively with 
closely related Housing policy changes in a full 
Plan review. 
 

5. Flexibility with Town Centre uses            

(Policy DP21) 

And other retail/town centre policy 
changes arising from the recommendations 
and findings of the Retail and Town Centre 
Uses Study 
(ie Policies DP19‐20 &  DP22‐24 & 
Proposals Map) 
 

6. Policy guidance on renewable energy 

developments  

(New Policy/Amend Policy DP34 & 
Supplementary Planning Document ‐SPD ) 
 

Policy review not necessary now due to 
national policy changes/Building Regs.  
Sustainable Development SPD being reviewed 
to provide guidance on energy technologies. 
Dates: 
Cabinet approval for formal consultation 
December 2014. 
Council adoption April 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 73



 
 

ANNEX B 
 
 
 

Scenarios of Dwelling Growth Summary to 2026 
 
 

  
Estimated Dwellings per year 

 
  

2012 – 26 
 

Scenario Option ‘A’ – CLG 2011 Option ‘B’ – CLG 2008 Average 
 

Jobs-led (REM) 
 

348 387 368 

Migration-led (10 yrs) 
 

301 337 319 

Migration-led (5 yrs) 
 

272 307 289 

Dwelling-led (RSS) 
 

280 280 280 

SNPP-2010 
 

247 282 265 

Migration-led (10 yrs-X) 
 

227 258 242 

Migration-led (5 yrs-X) 
 

202 233 217 

SNPP-2012 
 

196 228 212 

Net Nil 
 

130 151 140 

Natural Change 
 

62 101 81 

 
Notes: 
 
CLG: Department for Communities and Local Government (Household Projections) 

Option ‘A’ – CLG 2011 based headship rates, with the 2011-26 trend continued after 2021 

Option ‘B’ – CLG 2008 based headship rates, scaled to be consistent with the 2011 Census, but following the original 
trend thereafter 
 
REM:  Regional Econometric Model (for York, North Yorkshire and East Riding – Local Enterprise Partnership 

RSS:  Regional Spatial Strategy for Yorkshire & the Humber (May 2008) 

5 yrs:  based on 2007/08-2011/12 

10 yrs: based on 2002/03-2011/12 

X: excludes ‘unattributable population change’ 

SNPP: Sub-National Population Projections – produced by the Office of National Statistics (ONS) 

Net Nil: migration is maintained but net migration balance is set at zero 

 

Page 74



 
HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Cabinet 
  2 September 2014 
 
Subject: PUBLIC OPEN SPACE, SPORT AND RECREATION ACTION PLANS 
 

Bedale, Stokesley, White Horse, Rudby and Tanfield Wards 
Portfolio Holder for Customer and Leisure Services: Councillor B S Fortune 

 
 
 
1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGROUND:     
 
1.1 The Council’s policy is to endorse Public Open Space, Sport and Recreation Sub Area 

Action Plans to provide a more strategic and efficient process for allocating future Section 
106 monies (see Annex A) either from Local Development Framework allocations or 
windfall sites.     

 
1.2 The purpose of this report is to endorse the refreshed Public Open Space, Sport and 

Recreation Action Plan for Rudby.  
  
1.3 The Council’s policy states that each Action Plan must comply with the following: 
 

 Ascertain what is already provided 
 Consider public open space, sport and recreation projects that are included in the 

local Community or Parish Plan to identify existing need 
 Includes consultation with community groups that manage public open space, sport 

or recreation facilities to identify future need 
 Includes consultation with the District Council Elected Member(s) and the local Area 

Partnership 
 Meet the obligations of Public Open Space, Sport and Recreation Supplementary 

Planning Document  
 Is signed off by a Council Director 

 
The Action Plan detailed in 1.2 meet this criterion.    

 
1.4 Copies of the Action Plans detailed in 1.2 are available at Annex B. 
 
2.0 LINK TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES:    
 
2.1 This links primarily to the Health priority of the Council. 
 
3.0 RISK ASSESSMENT 
 
3.1 Risk has been considered as part of this report and there are no risks identified as a result. 
 
4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
 
4.1 The main method of delivery of Section 106 allocations is to passport external funding from 

developers to community groups.  Funds will not be committed or released to organisations 
until the Council has received the monies from the developer. 

 

Page 75

Agenda Item 10



4.2 Action Plans will be subject to 12 monthly reviews to determine progress to ensure that the 
projects are still relevant and viable. 

 
5.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS:  
 
5.1 There is a legal responsibility upon the Council to ensure this funding is used in a way 

consistent with the individual Section 106 Agreements. 
 
6.0 SECTION 17 CRIME AND DISORDER ACT 1998:   
 
6.1 Some of these projects have the potential to reduce crime and disorder through providing 

diversionary activity for young people. 
 
7.0  EQUALITY/DIVERSITY ISSUES:  
 
7.1  All projects in receipt of this funding should have equal access and be available for the 

general public to use. 
 
8.0  RECOMMENDATION: 
 
8.1  It is recommended that the Public Open Space, Sport and Recreation Action Plans in 

Annex B be endorsed. 
 
 
 
DAVE GOODWIN 
 
 
Background papers: Hambleton Local Development Framework – Open Space, Sport and 

Recreation Supplementary Planning Document 
 
Author ref:   DRG 
 
Contact:   Dave Goodwin 
    Director – Customer and Leisure Services  
    01609 767147 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 76



E
lig

ib
le

 s
ch

em
es

 a
re

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
sc

he
m

es
 a

pp
ro

ve
d

 

Y
es

 
N

o 

In
di

vi
du

al
 A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

re
 c

he
ck

ed
 b

y 
C

o
m

m
u

ni
ty

 
Le

is
ur

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
ey

 m
ee

t S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

cr
ite

ria
 a

nd
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

of
fe

rs
 v

al
ue

 fo
r 

m
on

ey
 

H
ea

lth
 / 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 T
ea

m
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 
T

ow
n 

/ P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 r

e-
su

bm
it 

A
re

a 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

m
on

ie
s 

se
cu

re
d 

fo
r 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pu

bl
ic

 o
pe

n,
 s

po
rt

 a
nd

 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

sc
he

m
es

 c
an

 b
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 e
ac

h 
sc

he
m

e 
up

 to
 th

e 
va

lu
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 in
 th

e 
S

ub
 A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n.
  S

tr
at

eg
ic

 s
ch

em
es

 a
re

 S
po

rt
s 

F
ac

ili
tie

s 
in

 N
or

th
al

le
rt

on
 a

nd
 T

hi
rs

k;
 T

ow
n 

P
ar

ks
 in

 N
or

th
al

le
rt

on
 a

nd
 

B
ed

al
e 

an
d 

C
yc

le
-w

ay
s 

in
 B

ed
al

e 

S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

m
on

ie
s 

se
cu

re
d 

fo
r 

of
f-

si
te

 p
ub

lic
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e,
 s

po
rt

 a
nd

 r
ec

re
at

io
n 

fr
om

 a
n 

Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
al

lo
ca

tio
n 

si
te

 c
an

 b
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 e
ac

h 
sc

he
m

e(
s)

 in
 th

e 
S

ub
 A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
th

at
 is

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 th

at
 s

ite
, i

n 
pr

io
rit

y 
or

de
r,

 u
p 

to
 th

e 
va

lu
es

 
sp

ec
ifi

ed

S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

m
on

ie
s 

se
cu

re
d 

fo
r 

of
f-

si
te

 p
ub

lic
 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
, s

po
rt

 a
nd

 r
ec

re
at

io
n 

fr
om

 w
in

df
al

l 
si

te
s 

ca
n 

be
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 e

ac
h 

sc
he

m
e(

s)
 in

 t
he

 
S

ub
 A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
th

at
 is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 t
o 

th
at

 
si

te
, i

n 
pr

io
rit

y 
or

de
r 

O
nc

e 
ag

re
ed

 th
re

sh
ol

ds
 h

av
e 

be
en

 r
ea

ch
ed

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
ne

ed
s 

re
fr

es
hi

ng
 a

nd
 r

e-
su

bm
itt

in
g 

to
 C

ab
in

et
 

A
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 P

ub
lic

 O
pe

n 
S

pa
ce

, S
po

rt
 a

nd
 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

A
re

a 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

is
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 t
o 

C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ei
su

re
  

P
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
ap

p
ro

vi
n

g
 S

u
b

 A
re

a 
A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 
an

d
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 1
06

 t
h

re
sh

o
ld

s 
fo

r 
P

u
b

lic
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e,
 S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

 s
ch

em
es

A
N

N
E

X
 A

 

Page 77



 
 A

N
N

E
X

 B
  

 
  

P
U

B
LI

C
 O

P
EN

 S
P

A
C

E,
 S

P
O

R
T 

A
N

D
 R

EC
R

EA
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 -
 R

U
D

B
Y

 
  

 
W

ha
t 

P
O

S 
/ 

Sp
or

t 
/ 

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 d

o 
yo

u 
h

av
e 

al
re

ad
y?

 

M
an

ag
in

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
ti

on
 a

nd
 

co
n

ta
ct

 d
et

ai
ls

 

Fu
tu

re
 a

ct
io

n
s 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u

 k
n

ow
 t

h
er

e 
is

 a
 n

ee
d 

fo
r 

th
is

 
pr

oj
ec

t?
 

Es
ti

m
at

e
d 

co
st

 (
£)

C
om

m
un

it
y 

P
ri

or
it

y 
(1

 =
 

hi
gh

es
t 

pr
io

ri
ty

) 

 O
ut

si
de

 s
po

rt
 a

nd
 r

ec
re

at
io

n 
ar

ea
 

 
Ru

db
y 

Pa
ris

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
Pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 o

ut
do

or
 a

du
lt 

gy
m

 

Su
rv

ey
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
in

 
su

m
m

er
 2

01
3.

  
It

 w
ill

 
pr

om
ot

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 
ou

td
oo

r 
ac

tiv
ity

 

£1
0,

00
0.

0 0
1 

 Bo
w

ls
 C

lu
b 

 

H
ut

to
n 

Ru
db

y 
Bo

w
ls

 
Cl

ub
 

Te
ch

ne
at

 A
cu

sp
ra

y-
Pr

o 
Sp

ra
ye

r 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fr

om
 B

ow
ls

 
Cl

ub
 m

em
be

rs
 

£7
00

.0
0

2 

 Te
nn

is
 C

lu
b 

 

H
ut

to
n 

Ru
db

y 
Te

nn
is

 
Cl

ub
 

Re
ne

w
 e

xi
st

in
g 

po
st

s 
an

d 
ne

ts
 

Co
nd

iti
on

 o
f 

ex
is

tin
g 

eq
ui

pm
en

t 
de

te
rio

ra
tin

g 
 

£1
,5

00
.0

0
3 

Cr
ic

ke
t 

Cl
ub

 
H

ut
to

n 
Ru

db
y 

Cr
ic

ke
t 

Cl
ub

  

 Fi
xe

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
ar

ea
 n

et
tin

g 
 

To
 e

na
bl

e 
m

or
e 

pr
ac

tic
e 

se
ss

io
ns

 t
o 

be
 h

el
d 

£5
,0

00
.0

0
4 

 Fi
sh

in
g 

 
 

H
ut

to
n 

Ru
db

y 
Fi

sh
in

g 
Cl

ub
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 t
o 

riv
er

 t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
 

Cl
ub

 m
em

be
rs

 h
av

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

th
e 

is
su

es
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
ei

r 
us

e 
of

 t
he

 
riv

er
 

£2
,0

00
.0

0
5 

BM
X 

Tr
ac

k 
Ru

db
y 

Pa
ris

h 
Co

un
ci

l  
 Re

ne
w

al
 o

f 
su

rf
ac

e 
 

Re
fu

rb
is

hm
en

t 
re

qu
ire

d 
du

e 
to

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 u

se
 b

y 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

£5
,0

00
.0

0
6 

  

Page 78



  

 
   

P
U

B
LI

C
 O

P
EN

 S
P

A
C

E,
 S

P
O

R
T 

A
N

D
 R

EC
R

EA
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 -
 W

EL
L 

  
   

W
ha

t 
P

O
S 

/ 
Sp

or
t 

/ 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

do
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

al
re

ad
y?

 
M

an
ag

in
g 

or
ga

ni
sa

ti
on

 a
nd

 
co

nt
ac

t 
de

ta
ils

 

Fu
tu

re
 a

ct
io

ns
 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u 

kn
ow

 t
he

re
 is

 
a 

ne
ed

 f
or

 t
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t?
 

Es
ti

m
at

ed
 

co
st

 (
£)

 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
P

ri
or

it
y 

(1
 =

 h
ig

h
es

t 
pr

io
ri

ty
) 

 N
on

e 
 

 
 

 
 

 

   
W

el
l P

ar
is

h 
Co

un
ci

l 

D
ev

el
op

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 (

ac
ce

ss
, 

fe
nc

in
g 

an
d 

se
ed

in
g)

 t
o 

m
ak

e 
a 

pi
ec

e 
of

 la
nd

 f
it 

fo
r 

pu
rp

os
e 

fo
r 

a 
pl

ay
 a

re
a.

  
An

d 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 
pl

ay
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 f
ro

m
 

pa
ris

hi
on

er
s 

du
rin

g 
Pa

ris
h 

Pl
an

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

£3
0,

00
0 

1 

 

Page 79



   

 
  

P
U

B
LI

C
 O

P
EN

 S
P

A
C

E,
 S

P
O

R
T 

A
N

D
 R

EC
R

EA
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 –
 B

A
G

B
Y

 A
N

D
 B

A
LK

 
  

   
W

ha
t 

P
O

S 
/ 

Sp
or

t 
/ 

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 d

o 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

lr
ea

dy
? 

M
an

ag
in

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
ti

on
 a

nd
 

co
n

ta
ct

 d
et

ai
ls

 

Fu
tu

re
 a

ct
io

n
s 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u

 k
n

ow
 t

h
er

e 
is

 
a 

ne
ed

 f
or

 t
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
? 

Es
ti

m
at

ed
 

co
st

 (
£)

 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
P

ri
or

it
y 

(1
 =

 
hi

gh
es

t 
pr

io
ri

ty
) 

 Sp
or

ts
 f

ie
ld

 
 

Ba
gb

y 
an

d 
Ba

lk
 V

ill
ag

e 
So

ci
et

y 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

n 
al

l-w
ea

th
er

 
ac

ce
ss

 r
oa

d 
to

 s
po

rt
s 

fie
ld

 a
nd

 
fo

ot
pa

th
s 

 
M

ul
ti-

us
er

s 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

  
£9

,6
20

0 
1 

 Pl
ay

 p
ar

k 
 

Ba
gb

y 
an

d 
Ba

lk
 V

ill
ag

e 
So

ci
et

y 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
to

 
en

ab
le

 a
ll 

w
ea

th
er

 u
se

 

D
ur

in
g 

w
et

 p
er

io
ds

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ar

e 
un

ab
le

 t
o 

us
e 

th
e 

pa
rk

 a
s 

th
e 

gr
ou

nd
 b

ec
om

es
 t

oo
 s

of
t 

£2
,0

00
 

2 

 Ch
ur

ch
 H

al
l 

  

Ba
gb

y 
an

d 
Ba

lk
 V

ill
ag

e 
So

ci
et

y 
/ 

Pa
ris

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
/ 

Ba
gb

y 
Pl

ay
 S

ch
oo

l 

Re
-d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 c

re
at

e 
a 

ne
w

 
Vi

lla
ge

 H
al

l a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Ce
nt

re
 

Cu
rr

en
t 

ha
ll 

ve
ry

 s
m

al
l b

ut
 

di
la

pi
da

te
d 

us
ed

 a
bo

ut
 6

0%
 

of
 s

oc
ia

bl
e 

ho
ur

s 
by

 p
la

y 
sc

ho
ol

, m
ee

tin
gs

, k
ee

p 
fit

  

£2
00

,0
00

 
3 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 

Ba
gb

y 
an

d 
Ba

lk
 V

ill
ag

e 
So

ci
et

y 
/ 

Pa
ris

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
/ 

Ba
gb

y 
Fo

ot
ba

ll 
Te

am
 

 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 s

po
rt

s 
fie

ld
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

 
 

Cl
ub

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

in
 

th
e 

le
ag

ue
 a

s 
th

ei
r 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
do

 n
ot

 m
ee

t 
FA

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 

£1
50

,0
00

 
4 

 

Page 80



    

 
   

P
U

B
L

IC
 O

P
E

N
 S

P
A

C
E

, S
P

O
R

T
 A

N
D

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 A

C
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

 -
 H

U
S

T
H

W
A

IT
E

 
 

 
W

ha
t 

P
O

S 
/ 

Sp
or

t 
/ 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
do

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
al

re
ad

y?
 

M
an

ag
in

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
ti

on
 a

nd
 

co
nt

ac
t 

de
ta

ils
 

Fu
tu

re
 a

ct
io

ns
 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u 

kn
ow

 t
he

re
 

is
 a

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
th

is
 

Es
ti

m
at

ed
 

co
st

 (
£)

 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
P

ri
or

it
y 

(1
 =

 h
ig

h
es

t 
pr

io
ri

ty
) 

Vi
lla

ge
 G

re
en

s 
  

 
Br

oa
da

cr
es

 H
ou

si
ng

 
an

d 
H

us
th

w
ai

te
 

Pa
ris

h 
Co

un
ci

l 
  

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
 

 
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
Ar

ea
 –

 M
U

G
A;

 c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

pl
ay

 a
re

a;
 a

dv
en

tu
re

 a
re

a;
 f

itn
es

s 
tr

ai
l; 

pa
vi

lio
n 

 

H
us

th
w

ai
te

 P
ar

is
h 

Co
un

ci
l a

nd
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 

N
on

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
 

 
 

 

 H
us

th
w

ai
te

 V
ill

ag
e 

H
al

l 
 

H
us

th
w

ai
te

 V
ill

ag
e 

H
al

l C
om

m
itt

ee
 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

ar
ou

nd
 t

he
 n

ew
 

vi
lla

ge
 h

al
l t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 r
ai

se
d 

be
ds

, 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 p
at

hs
 a

nd
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
ha

nd
ra

ils
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 s

ur
ve

ys
 

£6
,2

00
 

1 

 

Page 81



 
 

P
U

B
LI

C
 O

P
EN

 S
P

A
C

E,
 S

P
O

R
T 

A
N

D
 R

EC
R

EA
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 –
 B

ED
A

LE
 (

R
EF

R
ES

H
) 

  
W

ha
t 

P
O

S 
/ 

Sp
or

t 
/ 

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 d

o 
yo

u 
h

av
e 

al
re

ad
y?

 

M
an

ag
in

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
ti

on
 a

nd
 

co
n

ta
ct

 d
et

ai
ls

 

Fu
tu

re
 a

ct
io

n
s 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u

 k
n

ow
 t

h
er

e 
is

 
a 

ne
ed

 f
or

 t
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
? 

Es
ti

m
at

ed
 

co
st

 (
£)

 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
P

ri
or

it
y 

(1
 =

 
hi

gh
es

t 
pr

io
ri

ty
) 

M
ul

ti-
sp

or
ts

 C
lu

b;
 F

oo
tb

al
l 

Cl
ub

; 
Le

is
ur

e 
Ce

nt
re

; 
Fl

oo
dl

it 
pi

tc
h;

 p
ub

lic
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e;
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

s;
 a

llo
tm

en
ts

  

 
 

 
 

 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 
Be

da
le

 J
un

io
r 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 
21

’ x
 7

’ G
oa

l P
os

ts
 

FA
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

ha
s 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d 
th

at
 u

pp
er

 
te

en
ag

e 
fo

ot
ba

ll,
 w

hi
ls

t 
11

v1
1 

lik
e 

ad
ul

ts
, b

en
ef

its
 f

ro
m

 a
 

sm
al

le
r 

go
al

 s
iz

e 
an

d 
th

es
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r 

ou
r 

cl
ub

. 

£2
,6

00
 

1 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

  
Be

da
le

 J
un

io
r 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 la

nd
 t

o 
cr

ea
te

 m
or

e 
pi

tc
he

s 
- 

Se
cu

rin
g 

a 
fu

rt
he

r 
5 

ac
re

s 
w

ou
ld

 s
ec

ur
e 

us
 

fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 g

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 o

ne
 o

ff
 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
un

til
 F

eb
 

20
15

. 

Th
e 

cl
ub

 h
as

 g
ro

w
n 

(n
ow

 h
as

 
14

 t
ea

m
s)

. F
ix

tu
re

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

is
 o

cc
ur

rin
g 

an
d 

re
lia

nc
e 

on
 

Be
da

le
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 w

ho
 d

o 
no

t 
op

er
at

e 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
pi

tc
he

s 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 t
he

 s
ea

so
n.

 

£7
5,

00
0 

2 

 M
ul

ti-
Sp

or
ts

 C
lu

b 
  

BA
SA

 
Ca

r 
pa

rk
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
  

Cu
rr

en
tly

 n
ot

 f
it 

fo
r 

pu
rp

os
e 

w
ith

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 n

ew
 m

em
be

rs
 

£2
0,

00
0 

3 

    

Page 82



W
ha

t 
P

O
S 

/ 
Sp

or
t 

/ 
R

ec
re

at
io

n
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 d
o 

yo
u 

h
av

e 
al

re
ad

y?
 

M
an

ag
in

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
ti

on
 a

nd
 

co
n

ta
ct

 d
et

ai
ls

 

Fu
tu

re
 a

ct
io

n
s 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u

 k
n

ow
 t

h
er

e 
is

 
a 

ne
ed

 f
or

 t
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
? 

Es
ti

m
at

ed
 

co
st

 (
£)

 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
P

ri
or

it
y 

(1
 =

 
hi

gh
es

t 
pr

io
ri

ty
) 

 M
ul

ti-
Sp

or
ts

 C
lu

b 
  

BA
SA

 
Cl

ub
ho

us
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

Cl
ub

ho
us

e 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

do
 n

ot
 

m
ee

t 
N

G
B 

st
an

da
rd

s 
 

£5
8,

00
0 

4 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 
  

Be
da

le
 J

un
io

r 
Fo

ot
ba

ll 
Cl

ub
 

 Ex
te

nd
 c

lu
bh

ou
se

 a
nd

 c
ar

 
pa

rk
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

 
 

Lo
ng

er
 t

er
m

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 t

o 
m

ee
t 

th
e 

gr
ow

th
 o

f 
th

e 
cl

ub
. 

Ad
di

tio
na

l c
ha

ng
in

g 
ro

om
s 

to
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
gi

rls
, e

xt
en

de
d 

ca
r 

pa
rk

.  
Th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
cl

ub
ho

us
e 

is
 m

od
ul

ar
 s

o 
ca

n 
be

 a
dd

ed
 t

o 
as

 n
ee

de
d 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 is
 a

lre
ad

y 
in

 p
la

ce
.  

£9
0,

00
0 

5 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 
Be

da
le

 J
un

io
r 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 

Fe
nc

in
g 

sc
he

m
e 

to
 w

ire
 f

en
ce

 
th

e 
pe

rim
et

er
 a

nd
 f

en
ci

ng
 a

cr
os

s 
la

nd
 t

o 
se

pa
ra

te
 p

itc
he

s 
fr

om
 

th
e 

cl
ub

ho
us

e.
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
ba

ll 
re

tr
ie

va
l a

nd
 

to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

cl
ea

r 
di

st
in

ct
io

n 
of

 
w

he
re

 a
 b

al
l c

an
 a

nd
 c

an
no

t 
be

 k
ic

ke
d 

m
ea

ni
ng

 le
ss

 
da

m
ag

e 
an

d 
gi

vi
ng

 
co

ac
he

s/
pa

re
nt

s 
a 

cl
ea

r 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n 
to

 t
he

 c
hi

ld
re

n.
 

£1
0,

00
0 

6 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 
Be

da
le

 J
un

io
r 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 
Sh

el
te

r 
ar

ea
s 

To
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 p
ar

en
ts

 t
o 

w
at

ch
 

th
e 

ga
m

e 
du

rin
g 

in
cl

em
en

t 
w

ea
th

er
 t

o 
 h

el
p 

re
ta

in
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 
 

£3
,0

00
 

7 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 
Be

da
le

 J
un

io
r 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
eq

ui
pm

en
t 

 
St

rim
m

in
g 

eq
ui

pm
en

t 
an

d 
re

cy
cl

in
g 

bi
ns

 t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

of
 t

he
 s

ite
  

£4
20

 
8 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 
Be

da
le

 J
un

io
r 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 
In

st
al

l f
lo

od
lig

ht
in

g 
to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
us

e 
of

 la
nd

 

To
 a

dd
re

ss
 c

ap
ac

ity
 is

su
es

 in
 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
t 

Le
is

ur
e 

Ce
nt

re
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

w
in

te
r.

 P
ur

ch
as

in
g 

po
rt

ab
le

 
flo

od
lig

ht
in

g 
is

 a
 lo

w
er

 c
os

t,
 

si
m

pl
er

 a
nd

 f
le

xi
bl

e 
op

tio
n.

 

£3
,4

00
 

9 

 

Page 83



W
ha

t 
P

O
S 

/ 
Sp

or
t 

/ 
R

ec
re

at
io

n
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 d
o 

yo
u 

h
av

e 
al

re
ad

y?
 

M
an

ag
in

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
ti

on
 a

nd
 

co
n

ta
ct

 d
et

ai
ls

 

Fu
tu

re
 a

ct
io

n
s 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u

 k
n

ow
 t

h
er

e 
is

 
a 

ne
ed

 f
or

 t
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
? 

Es
ti

m
at

ed
 

co
st

 (
£)

 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
P

ri
or

it
y 

(1
 =

 
hi

gh
es

t 
pr

io
ri

ty
) 

O
th

er
 p

ub
lic

 s
pa

ce
 

Su
st

ra
n’

s 
 

To
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 t
he

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
a 

cy
cl

e 
ro

ut
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

Le
em

in
g 

Ba
r 

an
d 

Be
da

le
.  

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 t
he

 B
ed

al
e 

an
d 

Vi
lla

ge
s 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 F

or
um

 a
s 

on
e 

of
 t

he
 k

ey
 t

ar
ge

ts
 f

or
 t

he
 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

of
 t

he
 

to
w

n 
an

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 
by

 t
he

 T
ow

n 
Co

un
ci

l. 
 

£1
66

,0
00

 
(£

86
,1

62
.7

2 
S1

06
 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 
da

te
) 

10
 

O
th

er
 p

ub
lic

 s
pa

ce
 

N
or

th
 Y

or
ks

hi
re

 
Co

un
ty

 C
ou

nc
il 

 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 t
ow

n 
ce

nt
re

 
fe

at
ur

e 
ar

ea
 t

o 
th

e 
fr

on
t 

of
 t

he
 

po
st

 o
ff

ic
e,

 M
ar

ke
t 

Pl
ac

e 

Id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 t
he

 B
ed

al
e 

an
d 

Vi
lla

ge
s 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 F

or
um

 a
s 

on
e 

of
 t

he
 k

ey
 t

ar
ge

ts
 f

or
 t

he
 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

of
 t

he
 

to
w

n 
an

d 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

up
po

rt
ed

 
by

 t
he

 T
ow

n 
Co

un
ci

l. 
 

£1
50

,0
00

 
11

 

 
  

 

Page 84



  

 
 

P
U

B
LI

C
 O

P
EN

 S
P

A
C

E,
 S

P
O

R
T 

A
N

D
 R

EC
R

EA
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 –
 S

TO
K

ES
LE

Y
 (

R
EF

R
ES

H
) 

  
W

ha
t 

P
O

S 
/ 

Sp
or

t 
/ 

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 d

o 
yo

u 
h

av
e 

al
re

ad
y?

 

M
an

ag
in

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
ti

on
 a

nd
 

co
n

ta
ct

 d
et

ai
ls

 

Fu
tu

re
 a

ct
io

n
s 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u

 k
n

ow
 t

h
er

e 
is

 a
 n

ee
d 

fo
r 

th
is

 
pr

oj
ec

t?
 

C
os

t 
(£

) 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
P

ri
or

it
y 

(1
 =

 
hi

gh
es

t 
pr

io
ri

ty
) 

 Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

  
St

ok
es

le
y 

Ju
ni

or
 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 

U
pg

ra
di

ng
 o

f 
po

rt
ac

ab
in

s 
– 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
to

ile
ts

 a
nd

 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

to
 t

he
 p

ow
er

 
m

ai
ns

  

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 f
ro

m
 p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

  
£3

,0
00

 
1 

Cr
ic

ke
t 

Cl
ub

 
St

ok
es

le
y 

Cr
ic

ke
t 

Cl
ub

 
G

ro
un

ds
 m

ac
hi

ne
ry

 
(m

ow
er

, w
at

er
 r

em
ov

er
 

an
d 

ae
ra

to
r)

 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 f

ro
m

 u
se

rs
 

£9
,8

00
 

2 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 
St

ok
es

le
y 

Ju
ni

or
 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 
G

ra
ss

 c
ut

tin
g 

m
ac

hi
ne

ry
  

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 f
ro

m
 u

se
rs

 a
nd

 
gr

ou
nd

s 
pe

op
le

 
£1

5,
00

0 
3 

Cr
ic

ke
t 

Cl
ub

 
 

St
ok

es
le

y 
Cr

ic
ke

t 
Cl

ub
 

Cr
ic

ke
t 

pr
ac

tic
e 

ne
ts

 
Fe

ed
ba

ck
 f

ro
m

 u
se

rs
 

£3
,0

00
 

4 

Ri
ve

r 
Le

ve
n 

pu
bl

ic
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
 

Ri
ve

r 
Le

ve
n 

G
ro

up
  

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
riv

er
 a

re
a 

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ha
s 

ta
ke

n 
pl

ac
e 

£2
0,

00
0 

5 

U
nd

er
 5

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
s 

– 
Ta

m
es

id
e 

Es
ta

te
 N

or
th

fie
ld

 D
riv

e 
St

ok
es

le
y 

PC
 

U
pg

ra
de

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
 

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
ns

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l 
re

si
de

nt
s 

£2
0,

00
0 

6 

Cy
cl

ew
ay

s 
– 

cu
rr

en
t 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
m

in
im

al
  

St
ok

es
le

y 
an

d 
Vi

lla
ge

s 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 
Re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
G

ro
up

 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 c
yc

le
 li

nk
 

be
tw

ee
n 

St
ok

es
le

y 
an

d 
G

re
at

 A
yt

on
, i

nc
or

po
ra

tin
g 

th
e 

In
du

st
ria

l E
st

at
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
w

ith
 S

us
tr

an
s 

£5
00

,0
00

 
7 

Le
is

ur
e 

Ce
nt

re
 a

nd
 f

lo
od

lit
 p

itc
h 

 
H

am
bl

et
on

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
Co

un
ci

l  
To

 e
xt

en
d 

cu
rr

en
t 

ca
r 

pa
rk

in
g 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 f

ro
m

 c
us

to
m

er
s 

– 
ex

is
tin

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

in
ad

eq
ua

te
  

£1
50

,0
00

 
8 

U
nd

er
 5

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
 –

 T
am

es
id

e 
Es

ta
te

 F
ai

rf
ie

ld
 R

oa
d 

 
St

ok
es

le
y 

PC
 

U
pg

ra
de

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
 

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
ns

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l 
re

si
de

nt
s 

£2
0,

00
0 

9 

 

Page 85



 
W

ha
t 

P
O

S 
/ 

Sp
or

t 
/ 

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 d

o 
yo

u 
h

av
e 

al
re

ad
y?

 

M
an

ag
in

g 
or

ga
ni

sa
ti

on
 a

nd
 

co
n

ta
ct

 d
et

ai
ls

 

Fu
tu

re
 a

ct
io

n
s 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u

 k
n

ow
 t

h
er

e 
is

 a
 n

ee
d 

fo
r 

th
is

 
pr

oj
ec

t?
 

C
os

t 
(£

) 
C

om
m

un
it

y 
P

ri
or

it
y 

(1
 =

 
hi

gh
es

t 
pr

io
ri

ty
) 

 Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

  
St

ok
es

le
y 

Ju
ni

or
 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

Cl
ub

 
Ch

an
gi

ng
 f

ac
ili

ty
  

Fu
tu

re
 a

sp
ira

tio
n 

to
 m

ee
t 

fu
tu

re
 d

em
an

ds
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ho
us

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

  
£4

0,
00

0 
10

 

U
nd

er
 5

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
 –

 T
am

es
id

e 
Th

e 
Pa

dd
oc

ks
 

St
ok

es
le

y 
PC

 
U

pg
ra

de
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

 
Co

ns
ul

ta
tio

ns
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l 

re
si

de
nt

s 
£2

0,
00

0 
11

 

Le
is

ur
e 

Ce
nt

re
 a

nd
 f

lo
od

lit
 p

itc
h 

H
am

bl
et

on
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

Co
un

ci
l 

To
 u

pd
at

e 
an

d 
in

cr
ea

se
 

pl
ay

in
g 

su
rf

ac
e 

to
 m

ee
t 

na
tio

na
l g

ov
er

ni
ng

 b
od

y 
st

an
da

rd
s 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 f
ro

m
 u

se
rs

 a
nd

 
na

tio
na

l g
ov

er
ni

ng
 b

od
ie

s 
£4

00
,0

00
 

12
 

        
 

Page 86


	Agenda
	3 Council Performance 2014/15 (Quarter 1)
	4 2014/15 Q1 Capital Monitoring and Treasury Management Report
	5 2014/15 Quarter 1 Revenue Monitoroing Report
	6 Northallerton Prison
	7 Free Parking at the Applegarth Short Stay Car Park
	8 Council Plan Update
	9 Local Plan Review
	10 Public Open Space, Sport and Recreation Plans

